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Kroloff, Noah 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, November 
To: Sandweg, John; Shlossman, Amy, Kroloff, Noah; Colbum, Brent 
Subject: FW: "Occupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

From: Gonzalez, Barbara M f.!mlilml[l 

sent: Thursday, November 17, 201 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; Colbum, Brent; Sandweg, John 

Cc: Hale, Brian P; Christensen, Gillian M 

SUbject: FW: "Occupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 


fyi 

Barbara Gonzalez 

Secretary 


1S In ' fon an.d. Customs Enforcement tlCE) 

ot1ice) 

cell) 


-

From; Christensen, Gillian M 
Sentl Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:16PM 
To: Gonzalez, Barbara M; Hale, Brian P 
Subject: "Occupy" protestors heading to Stewart DetentiOn Center tomorrow 

Brian/Barb ­

Just a head's up that local OPAJERO tn ATl received word that a few bus loads of "Occupy Atlanta• protestors will be 
taking their show on the road and heading down to Stewart for an '"Occupy Stewart" demonstration at some point 
tomorrow 

Thanks! 
Gillian 

Gillian M. Christensen 
Public Affairs Officer 
U~~Slm~~raiOn and Customs Enforcement 
ri~!(;J (office)
aJ~_..,.w.,_....~{blackberry) 
PLEASE NOTE: My new e-mail address: 
b){6) 
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Kroloff Noah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Demonstration and March 

Vil 

Update provided from the NCR Watch Desk ~ 

DATE/TIME: 17 November 2011 0955 EST 

TYPE OF INCIDENT: Transportation I Planned Demonstration and March 

UPDATE#1 

Be advised. WTOP is reporting that approximately 300 protesters pfan to march from McPherson Square to 
the Key Bridge between 1430 and 1 800 today. Protestors are stating that their plan is to stay on the sidewalks. 

The groups say they picked the Key Bridge because rt represents U.S. infrastructure in need of repair. 


Source: htW;!Iwww.wtoo.QQm/?nid=41&sid=2636784 


INCIDENT DETAILS: (0739) 


The District Department of Transportation (DOOn and the Metropolitan Pollee Department (MPD} are advising 

the public about the possibility of traffic delays during the evening rush hour today (17 Nov) due to a planned 

demonstration and march by Occupy DC in the vicinity of the Key Bridge and McPherson Square. 


The demonstration I march is scheduled to begin at 1430 and continue through the evernng rush hour. 
Potential impacts include the possibility of heavy pedestrian and motor vehicle traffic between the Key Bridge, 
McPherson Square, and surrounding areas. 

SOURCE OF JNFORMATJON: DC WebEOC I NCR Daily Ops link 

SIGNIFiCANCE: Awareness 

ACTIONS/FOLLOW-UP: Additional information wilt be passed when available, 
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vir, 

iW*'I'"Watch cer 
National Watch Center 
Response Directorate 
U.S. Oepar1ment of Homeland Security- FEMA 
Offi.• (b) (6), (b) (7){C) 
Un 
(b) (7)(C) 
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Kroloff, Noah 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:58 PM 
To: Kroloff, Noah; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We ended up holding on using the below and seem in a good place 

Original Message ----­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2e11 1e:29 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re; CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ----­

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2e11 e8:23 PM 
To: thandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b)(5) 

Original Message ----­
From: ChandlerJ Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2e11 e7:12 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

WH approved below: 

"Any decisions on how to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in 
that location. If a protest area is located on Federal property and has been deemed 
unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or city officials, and they 
make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service (FPS) will work with 
those officials to develop a plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

ON BACKGROUND 
• DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city 
governments concerning the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 
• FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property~ and in some 
cases, shares that jurisdiction with local authorities. 
• The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 
• FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland~ OR. FPS 
was assisting the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS 
arrested a handful of people 

-----Original Message----­
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From: Shlossman, Amy 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:52 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Cool, thanks 

--·--Original Message----­

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:50PM 

To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn., Brent; Kroloff, Noah 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


And updating 

------Original Message-----­

To: Amy Shlossman 

To: Brent Colburn 

To: Noah Kroloff 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Sent: Nov 16, 2911 6:49 PM 


We're talking to them now. 

------Original Message-----­

From: f:imy Shlossman 

To: Chandler, Matthew 

To: Brent Colburn 

To: Noah Kroloff 

subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 


Has WH comms seen this? 

Chandler, Matthew Sent: wednesday November 16, 2011 6:41 PM To: Colburn, Brent; 
John· (b) (6) Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard1 

ortman, Chris Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

November 16, 2011 4:16 PM To· Chandler Matthew; 
Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 

involvement is 

From: Chandler, Matthew Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 

~:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth; [QIIGJM 
~Cc: Boogaard, Peterj Colburn} Brent Ortman, Chris Subject: 

FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We1 re getting inq Caller, Salon and 
others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says OHS and FBI are collaborating with 
cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see 
below clarifying DHS/FPS" role in law enforcement around protest sites: 
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"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest 
area is located on Federal 
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Kroloff Noah 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16,201110:33 PM 

To: Kroloff, Noah 

SubJect: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Great. Thanks for connecting them. Very much appreciated. 

Original Message ~~~-~ 

From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: wednesday, November 16, 2911 19:31 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Good. Easy. No foul ups. All border with el paso. A little ice priorities in sd. 

Original Message ---~­
From; Chandler, Matthew 
Sent; Wednesday, November 16, 2011 19:30 PM 
To: Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

How'd the press calls go? 

---~- Original Message ---- ­
from: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:29 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman1 Amy 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b) (5) 
---·- Original Message -·-· ­
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 08:23 PM 
To; Chandler, Matthewj Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEOlA REQUEST 

~~~-- Original Message ---- ­
from: Chandler~ Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday~ November 161 2611 07:12 PM 
To: Shlossman1 Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
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
• FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property, and in some 
cases, shares that jurisdiction with local authorities. 
• The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 
• FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS 
was assisting the Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS 
arrested a handful of people 

~~---Original Message----­
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:50 PM 
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
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

We're talking to them now. 

------Original Message-----­
From: Amy Shlossman 
To: Chandler, Matthew 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 6:49 PM 

Has WH comms seen this? 

November 16, 2011 6:41 PM To: Colburn, Brent; 
Grossman, Seth; · AIDIUIJ Cc: Boogaard, 

Peter; ris Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

2 



Chandler Matthew; 
Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 

Peter; Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement is 
From: Chandler, Matthew [ Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 
2911 94:97 PM To: Shlossman, Amyj Grossman, Seth; [~
111111 Cc: Boogaard, Peterj Colburn, Brent < Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and 
others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says DHS and FBI are collaborating with 
cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see 
below clarifying DHS/FPS' role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

rcwe are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest 
area is located on Federal 
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Kroloff, Noah 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:22 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

I don't think that's too much of an issue ... 

Original Message ----­
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2811 98:23 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject; Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b)(5) 

Original Message ----­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2811 87:12 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

WH approved below: 

"Any decisions on how'to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in 
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
DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2811 6:52 PM 
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

s Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

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
2011 04:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; rossman, Seth; MbJR!DII 

~Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting inq Daily Caller, Salon and 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 7:13PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b) (5) 

-----Original Message~---­
From: Chandler~ Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday~ November 16, 2011 7:13 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn~ Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

WH approved below: 

uAny decisions on how to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in 
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
sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:52 PM 
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
To: Chandler~ Matthew 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 16, 2811 6:49 PM 

Has WH comms seen this? 

From: Chandler, Wednesday, November 16, 2811 6:41 PM To: Colburn, Brent; 
Shlossman (b)(6) Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 
Peter; Ortman, Chris Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

we need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement is 
From: Chandler, Matthew Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 
2811 84:e7 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth; [G)J­
111111 Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting i , AP, Daily Caller, Salon and 
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
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:49 PM 
To: Chandler Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Sandweg, John; (b)(6) Grossman, Seth; riiWM 

, Noah 
Cc: , Peter;~ Ortman, Chris 
Subject: RE:CBSNEWS~ 

Please hold· 


+Noah 


From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:41 PM 

To: Colburn, Brent; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; (b)(6) Grossman, Seth; (b) (6) 

Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Ortman, Chris 

Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Ok, will go with this shortly. 


From: Colburn, Brent 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 20114:16 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; (b)(6) Grossman, Seth; (b)(6) 

Cc: Boogaard, Peter; (b )(6) Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it dear how rare the federal involvement Is 


From: Chandler, Matthew ~>Ot.I.U~ 


Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 

To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; (b) (6) 

Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent 

Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA 


We're getting inquiries from CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says DHS 

and FBI are collaborating with cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 

and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see below clarifying DHS/FPS' 

role in law enforcement around protest sites: 


"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on Federal 

property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA) or city officials, and 

they make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a 

plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone Involved." 


ON BACKGROUND 


• 
FPS only has jurisdiction when a protest takes place on federal property, and in some cases, shares that 
jurisdiction with local authorities. 

The GSA is the permitting authority for protests on federal property. 
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• 	 DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies and/or city governments concerning 
the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

• 	 FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting the 
Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several people. 

From: Shaban, Biga •(b )(6) 

sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58PM 

To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnaujry@DHS.gov> 

Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Hi there, 


My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News (national). 


We'd like to request comment from the Department of Homeland Security concerning whether it, or any other federal 

agencies, offered any kind of assistance or advice to municipalities looking to dismantle their own Anti-Wallstreet 

MOccupy" protests. 


Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 

protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 


http:/lreason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I (b){6) I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.,..(.'BS "\.lL'U'S 

..,. 	J. 1... i '·•:. n',. 
4200 Radford Avenue 
~04 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban -
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:13 PM 
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

crAny decisions on how to handle specifics situations are dealt with by local authorities in 
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

----Original Message----­
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

No·vP~nnF•r 16, 2011 6:41 PM To: Colburn, Brent; 
Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 

Peter; s Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

N~vP~AhF•r 16, 2011 4:16 PM To· Chandler Matthew; 
Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard, 

Peter; s Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement is 
From: Chandler, Matthew Wednesday, November 16, 
2011 04:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; sman, Seth; [QIJ[CIDII
M£DIQI] Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting ily Caller, Salon and 
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

·~e are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest 
area is located on Federal 

2 

http:Examiner.com


Kroloff, Noah 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 

Sent: Sunday, November06, 20115:41 PM 

To: Kroloff, Noah 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 
Original Message ··-- ­


From: Kroloff, Noah 

Sent; Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:35 PM 

To: Durkovich. Caitlin; Colburn, Brent; Spaulding, Su1anne; Ortman, Chris; 

(b)(6) ( (b)(6) (b)(6) 

<(b)(6) hlossman, Amy; SandwegJ John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

And make it clear it is their call, rather than fps' 

Original Message ~---· 
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent~ Sunday. November 06, 2011 05:33 PM 

Colburn B Spa Kroloff, Noah; 
(b}(6) 


< 

Cc: s, 

Subject: Re: Occupy 


Until I hear from Susan, I think we need to direct reporters to GSA. 

Caitlin Ourkovich 

Chief of Staff 

National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 


Original Message ~~--~ 


Colburn, Brent 

Sunday, November 06~ 2011 05:26 PM 


rtman Chris· Ourkovich Caitlin; kroloff Noah· 
<(b){6) (b)(6) 

lossman, Amy; Sandweg 1 John 

M; lerJ Matthew 


Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 



Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 

Original Message --~-­


Ortman, Chris 

Sunday, 


(b)(6) 
< 
Cc: s~ 


Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


That's the crux of the issue. If you ask me, no. 

From: 
Sent: 

Brent· 
(b)(6) 

ndler, 
Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 

original Message ---- ­

From: Qrtman 1 Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 96J 2911 95:13 PM 
T ch Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 

(b)(6) {b)(6) 
Sandweg.. John 

Here are a few stories. If we think how they're characterizing this is a problem# I can reach 
out to the Portland PO spokesperson and ask that he say this is a GSA decision. I have his 
contact. 

AP: 5 protesters remain locked to barrel, each other at Occupy Portland 

Portland. Ore. - Five protesters remain chained to each other and a 59-gallon drum filled 
with rocks and concrete at a downtown Portland plaza. 

Police said late Saturday that two of the five Occupy Portland protesters are handcuffed to a 
piece of medal inside the bar-rel in Terry Schrunk Plaza,. which is federal property. At one 
point during the night .. eleven people linked themselves together and to the men in handcuffs 
by using u-shaped bike locks. Five remained locked up midday Sunday. 
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Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson told The Oregonian on Sunday morning that the Federal 
Protective Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal park, 
for the time being. 

KGW: 'Occupy' protesters chain up at Schrunk Plaza 

PORTLAND - Some members of the "Occupy Portland" movement moved into Schrunk Plaza Saturday 
night and chained themselves to a barrel of cement. 

So far, federal authorities haven't tried to force out the seven individuals. 

They spent the night there with temperatures dipping into the mid 30's - and even set up a 
couple of tents. 

The protesters said it was is in direct repsonse to arrests of ..Occupy" protesters around the 
country. 

Schrunk Plaza is policed by the Federal Protective Services. 

Last Tuesday, officers they arrested 10 occupy protesters here. 

Meanwhile,. protesters calling themselves "the Real Occupy Portland'' clabted responsibility 
for vandalism at two banks on Northeast sandy Boulevard on saturday. 

They claimed that the methods used by the "Occupy Portland" general assembly were 
ineffective. 

The Oregonian: Five protesters remain chained together at Terry Schrunk Plaza 

After a cold night chained to a 59-gallon drum filled with concrete, five protesters rea~ained 
bound together at Terry Schrunk Plaza Sunday morning after starting Saturday night with 11 
linked together with bike locks. 

"lt wasn.. t cold," said Cameron Whitten., 29. "There were a lot of people here to make sure 
our needs were met. It felt amazing just to stay in this space and send a message of 
importance to the publi.c .• , 

Whitten said he saw federal law enforcement officers conferring with Portland police, but 
that only local officers chatted with the protesters and did "a few surveys.» 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson said Sunday morning that the Federal Protective 
Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal parkJ for the time 
being. 

··Owen R. Smith 

Original Message ·*--­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 96 1 2011 e4:25 PM 
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Ortman Chris· 
(b)(6) 

-~·--Original Message ----­
From: Ourkovich.. Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday.. November 06, 2011 04:07 PM 
To· Kroloff Noah· Colburn 
<{b)(6) Shlossman~ Amy; 
Sandweg1 John 
Cc; Davis. Robert M; Chandler .. Matthew; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Caitlin OUrkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

--­ - Original Message ----­
From: Kroloff, Noah [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2911 93: 
To: Colburn, Brent; Ortman (b)(6) 
(b)(6) John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; 
Subject: Re: occupy Portland 

Agree 

----­ Original Message 
from; Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 06 1 2911 03:35 PM 
To· Kroloff Noah· Ortman (b)(6) 
{b)(6) 

Cc: Davis., Robert M; 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
----- Original Message ----­
From: Kroloff1 Noah 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 93:25 PM 
To• Ortman Chris· Col ( (b){6) 
(b)(6) ; sandweg. John 



Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Would seem like we should defer to locals as well as gsa. 

Original Message ---- ­

Ortman, Chris 

Sunday, 


<(b)(6) 
Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John 

; Sandweg, John 
Cc: Davis, Robert Mj r 1 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Thanks Chris--anyone had any operational discussions on this? Chris,~ how hard are we being 
pressed for comment? And what if anything has local FPS said publicly? Let's make sure they 
run anything up the ladder. 

(b)(6) 

<(b)(6) (b)(6) 
sman 1 Amy; KroloffJ Noah; Sandweg, John 
Matthew 

Apologies for interrupting your Sunday, but I've received a couple of calls from Portland 
media outlets about a group of 11 protesters who again set up camp at Terry Schrunk Plaza in 
Portland last night. They have chained themselves to each other and to a large drum filled 
with concrete. GSA controls the permits and has asked FPS not to enforce the curfew at the 
park and the prohibition on overnight encampments. Reporters are asking if FPS will be 
arresting folks as they did last week. Portland PO is telling reporters it's FPS' decision 
(though the jurisdiction over the park is jointly shared by FPS 1 the City of Portland and the 
State of Oregon.). 

I've spoken to the FPS CDR on the ground and he says they are standing down and following 
GSA's request to only intervene if there is a threat to public safety until they here 
otherwise from OHS. 

s 



Looping you in as this seems to be an operational question more that a comms question. 
ObviouslyJ any decision on posture towards protesters setting up camp :in federal parks will 
have ramifications for Occupy Portland and for protests in other cities. Please advise. 

Thanks~ 
Chris 

Original Message --·-· 
from: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2911 01:29PM 
To: Winchester. Robert l; oavis¥ Robert M; (b) (6) 
Cc: ChandlerJ Matthew 
SubJect: Re: Portland 

Thanks. Stay tuned. I have to make some calls. 

Original Message ~---· 
~rom: Winchester 1 Robert L [mailt •(b){6) 
Sent! Sunday, November 06, 2911 12:49 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

Please see comment below. 

FPS posture at this time is passive based on GSA guidance. 

Original Message ----~ 

From: Brandt, Matthew G 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 ll:as AM 
To: Winchester, Robert l 
Cc: Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

be enforcing anythi 
and 

So for now we sit and monitor •... 
Matthew G. Brandt 

-----Original Message 
From: Winchester, Robert l [mailt ·(b){6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:52 AM 
To: 'matthew.g.brand~ (b)(6) ) 

Subject: Fw: Portland 

Matt, 
Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 

Original Message ----­
From: Winchester, Robert l 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Ortman 1 Chris 
Subject: Re: Portland 

let me check with leadership. 
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Original Message ~~--­


From: Ortman, Chris [mailto(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:12 AM 

To: Winchester Robert l; Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) (b)(6) 

Cc: Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Portland 


(b) (5). a ' . s 

From: Winchester~ Robert l [mailto: (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11 :e4 AM 

To: Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) {b)(6) 

Cc: 

Subj 


No arrests at this time. 

----- Original Message -·--· 

From~ Winchester, Robert l 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2811 10:02 AM 

To: Brandt, Matthew G 

Subject: Re: Portland 


Thank you Sir! 

----- Original Message 

From: Brandt, Matthew G [mailto (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, 

To: 'Robert.Winc.......,........, 

Cc: Bowman~ Donald H 

Subject: Fw: Portland 


FYI ... see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

····- Orilinal Mes:JII ---- ­
From: [fp!l.ftv>JII@J 

Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2011 69:57 AM 

To: Brandt1 Matthew G; Bowman, Donald H 

Subject: Re: Portland 


No arrest made. 3 tent sites up, plus 3 protesters barely on our property chained to a 50 
gallon drum. They are not causing any problems so I told the guys to just monitor them and 
let them freeze. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
District Commander 

Federal Protective Service ~ Region 19 

32125 32nd Ave. S.
--.-.1 
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··--· 
rrom: 

Original Message ----­
Brandt, Matthew G [mailto (b}(6) 

Sent: Sun::illiil~er 06, 2011 08:59AM 
To:Da. BJM {b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

Any arrests made? HQ is asking (below) 
~atthew G. Brandt 

Original Message •···· 
from: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 06:01AM 
To: Ortman~ Chris; Davis, Robert Mj (b)(6) (b)(6) Brandt, Matthew G 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Matt, 
Can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything, 

Rob 

Original Message -···· 
From: Ortman, Chris [mailto(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday. November 06; 2011 01:18 AM 

(b)(6)To: Davis, Robert M; Winchester, 
Subject: Portland 

Robert L; (b){6) 

I got a voicemail from a Portland outlet about apparent arrests made at Schrunk Plaza, Anyone 
know that to be true? I am happy to ignore until tomorrow. 

!l 



Brent· S 

hlossman, Amyj 

T 

< 
Cc: Davis, rt H; r, 

s~ 

Kroloff, Noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sant: Sunday, November 06, 2011 5:36 PM 
To: Suzanne; 

Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Ok. Will do. 

----- Original Message 
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:35 PM 
To· Durkovich Caitlin· Colburn 
(b)(6) 

<(b)(6) 
Cc; Davis, Robert M; Chandler~ Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ----­

From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday~ November 96~ 2011 05:33 PM 

Suzanne· Ortman Chris· Kroloff Noah· 
{b)(6) (b)(6) 
sman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Until I hear from Susan, I think we need to direct reporters to GSA. 
Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6} 

original Message ----­
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:26 PM 

n Chris· Durkovich Caitlin; Kroloff Noah· 
(b}(6) {b)(6) 

lossman, Amy; sandweg, John 
ler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ----­

From: Spaulding1 Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2611 05:24 PM 



~ Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

< Sandweg, John 
Cc: s, ler, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Sunday, 95:22 PM 

caitlin• Kroloff Noah; Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Sandweg, John 

Re: Occupy Portland 

That's the crux of the issue. If you ask me, no. 

--~-- Original Message 
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday., November 861 2911 05:20 PM 
To: Durkovich. Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 

<(b)(6) (b}(6) 
lossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 


, Matthew 

Re: Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: sunday, November 96, 2011 95:13 PM 

suzanne· Durkovich Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· 
(b)(6) 

Sandweg, John 

Here are a few stories. If we think how they're characterizing this is a pr-oblem, I c~ reach 
out to the Portland PD spokesperson and ask that he say this is a GSA decision. I have his 
contact. 

AP: 5 protesters remain locked to barrel, each other at Occupy Portland 

Portland, Ore. - Five protesters remain chained to each other and a 50-gallon drum filled 

with rocks and concrete at a downtown Portland plaza. 


Police said late Saturday that two of the five occupy Portland protesters are handcuffed to a 
piece of medal inside the barrel in Terry Schrunk Plaza, which is federal property. At one 
point durin£ the night, eleven people linked themselves together and to the men in handcuffs 
by using U-shaped bike locks. Five remained locked up midday Sunday. 
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Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson told The Oregonian on Sunday morning that the federal 
Protective Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal park, 
for the time being. 

KGW: ·occupy• protesters chain up at Schrunk Plaza 

PORTLAND • some members of the "Occupy Portland" movement moved into 5chrunk Plaza Saturday 
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

The protesters said it was is in direct repsonse to arrests of "Occupy" protesters around the 
country. 

Schrunk Plaza is policed by the Federal Protective Services. 

Last TuesdayJ officers they arrested 10 occupy protesters here. 

Meanwhile, protesters calling themselves ''the Real Occupy Portland.. claimed responsibility 
for vandalism at two banks on Northeast Sandy Boulevard on Saturday. 

ThEy claimed that the methods used by the "Occupy Portland" general assembly were 
ineffective. 

The Oregonian: Five protesters remain chained together at Terry Schrunk Plaza 

After a cold night chained to a Se·gallon drum filled with concrete, five protesters remained 
bound together at Terry Schrunk Plaza Sunday nrorn!ng after starting Saturday night with 11 
linked together with bike locks. 

"It wasn"t cold/' said Cameron Whitten, 29. rcThere were a lot of people here to make sure 
our needs were met. It felt amazing just to stay in this space and send a message of 
importance to the public.u 

Whitten said he saw federal law enforcement officers conferring with Portland police, but 
that only local officers chatted with the protesters and did na few surveys.u 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson said Sunday morning that the Federal Protective 
Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal park 1 for" the time 
being. 

-~Owen R. Smith 

Original Message ~---· 
From: Spaulding~ Suzanne 
Sent: sunday, November 06, 2911 64:25 PM 
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Kroloff, Noah; ColburnJ Brent; Ortman, Chris; 
<(b)(6) (b)(6) 

lossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
ndler, Matthew 

Occupy Portland 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday, November 06J 2011 04:07 PM 
To: Kroloff, Noah; Colburn} Brent· Ortman 
<(b)(6) Shlossman. Amy; 
Sandweg 1 John 
Cc: Davis~ Robert M; Chandler~ Matthew; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 

Caitlin Ourkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

Original Message ---·­
From: Kroloff. Noah (mailto(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06 1 2011 93:36 PM 
~r;man Chris· (b){6} 

Sandweg, John 
Cc: Davis, Robert Mj C er, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portlund 

Agree 

----­ Original Message ----· 
From: ColburnJ Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 
To: Kroloff1 Noah; Or • <(b}{6) 
(b)(6) Amy; Sandweg, John 

Cc; Davis. ROber"t M; r~ 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 


Original Message ----­
From: Kroloffk Noah 
sent: sunday, November 06, 2011 03:25 PM 
To: Ortman 1 Chris; Colburn 
(b)(6) < 



Cc: Davis~ Robert M; Chandler# Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Would seem like we should defer to locals as well as gsa. 

Original Message ---- ­

Ortman1 Chris 

Sunday~ November;B6 


<(b)(6) 
Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John 

SJ 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

----- Original Message 
From: Colburn~ Brent 
Sent: Sunday, 

(b )(6) 
Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John 

Thanks Chris--anyone had any operational discussions on this? Chris, how hard are we being 
pressed for comment~ And what if anything has local FPS said publicly? Let's make sure they 
run anything up the ladder. 

Original Message ---- ­

Ortman, Chris [mailto (b)(6) 


November 96 

(b)(6) 

< John 
Cc: 
Subject: Fw: Occupy 

All, 

Apologies for interrupting your Sunday. but t•ve received a couple of calls from Portland 
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
arresting folks as they did last week. Portland PD is telling reporters it's FPS' decision 
(though the jurisdiction over the park is jointly shared by FPS, the City of Portland and the 
State of Oregon.) 

I've spoken to the FPS COR on the ground and he says they are standing down and following 
GSA's request to only intervene if there is a threat to public safety until they here 
otherwise from OHS. 

s 



Looping you in as this seems to be an operational question more that a comms question. 
Obviously, any decision on posture towards protesters setting up camp in federal parks will 
have ramifications for Occupy Portland and for protests in other cities. Please advise. 

Thanks, 
Chris 

Original Message ····­
From: OrtmanJ Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 01:29PM 
To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) 
Cc: Chandlerj Matthew 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thanks. Stay tuned. I have to make some calls. 

Original Message ··--­
From: Winchester, Robert l [mailt (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November e6. 2011 12:49 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert Mj (b) (6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

Please see comment below. 

FPS posture at this time is passive based on GSA guidance. 

Original Message ----­
From: Brandt, Matthew G 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11:05 AM 
To: Winchester, Robert l 
Cc: BowmanJ Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Original Message ----­
From: WinchesterJ Robert l [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:52 AM 
To: (b)(6) <{b)(6) 
Subject: rw: Portland 

Matt, 
Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 

original Message ----­
From: Winchester~ Robert L 
sent: sunday, November 06, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Let me check with leadership. 
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--·~- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto (b)(6) 

Sent: sunday, November 06, 2011 10:12 AM 

To~ WinchesterJ Robert t; Davis~ Robert M; 

Cc: Chandler. Matthew 

Subject: Re: Portland 


(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert l [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11:04 AM 
To: OrtmanJ Chris; Davis~ Robert M; (b}{6) 
Cc: (b) (6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

No arrests at this time, 

Original Message -··· ­
From. Wlnc.hester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 18:02 A~ 
To: Brandt1 Matthew G 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thank you Sir! 

Original Message 
From: Brandt) Matthew G [mailto (b)(6) 
Sent: November 06 2011 10:01 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Portland 

FYI ..• see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 06J 2911 99:57 A'1 
To: Brandt, Matthew Gi Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

(b)(6) (b){6) 


{b)(6) 

J 

No arrest made. 3 tent sites up, plus 3 protesters barely on our property chained to a se 
gallon drum. They are not causing any problems so l told the guys to just monitor them and 
let them freeze. 

{b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
District Commander 
federal Protective Service Region 10 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98891 
(b) (6), {b) (7}(C) 
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Original Message ----­
from: Brandt, Matthew G [mail 
Sent: Sunday1 November 06> 2011 
To: Foster, Michael C; 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Any arrests made? HQ 
Matthew G. Brandt 

is asking (below) 

Original Message ----· 
from: Winchester~ Robert l 
Sent: Sunday, November 06J 2011 06:01AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; DavisJ Robert M; (b)(6) 
Cc: (b) (7}(C) 
Subject: Re: Portland 

(b)(6) Brandt, Matthew G 

Matt, 
Can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

Original Message 
From: Ortman, Chris [mailto: (b){6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06~ 2011 61:18 AM 

(b) (6) To: Davis, Robert M; Wincnester~ Robert L; {b)(6) 
Subject: Portland 

I got a voicemail from a Portland outlet about apparent arrests made at Schrunk Plaza. Anyone 
know that to be true? I am happy to ignore until tomorrow. 

8 



Colburn, Brent 
Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:26 PM 

,.u....."'u""· Ortman Chris· 
(b)(6) 

s, er, 

Ortman, Chris 
Sundays November 06, 

ndler., Matthew 
Re: Occupy Portland 

Kroloff Noah 

From: Ourkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 5:34 PM 
To: 

Ce: 

,Noah; 
Shtossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Sorry, Susan Britta is the deputy administrator of eSA. 
Caitlin Ourkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

Original Message -~--­

Ourk:ovich Caitlin· 

Sandweg, John 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
----- Original Message -·-- ­

from: Spaulding, Suzanne 

Sent: Sunday1 November 96 1 2011 05:24 PM 

To· Ortman Chris· Ourkovich1 Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 

{b)(6) <(b)(6) {b)(6) 


<(b)(6) hlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

Cc: Davis, Robert~; Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

2011 05:22 PM 
1ch, Caitlin; Kroloff, Noah· 

(b)(6) 
lossman, Amy; Sandweg1 John 

That's the crux of the issue. If you ask me, no. 

----- Original Message 

From: Spaulding, suzanne 

Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2011 05:29 PM 
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To· Ortman Chris· Durkovich, Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
(b}(6) <(b)(6) (b)(6) 

<(b)(6) hlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
Cc: Davis~ Robert M; Chandler1 Matthew 
Subject: Re: occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

FrOftl: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Sunday 1 November 06, 2011 05:13 PM 

Suzanne· Durkovich Caitlin• Kroloff Noah; Colburn Brent· 
<(b)(6) (b)(6) 

lossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

r, Matthew 


Occupy Portland 


Here are a few stories. If we think how they're characterizing this is a problem, I can reach 
out to the Portland PO spokesperson and ask that he say this is a GSA decision. I have his 
contact. 

AP: s protesters remain locked to barrel, each other at Occupy Portland 

Portland, Ore. - Five protesters remain chained to each other and a sa-gallon drum ~11led 
with rocks and concrete at a downtown Portland plaza. 

Police said late Saturday that two of the five Occupy Portland protesters are handcuffed to a 
piece of medal inside the barrel in Terry Schrunk Plaza, which is federal property. At one 
point during the night, eleven people linked themselves tosether and to the men in handcuffs 
by using U-shaped bike locks. Five remained locked up midday Sunday. 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson told The Oregonian on Sunday morning that the Federal 
Protective Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Sc:hrunk Plaza, a federal park, 
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

So far, federal authorities haven't tf"ied to force out the seven individuals. 

They spent the night there with temperatures dipping into the mid 38's - and even set up a 
couple of tents. 

The protesters said it was is in direct repsonse to arrests of "Occupy" protesters around the 
country. 

Schrunk Plaza is policed by the Federal Protective Services. 

Last Tuesday 1 officers they arrested 10 occupy protesters here. 
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Meanwhile, protesters calling themselves "the Real Occupy Portland" claimed responsibility 
for vandalism at two banks on Northeast Sandy Boulevard on Saturday. 

They claimed that the methods used by the "Occupy Portland"' general assembly were 
ineffective. 

The Oregonian: Five protesters remain chained together at Terry Schrunk Plaza 

After a cold night chained to a 50-gallon drum filled with concrete~ five protesters remained 
bound together at Tercry Schrunk Plaza Sunday morning after starting Saturday night with 11 
linked together with bike locks. 

'cit wasn~t cold./' said Cameron Whitten, 20. urhere were a lot of people her-e to make sure 
our needs were met. It felt amazing just to stay in this space and send a message of 
importance to the public." 

Whitten said he saw federal law enforcement officers conferring with Portland police, but 
that only local officers chatted with the protesters and did ffa few surveys.» 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson said Sunday morning that the Federal Protective 
Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal park 1 for the time 
being. 

~~Owen R. Smith 

Original Message -~--­
From: spaulding, suzanne 
Sent: Sunday. November 06~ 2011 04:25 PM 
To· ourkovich Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· Ortman Chris· 
{b)(6) <(b)(6) (b)(6) 

<(b)(6) hlossman, Amy; SandwegJ John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler. Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 04:87 PM 
To· Kroloff Noah· Colburn 

( (b)(6) Shlossman, Ju.rry; 

Sandweg,. John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew; Spaulding1 Suzanne 
Subject; Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
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Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of ~omeland Security 
(b)(6) 

Original Message --- ­
From: kroloH, Noah [mailt (b)(6) 

Sent; Sunday, November 06, 


<(b)(6)........r~man 

; Sandweg, John 


Cc: DavisJ Robert M; Cha er, Matt 

Subject: Re: occupy Portland 


Agree 

Original Message 

From: Colburn) Brent 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 

To: Kroloff, Noah; Ortman (b)(6} 

(b)(6) ; Sandweg1 John 


Cc: Davis, Robert M; 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 
Original Message 


From: KroloH, Noah 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 

To! Ortman, Chris; Colburn 

(b)(6) < 


Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chand er, 

Subject: Re; occupy Portl<ano 


would seem like we should defer to locals as well as gsa. 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Sunday, 

ro: Col 


Original Message 
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 83:00 PM 
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Sandweg, John 
rJ 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Thanks Chris--anyone had any operational discussions on this? Chris, how hard are we being 
pressed for comment? And what 1f anything has local FPS said publicly? Let's make sure they 
run anything up the ladder. 

Original Message ~---­
Ortman, Chris [mailto: {b)(6) 

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
with concrete. GSA controls the permits and has asked fPS not to enforce the curfew at the 
park and the prohibition on overnight encampments. Reporters are asking if FPS will be 
arresting folks as they did last week. Portland PO is telling reporters it's FPS' decision 
{though the jurisdiction over the park is jointly shared by FPS, the City of Portland and the 
State of Oregon.) 

I've spoken to the FPS CDR on the ground and he says they are standing down and following 
GSA's request to only intervene if there is a threat to public safety until they here 
otherwise from DHS. 

looping you in as this seems to be an operational question more that a comms question. 
Obviously, any decision on posture towards protesters setting up camp in federal parks will 
have ramifications for Occupy Portland and for protests in other cities. Please advise. 

Thanks# 
Chris 

---·- Original Message ----· 
From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: SUnday, November 06, 2011 01:29 PM 
To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert H; (b) (6) 
Cc: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thanks. Stay tuned. I have to make some calls. 

Original Message ----~ 
From: Winchester, Robert L [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2011 12:49 PH 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 
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Please see comment below. 

FPS posture at th.is time is passive based an GSA guidance. 

··--- Original Message ---- ­
rrom: Brandt~ Matthew G 
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2011 11:05 AM 
To; Winchester, Robert L 
Cc: BowmanJ Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Matthew G. Brandt 

Original Message 
From: Winchester, Robert l 
Sent: November 06 

•(b){6) 

( (b)(6) 

Matt, 
Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 

Original Message ---- ­
from: Winchester. Robert l 
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

To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) (b) (6) 

Cc: Chand1er 1 Mattnew 

Subject: Re: Portland 


(b) (5) 

Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert L [mailt •(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday 1 November 86) 2011 11:94 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; DavisJ Robert M; (b) (6) (b) (6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

No arrests at this time. 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: Brandt,, Matthew G 
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Subject: Re: Portland 

Thank you Sir! 

Original Message 
From: Brandt., Matthew G [mailto (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday., November 06J 2011 10:01 AM 
To: (b)(6) 
cc: Bowman~ Donald H 
Subject: fw: Portland 

FYI. .. see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

;~~~-~----
Sent: Sunday, Nov:~6, 2011 99:57 AM 
To: Brandt.t Matthew G; Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

No arrest made. 3 tent sites up., plus 3 protesters barely on our property chained to a se 
gallon drum. They are not causing any problems so I told the guys to just monitor them and 
let them freeze. 

(b) (6), (b) (7}(C) 
District Commander 
Federal Protective Service - Region 19 
32125 32nd Ave. s. 
Fe.>deral Way, WA 980Bl 
{b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) 

Any •rrests made? HQ is asking (below) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

----- Original Message ~ • · ··­
From: Winchester> Robert l 
Sent: Sunday, November 06) 2011 06:91 AM 
To: Ortman, Chrisj Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) Brandt, Matthew G 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject! Re: Portland 

Matt, 
Can you confirm? 1 have added Denver on here as we~l but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

- Original Message · --­
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From: Ortman, Chris [rnailto (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 01:18AM 

To: Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) Winchester) Robert LJ (b) (6) 

Subject: Portland 


I got a voicemail from a Portland outlet about apparent arrests made at Schrunk Plaza. AnyonE' 

know that to be true? I am happy to ignore until tomorrow. 
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Kroloff Noah 

From: Frome, Stu 
Sent: Sunday, December 11,20111:30 PM 
To: OSLLE 
Cc: Ouija&, Louis~; Frome, Stu 
Subject: DHS Office ~aw Enforcement Newsletter. Issue #22 
Attachments: The Weekly Informant 12 09 2011_1ssue 22 CS SF LO Flnatpdf 

Colleagues: 

On behalf d Assistant Secretary Louis F. Ouijas, the Office for State and Local Law Enforcement (OSLLE) is pleased to 
distribute the twenty-second issue cl The Weekly Informant. 

Each week we highlight the activities and collaborative efforts the OSLLE is undertaking to enhance the DHS relationship 
with the non-Federal law enforcement community, the associated professional organizations and associations, and the 
internal OHS entities with which we collaborate and that assist the OSLLE with our common mission. 

Please distribute this newsletter. within the Department of Homeland Security, to those Individuals and offices who can 
benefit from the visibility Into our acthtitles. 

Stu 

Stu i''romf' 

Executive Director (Acting) 

Office for State and Local Law Enfarcement (OSLLE) 


-J1!ift~~De;~p:kartment of Homeland Security 
r• Telephone 

•AIJ.obj!e Telephone 
...... vv••v Numeric Pager 


Email to Pager 

Jne:la&~sifiE~d Email 
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OFFICE Ji'OR STATE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

The Weekly Informant 
Volume 1 • lasue 122 • Week of December 5 - 9, 2011 

» 	Pollee E&ecutlve Research Fonun 

2012 PERF Annual Meeting 

Washington, DC 

Aprit2o-27, 2012 


> 	2012 NatloDBl Pollee Week 

Washington, DC 

May 12-15, 2012 


Law Enforcgept Ngws of Interest 

)o. Oft1cer.com 
Virginia Trooper, Suspect Shot During Struggle 
Virgipla Troop!r-Susvest Shot 

> Police Executive Reaearch Forum (PERF) 
PERF Statement on "Occupy" Protests 
••qccupy" Protest 

) 	 The FBI-Feclel'8.1 Bureau of Investigation 
Federal Courts Order Seizure of 150 Website Domains lnoolued in SeUin.g 
Counterfeit Goods as Part ofDOJ, ICE-HSI, and FBI Cyber Monday Crackdown 
Counter[eit Good! 

Moat Wanted 

» lmmlgratiOD and CUstoms EDforcement (ICE) 
• ICE- Hot'll£land Security Jnvestig@tions {HSil Most Wanted 
• ICE • Enfort."Cment and Removal ~ations Enfor~ment fERO) 

» Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 
• Ten Mgst Woo ted 

) International Crimtnal Police Organbatlon (INTERPOL) 
• tNTERPOL Most Wanted 

Page 3of3 

"tf you See Something, Say Someth~ 

http:Oft1cer.com


Kroloff Noah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Viz 

~F~IIMliJ ,~,-0'""0"~"" 

Sent:· Friday, November 18,2011 01:53PM 
To: Amparo, Alex; Anderson1 Michael f• Carwile, WilHam; Coble!!\I!RexiCoen Jr, Michael; 
- Endrfkat, Fred; Robert; • Flores, 
Richard; Fugate, Craig; Garratt, Ingram, De · h; Keldsen, 
Donald; Klesennan, Brad; Kittrle, Zachary; Koziol, Lauralee; Laird, Manning, Tlmothyi Matta, 
Matthewi McAllister, Lorna; McNamara, Jason; Miller, Davfd; Monchek, Rafaela; 
Racusen, Rathef; Serino, Richardi Smlh, Eric (LMO}; Zimrnennan, Bizabeth 
Subj«t: Occupy DC/ Evening Commute~ NCR Watch Desk SPOT Report #002·20111119: 

NCR Watch Desk reports ­

DATEIT1ME: 18 November 2011 1330 EST 

TYPE OF INCIDENT: Planned protest 

INCIDENT OETAILS: 

Occupy DC protestors have scheduled a protest for this afternoon called " Occupy the Evening Commute". 
Occupy DC protesters wilt meet at the McPherson Metro Rail Station at 15th and K Street at approximately 
1700. 

The action is intended as an opportunity for Occupiers to educate commuters about the reasoning behind the 
Occupy movement. The exact metro lines and stations expected to be impacted by the action were not 
immediately known 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Source: NC4 and Occupy De Schedule of Events: http://p~ygydc.orglfri­
occupv~tbe-eveoing=eommute/ 

SIGNIACANCE: Awareness 


ACTIONS/FOLLOW-UP: Additional Information will be passed when available. 


National Watch Center 
Response Oltedol'ate 
U.S. • HoonelaiooSecurity- FEMA 

http://p~ygydc.orglfri


Kroloff Noah 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Apologies-- new Info. One of these guys had a warrant and was held. Updated below. 

ON THE RECORD 
..The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enfoTce the prohibition ofovernight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon, while protecting the safety and security ofall involved. After repeatedly 
asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, who were cited for failure to follow the lawful order 
of a federal police officer." 

Kroloff, Noah 

Chris Ortman 
OffiCe of Publk; Affairs, u.s. Dflpartment of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:36 AM 
To:~ Shlossman, Arny;­ (b) (6) l(roloff, Noah 
Cc: ~~ Matthewj BoogaardJ Peter 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

fixed a typo and added the clause in CAPS back in from the original statement. tf no objections, would Uke to 
deploy In 10 minutes. 
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From: (b) (6} 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:34 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; (b) (6) (b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject Re: Oregonian question on OCcupy Oregon protest 

Fyi· secy only got a general q on this and answered 1t with original gu•dance, No push back, and nothing on these new 
developments so aU good on this end. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01. 201111:20 AM 
To: Shlossrnanf Amy; Krofoft Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaatd, Peter; (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

FYI. Here is an updated statement1 based on arrests made this morning while they cleared the park. Please let 
me know as soon as possible if there are any issues. 

ON THE RECORD 
''The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this monting to enforce the prohibition ofovernight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon. After repeatedly asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, 
who were cited for failure to tallow the lawful order of a federal police offer, and subsequently released," 

From; Shtossman, Amy 
Sent Monday, October 31# 2011 6:59 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; (b) (6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard1 Peter 
SUbject: RE: Oregonian questiOn on Occupy Oregon protest 

... noah 

From: Ort.man, Chris 
Sent: Monday1 October 31, 2011 6:56 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy;­ (b)(6) 
Cc: Colbum1 Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
Subjec.t: Oregoolan question on Occupy Oregon protest 

The Occupy Oregon movement has decided to camp out overnight in an FPS jurisdiction park. Turns out that's 
not allowed over night. We've been pinged,by The Oregonian. 
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Below is what we ptan to provide. Working now to coordinate with the City of Portland. 
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Kroloff Noah 

From: Ortman. Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November01, 201111:29AM 
To: Krolotf, Noah 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

No worries. 

From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:27 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
SUbj«:t: Re: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Sorry. Wrong recipient Disregard 

From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:26 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Can call you shortly 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Tuesday, November 01,201111:20 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff1 Noah 
Cc: COlburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b}(6) 
SUbjed: RE: Oregonian question on OCCUpy Oregon protest 

FYI. Here is an updated statement, based on arrests made this morning while they cleared the park. Please let 
me know as soon as possible If there are any Issues. 

ON THE RECORD 
"The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enforce the prohibition ofovernight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon. After repeatedly asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, 
who were cited for failure to follow the lawful order ofa federal police offer, and subsequently released:• 

,_____ 
Fnan:Sh~sman,Amy 
Sent: Monday, OCtober 31, 2011 6:59 PM 
TO! Ortman1 Chris;~~ Krofoff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent;~~Peter 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 
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+noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56 PM 
To: Shlossman; Amy; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

The Occupy Oregon movement has decided to camp out overnight in an FPS jurisdiction park. Turns out that1 s 

not allowed over night. We*ve been pinged by The Oregonian. 

Below is what we plan to provide. Working now to coordinate with the City of Portland. 
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Sandwap, John 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:48 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; ShJossman, Amy; 'Kroloff. Noah'; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: FW: "Occupy" prote$tors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

From: Gonzalez, Barbara M~­
Sent: Thursday, November 171 2011 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; Cotburn, Brent; Sandweg, John 
Cc: Hale, Brian P; Christensen, Gillian M 
Subject: FW: "Occupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

fyi 

Barbara Gonzalez 
Press S~;.,-cretary 
U,S. lmmi ntion and Customs Enforcement (lCf) 

{office) 
Bla!llr.4(cell) 

From: Christensen, GIUfan M 

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 20112:16 PM 

To: Gonzalez, Barbara M: Hale, Brian P 

SUbject: 110ccupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 


Brian/Barb ­

Just a head's up that local OPAIERO in ATl received word that a few bus loads of "Occupy Atlanta~ protestors will be 
taking their show on the road and heading down to Stewart for an •occupy Stewart" demonstration at some point 
tomorrow. 

Thanks! 
GUIIan 

GaHan M. Christensen 
Public Affairs Officer 

nand Customs Enforcement 
office) 
blackberry) 

PLEASE NOTE: My new e-mail address: 
-(b}(6) 
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--~-- Original Message ---·· 
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2911 95:26 PM 

Chris· Durkovich Caitlin; Kroloff Noah· 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 
sman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

T Suzanne· 

"nhAt'-t- M; ler, Matthew 
Re: Occupy Portland 

Sandweg, John 

From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 5:34 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

, Noah; 
Shlossman, Amy, Sandweg, John 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Sorry, Susan Britta is the deputy administrator of 0SA. 
Caitlin Ourkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

(b) (5) 

Original Message -···· 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:24 PM 
T Chris· h. caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) ( (b)(6) {b)(6) 
(b){6) lossman., Amy; Sandweg, John 

I .~.:t:·•r.J!•• . .ler1 Matthew 
• • Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Ortman) Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 95:22 PM 

Kroloff Noah; Colburn Brent· 
{b)(6) 

Sandweg, John 

That's the crux of the issue. If you ask me, no. 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 95:20 PM 

To: suzanne· Ourkovich Caitlin· 
(b)(6) 

Re: Occupy Portland 



Durkovich, Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
( {b)(6) (b){6) 

lossman1 Amy; Sandweg, John 
ler, Matthew 

Re~ Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
From: 


PM 

Kroloff Noah 


< ssman, Amy; Sandweg1 John 
Cc: Davis, M; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Here are a few stories. If we think how they 1 re characterizing this is a problem# I can reach 
out to the Portland PO spokesperson and ask that he say this is a GSA decision. I have his 
contact. 

AP: 5 protesters remain locked to barrel, each other at Occupy Portland 

Portland, Ore. - Five protester$ remain chained to each other and a 50-gallon drum filled 

with rocks and concrete at a downtown Portland plaza. 


Police said late Saturday that two of the five Occupy Portland protesters are handcuffed to a 
piece of medal inside the barrel in Terry Schrunk Plaza .. which is federal property. At one 
point during the night .. eleven people linked themselves together and to the men in handcuffs 
by using u~shaped bike locks. Five remained locked up midday Sunday. 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson told The Oregonian on Sunday morning that the federal 
Protective Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal park 1 

for the time being. 

KGW: 'Occupy' protesters chain up at Schrunk Plaza 

PORTLAND ~ Some members of the ~occupy Portlandw movement moved into Schrunk Plaza Saturday 
night and chained themselves to a barrel of cement. 

So far, federal authorities haven't tried to force out the seven individuals. 

They spent the night there with temperatures dipping into the mid 39's - and even set up a 

couple of tents. 


The protesters said it was is in direct repsonse to arrests of "Occupy" protesters around the 
country, 

Schrunk Plaza is policed by the Federal Protective Services. 

last Tuesday, officers they arrested 19 occupy protesters here. 
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Meanwhile, protesters calling thelftselves "the Real Occupy Portland" claimed responsibility 
for vandalism at two banks on Northeast Sandy Boulevard on Saturday. 

They claimed that tl'le methods used by the "Occupy Portland" general assembly we!"e 
ineffective. 

The Oregonian! Five protesters remain chained together at Terry Schrunk Plaza 

After a cold night chained to a 50-gallon drum filled with concrete~ five protesters remained 
bound together at Terry Schrunk Plaza Sunday morning after starting Saturday night with 11 
linked together with bike locks. 

un wasn"t cold, u said Cameron Whitten, 20. •frhere were a lot of people here to make sure 
our needs were met. It felt amazing just to stay in this space and send a message of 
importance to the public." 

Whitten said he saw federal law enforcement officers conferring with Portland police, but 
that only local officers chatted with the protesters and did tta few surveys,» 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson said sunday morning that the Federal Pf'otective 
Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza.. a federal park" for the time 
being. 

--Owen R. Smith 

Original Message ----­
Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sunday, November 06J 2911 94:25 PM 

K loff Noah· Colburn Brent· Ortman Chris· 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Sandweg1 John 

----- Original Message ----· 
From: Ourkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: sunday, November 06J 2011 04:07 PM 
To· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
( (b}(6) Shlossman, Amy; 
Sandweg, John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew; Spaulding, suzanne 
Subject: Re: OCcupy Portland 

(b)(5) 
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Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
(b){6) 

Original Message ---· 
From: Kroloff, Noah fmallt •(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday 1 November 06, 2911 03:36 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Ortman, Chris; (b)(6) 
(b)(6) ( Sandweg. John 
Cc: Davis~ Robert M; Cha er 1 

Subject: Re: occupy Portland 

Agree 

Original Message 
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday~ November 96, 
To: Kroloff, Noah; Ortman (b)(6) 
(b)(6) < Sandweg, John 

Cc: Davis 1 Robert M; r, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ----­

From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Sunday, Nove111ber 06, .2011 03:25 PM 
To; Ortman, Chris; Colburn ( (b)(6) 
(b)(6) ; Sandweg~ John 

cc: Davis, Rober"!: M; er-, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Would seem like we should defer to locals as well as gsa. 

--··- Origina: Message --~·~ 
From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Sunday~ November es 

Colburn Brentj <(b)(6} 
Shlossman,. Amy; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg., John 

s, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Original Message 
From: Colburn~ Brent 
Sent: SundayJ November 06, 2011 03:00 PM 



(b)(6) 
< Shlossman, Amy; KroloffJ Noah; Sandweg, John 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler~ Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Thanks Chris--anyone had any operational discussions on this? Chris, how hard are we being 
pressed for comment? And what if anything has local FPS said publicly? let's make sure they 
run anything up the ladder. 

Original Message ---- ­

Ortman, Chris [mailto (b)(6) 


"'"'""""'n""""'" 96 Bl:SS PM 

{b)(6) (b)(6) 


11ossn~an, Amy; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John 
, Matthew 

All~ 

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
Sent: Sunday 1 November 96, 2011 01:29 PM 
To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) 
Cc: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thanks. Stay tuned. I have to make some calls. 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert L [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2811 12:49 PM 
To: Ortman, Chrisj Davis, Robert M; (b) {6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 
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Please see comment below. 

FPS posture at this time is passive based on GSA guidance. 

-Original Message ·-··· 

From: Brandt) Matthew G 

Sent: Sunday, November 06J 2011 11:05 AM 

To: Winchester. Robert l 

Cc: Bowmanj Donald H 

Subject: Re: Portland 


Not at this point, we won't be enforcing anything until such time as there is obvious 
criminal activi or health and issues ...• 

Matthew G. Brandt 

Original Message 

From: Winchester, Robert l [mailt ·(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06~ 2011 10:52 AM 

~= (b)(6) <(b)(6) 

Subject: Fw: Por~land 


Matt} 

Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 


Original Message ----· 

From: Winchester, Robert l 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:59 AM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: Portland 


let me check with leadership. 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Ort~n 1 Chris [mail 

Sent: Sunday, November 96> 

To: ~Winchester. Robert M; (b)(6) (b) (6} 
Robert L; Davis) 

Cc: • Chandler.. Matthew 

Subject: Re: Port and 


(b) (5). : . . . .: . 

rrom: Winchester, Robert L [mailt ·{b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday 1 November 06. 2011 11~94 AM 

To: Ortman, Chrisj Davis, Robert M; {b)(6) (b) (6) 

Cc: (b) (6) 

subject: Fw: Portland 


No arrests at this time. 

Original Message ---- ­

from: Winchester, Robert l 

Sent: Sunday 1 November 06, 2011 19:92 AM 

To: Brandt, Matthew G 
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Subject: Re: Portland 

Thank you Sir! 

Original Message 
From: Brandt, Matthew G [mail (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:01 AM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc: Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

FYl .•• see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

From: 

Sent: y, 2011 09 ; 57 AM
J 

To: Brandt} Matthew G; Bowman,, Donald H 
Subject· Re; Portland 

No arrest made. 3 tent sites up, plus 3 protesters barely on our property chained to a 50 
gallon drum. They are not causing any problems so ! told the guys to ju$t monitor them and 
let them freeze. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
District Commander 
Federal Protective Service ~ Region 10 
32125 32nd Ave. S.----..1 


Original Message -··· ­
From: Brandt, Matthew G (mailto (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06 2011 08•59 AM 
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) {b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
Subject; Fw: Portland 

1 

Any arrests made? HQ is asking (below) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

---- ­ Original Message ---- ­
From: WinchesterA Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November B6 1 2811 96:91 AM 
To: Ortman. Chris; Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Portland 

(b)(6) Brandt, Matthew G 

Matt) 
Can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

Original Message ----· 

1 



From: Ortman, Chris [mailto (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 01:18AM 

To: Davis,. Robert M; (b) (6) Winchester, Robert l; (b) (6) 

Subject: Portland 


I got a voicemail from a Portland outlet about apparent arrests made at Schrunk Plaza. Anyone 

know that to be true? I am happy to ignore until tomorrow. 




Sandweg, John 

From: Spaulding. Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 5:08PM 
To: Ortman. Chris: Durkovich. Caitlin; Kroloff, Noah: Colburn. Brent; {b)(6) 
~ Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

Cc: ~r.Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Chris, 

Sounds fine$ once Caitlin confirms with GSA. Thanks. 

Best., 

Suzanne 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Sunday~ November 06~ 2811 e4:41 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; DurkovichJ Caitlin; Kroloff, Noah; ColburnJ Brent; 

(b)(6) <(b)(6) (b)(6) 


<(b)(6) hlossman, Amy; Sandweg1 John 

Cc: Davis, Robert J<\; Chandler. Matthew 

Subject: Re~ Occupy Portland 


I spoke with Caitlin and she's reaching out to the Deputy Administrator at GSA to make sure 

everyone is on the same page. Won't deploy until that happens) but suggest we say something 

along these lines: 


---·- Original Message ··•·· 
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday~ November 06. 2011 04:25 PM 
To: Durkovich~ Caitlin; Ktoloff~ Noah; Colbur-n, Brent; Ortman, Chris; 
(b)(6) ( (b)(6) (b)(6) 

<(b}(6) hlossmanJ Amy; SandwegJ John 
Cc: Davis, Robert Mi ChaodlerJ Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

From: 
Sent: 

Original Message ···-~ 
Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sunday1 November 06, 2011 04:07 PM 

1 



To· Kroloff Noah· 
( 

Sandweg, John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Subject: Re: O(cupy Portland 

Shlossman, Arny; 

(b) (5) 
I I • * • 

Chief of Staff 
National Pr:-otection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
{b)(6) 

Original Message ----· 
From: Kroloff 1 Noah [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday 1 November 06, 2tU1 S3: 36 PM 
To: Colburn, Brent; Ortman Chris (b)(6) 
(b)(6) Sandweg, John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; er, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Agree 

Original Message ·---· 
From; Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 06J 
To: Kroloff, Noah; (b )(6) 
(b)(6) < 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; Cha r, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
···-· Original Message ----­
From: KroloH, Noah 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 
To· Ortman Chris· Colburn <(b){6) 
(b)(6) Sandweg. John 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

would seem like we should defer to locals as well as gsa. 

Original Message ----· 
From: Ortman1 Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 06 

Colburn Brent· <(b)(6) 
Shlossman1 Amy; Kroloff 1 Noah; Sandweg, John 

cc: Davis~ Robert M; 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
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(b) (5) 

--~-- Original Message ---- ­
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday1 November 06 

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


No\lr@ml~er 06 


Fw: Occupy Portland 

All, 

Apologies for interrupting your Sunday1 but I've received a couple of calls from Portland 
media outlets about a group of 11 protesters who again set up camp at Terry Schrunk Plaza in 
Portland last night. They have chained themselves to each other and to a large drum filled 
with concrete. GSA controls the permits and has asked FPS not to enforce the curfew at the 
park and the prohibition on overnight encampments. Reporters are asking if fPS will be 
arresting folks as they did last week. Portland PO is telling reporters it's fPS' decision 
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

Thanl<s.. 
Chris 

····- Original Message ~---­
From: Ortman~ Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 86, 2011 01:29PM 
To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) 
Cc: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Portland 

3 



Thanks. Stay tuned. I have to make some calls. 

----· Original Message ---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert l [mailt • (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2911 12:49 PM 
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
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11:95 AM 
To: Winchester, Robert L 
Cc: Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Not at this point, we won't be enforcing anything until 
criminal issues •••• 

Matthew G. Brandt 

Original Message 
from: Winchester, Robert ·(b)(6) 
Sent: 

<(b)(6) 

Matt .. 
Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 

----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert l 
Sent: SUnday, November 66, 2011 10: 56 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: Portland 

let me check with leadership. 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 661 2911 19:12 AM 

To: Winchester Robert l; Davis, Robert Mi (b) (6) (b)(6) 

Cc: Chandler1 Matthew 

Subject: Re: Portland 


(b) (5) 
----· Original Message ---~­

from: Winchester~ Robert l [mailt •(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11;04 AM 

To: Ortman Chris· Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) (b) (6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 




Subject: Fw: Portland 

No arrests at this time. 

·- Original Message ­
From: Winchester~ Robert L 
Sent: Sunday~ November 06J 2011 10:02 AM 
To: Brandt, Matthew G 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thank you Sir! 

Original Message ~---­
From: Brandt, Matthew G [mailt•(b )(6} 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:01 AM 
To: (b)(6} 
Cc: Bowman~ Donald H 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

FYI. . •see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

-----~11~1 ~ ----­from:~£~~· 
Sent: Sunday> November 06 1 2011 09:57 AM 
To: Brandt 1 Matthew G; Bowman) Donald H 
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

(b) (6), {b) (7)(C) 
District Commander 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 
32125 32nd Ave. 
Federal Way> WA 98001 
(b) (6), (b) (7){C) 

Original Message ~~-~­

From: Brandt, Matthew G [mailto (b)(6} 
Sent: Sunday1 November 06, 2011 08:59AM 
To: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) (b) (6}, (b) {7)(C) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

Any arrests made? HQ asking (below) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

Original Message 
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 06:01AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis. Robert M; (b)(6} (b)(6} Brandt, Matthew G 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 



Subject: Re: Portland 

Matt 1 

Can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

Original Message ----­
From: Ortman. Chris [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 86. 2811 81:18 AM 
To: Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) Winchester, Robert t; (b) (6) 
Subject: Portland 

I got a voicemail from a Portland outlet about apparent arrests made at Schrunk Plaza. Anyone 
know that to be true? I am happy to ignore until tomorrow. 

6 



Shlossman, Amy 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:42 PM 
To: Ortman. Chris 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

nope 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 8:41 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Any issues with providing this? 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 07:07 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amyi ~~ Kroloff, Noah 
0::: Colburn, Brent; Ch~~er 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Reached the City of Portland. Minor updates below. 

from: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:59 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris;~ Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent;~t:thew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

+noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Monday, October 31, 20116:56 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; (b) (6) {b)(6) 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

The Occupy Oregon movement has decided to camp out overnight In an FPS jurisdiction park. Turns out that's 
not allowed over night. We 1ve been pinged by The Oregonian. 

1 



Below is what we plan to provide. Working now to coordinate with the City of Portland. 
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sh•ossman, Amx 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11 :21 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy.~~ Kroloff Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; C~~ter; (b) (6) 
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
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enforce the prohibition of overnight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon. After repeatedly asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, 
who were cited for failure to follow the lawful order of a federal police offer, and subsequently released." 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:59 PM 
To: Ortman1 Chris; (b)(6) l<roloff1 Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard/ Peter 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

+noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 

sent; Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56 PM 

To: Shlossman, Amy; (b)(6) (b){6) 

Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 

Subject: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 


The Occupy Oregon movement has decided to camp out overnight in an FPS jurisdiction park. Turns out that's 

not allowed over night. We've been pinged by The Oregonian. 

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

Assume so- good catch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Shlossman, Amy 
SUb~:AN:n-nnr>~ft~~~U~III 

(b) (5) 

Special Assistant -
Office of the Chief of Staff I Office of the Secretary 
D • rt t fH I dS . 

(b)(6) 

From; Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11:21 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; (b) (6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaardr Peter; (b) (6) 
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
"The Federal Protective Service {FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
{GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enforce the prohibition ofovernight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon. After repeatedly asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, 
who were cited for failure to follow the lawful order of a federal police offer, and subsequently released." 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:59PM 
To: Ortman, Chris;~~ Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent;~~Peter 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

+noah 



From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56PM 
To: Shlossman1 Amy;~~ 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; C~~eter 
Subject: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

The Occupy Oregon movement has decided to camp out overnight in an FPS jurisdiction park. Turns out that's 

not allowed over night. We've been plnged by The Oregonian. 

Below is what we plan to provide. Working now to coordinate wtth the Oty of Portland. 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Good catch. Otherwise good? 

From:~ 
Sent: ~ber 01, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Cc: 'Shlossman, Amy' 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

(b) (5} 

Special Assistant -
Office of the Chief of Staff 1Office of the Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11:21 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; (b) (6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b)(6) 
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
To: Ortman, Chris;- (b}(6) Kroloff, Noah 
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Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 

SUbject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 


+noah 


From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56 PM 

To: Shlossman, Amy;~~ 

Cc: Colburn/ Brent; C~~er 

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
Colburn, Brent; Chandler, MattheW; tsocXJaara 

Shlossman, Amy 

From: 
Sent: ~er01,201111:34AM
To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Fyi- secy only got a general q on this and answered it with original guidance. No push back, and nothing on these new 
developments so all good on this end. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:20 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy;~ (b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; ~tthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on OCcupy Oregon protest 

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
To: Ortman, Chris; (b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

+noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent; Monday, Oct.ober 31, 2011 6:56 PM 

To: Shlossman, Amy; (b)(6) (b) (6) 

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
Sent: d N ber01,201111:36AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy;~ (b){6) Kroloff,Noah 
Cc: , , andler, Matthew: B~ 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest -

Fixed a typo and added the clause In CAPS back in from the original statement. If no objections, would like to 
deploy in 10 minutes. 

From: (b) (6) 
sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11:34 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman1 Amy; (b)(6) {b)(6) Krolaff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn1 Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject: Re: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Fyi- seot only got a general q on this and answered it with original guidance. No push back, and nothing on these new 
developments so all good on this end. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:20 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy;~ Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; C~ew; Boogaard, Peter; (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Oregonian questron on Occupy Oregon protest 

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
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandfer, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

+noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
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

uesda 

, 

November 01, 2011 11 :45 AM 
Shlossman. Amy; • 

• andler, Matthew; sJ!R. (b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 

Subject: -RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Apologies ·* new info. One of these guys had a warrant and was held. Updated below. 

ON THE RECORD 
"The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enforce the prohibition of overnight encampments at 
Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon, while protecting the safety and security of all involved. After repeatedly 
asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, who were cited for failure to follow the lawful order 
ofa federal police officer." 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:36 AM 
To: Shlossman1 Amy; (b) (6) (b)(6} Kroloff, Noah 
Cc; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

Fixed a typo and added the clause in CAPS back in from the original statement. If no objections, would like to 
deploy in 10 minutes. 



From: (b)(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11:34 AM 
To: Ortman, Ouis; Shlossman, Amy; (b)(6) (b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11:20 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Grant, Daniel;~ Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthe~er; (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

FYI. Here Is an updated statement, based on arrests made this morning while they cleared the park. Please let 
me know as soon as possible If there are any issues. 

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
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on OCCupy Oregon protest 

-t noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
cc: Cotbum, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

The Occupy Oregon movement has decided to camp out overnight in an FPS jurisdiction park. Turns out that•s 
not allowed over night. We*ve been plnged by The Oregonian. 
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Below is what we plan to provide. Working now to coordinate with the City of Portland. 
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Event -

Shlossman, Amy 


From: -lonbehalfo(b) (6) (b )(6) 

Sent: .' - 2, 2011 5:07 
To: I 

Cc: (b)(6) {b)(6) -SCHORR, 

Subject: Potential Protest Impact on Oakland. CA Port Operations 

Amy: 

Unrelated to the reefer unit hazard you asked about, we are monitoring another issue in 
Oakland that could potentially impact port operations there. 

Per the below 1 Oakland Police expects a large number of protesters to picket the Port of 
Oakland as early as 2000 EDT today. We have no indications at this early stage that this 
will disrupt operations (there are no shipments expected there this evening)s but CG Sector 
San Francisco is monitoring the situation. 

I anticipate CBP is also engaged and monitoring this issue and may have amplifying 
infomation. 

-
PM 

District 11 - Oakland, CA 

t:JNCtA5 f6U&­

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPO) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight•s 02 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1788 POT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telecommute when possible1 in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda County Sheriff will have boats available for officer transport 
to the port if required, and Sector San Francisco is standing by to assist them with 
incidents. The impact to the port is expected to be minimal: no shipments are scheduled to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, COT and DHS/NOC SW01 ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAl 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 890e PST and are expected to culminate with a 

1 



march to the Port of Oaklandj where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 


washington Post link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/oakland·prepares-to-be-occupy­

wall-street-movement-epicenter-w1th-marches-bank-protests/2011/11/92/glQAS2UleM story.html 


FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOMJ OOT and OHS/NOC SW0 1 ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

Cl'fC LAS P'Ot:JO 

Respectfully, 

nd Center 

2 

http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/oakland�prepares-to-be-occupy


November 92 

Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stepha 

Shlossman, Amy 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, NovJUII1 7:51 PM 
Shlossman, Amy; • • 

Subject: Re: Port of Oaklan 

exactly what I was wondering. This appears to be striking workers - don't think we have a 
place here 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 92 2911 07:48 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthewj (b) (6) 
Subject: FW: Port of Oakland 

What are we trying to answer here? 


-----Original Message----­

From: Schneider, Drew 

Sent: Wednesday, 

To: Chandler, Matthew; rrod 

cc: ; Shlossman, Amy; Hoelzle, 
Jen 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Here's my stab: 
(b) (5) 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of Local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

I . o • II< I t a • U • • l f • ty
(b )(6) 

Original Message ---- ­

From: Schneider, Drew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 

Stephan 

02 

To: Chandler, Matthew; 

Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson 1 


Shlossman, Amy; Hoelzle, len 

Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 


1 



I've asked FEMA to pull the Port grant S$$ and will check in with our folks in the field. Be 
back to you shortly. 

Drew Schneider 

Deputy Director of Local Affairs 

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Chandler~ Matthew 

Sent...November 02~ 2911
Wednesda 

To: • Schneider, Drew; 

Cc: Mar ey, Betsy; Tennyson, 

Shlossman, Alny 

Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 


Yep - any proposed response to that q would be appreciated. 

-----~sage ---- ­

From:~ 


Sent: Wednesday, Nove!!!il!mber92 2011 96:58 PM 

To: SchneiderJ Drew; Bernstein Jarrod 

Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Step anie L; (b)(6) 

Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: RE: Port of oakland 


+ Jarrod. On the list 1 have seen .. there is no one from Oakland/San Fran. Several from LA. 

I will ask the NOC to check with sources &advise. 

Drew, in the meantime, if you do have other details -that would be great. Matt &Jarrod are 
staffing. 

Thanks - ­

-----Original Message----­

From: Schneider, Drew 

Sent...November e2, 2011 6:52 PM
Wednesda 

To: • 


r ey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie L; (b)(6) ; Chandler, Matthew; ­

• t: Re: Port of Oakland 

Thanks [OJIQJ. Gentlemen, let me know if you need anything more. 

Orew Schneider 

Deputy Director of Local Affairs 

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

U.S. of Homeland Security 

-----~age ---- ­

From:­
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Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 06:49 PM 
To: Schneider, Drew 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; ~ephanie l; (b)(6) 
Chandler, Matthew; ~ 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Adding Ill Matt and ­

Thanks! I 

~ 
~e Secretary 
~f Homeland Security 
~cell 

--~·- Original Message ----­
From: Schneider, Drew 
Sent~November 02, 2011 06:47 PM 
To:~ 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie L 
Subject: Port of Oakland 

liU[QIJ I'm not sure who's staffing Sl at the dinner, but we just heard from our San 
Francisco folks that 4000 people may be marching on the Port of Oakland at 7pm tonight. 

Here's a link to a story about it: 
http://m.cnn.com/primary/ 8JS7co-iRhdocBwZk 

I don't recall whether Oakland Port Police will be at the dinner tonight, but folks may ask 
her about how the Department is supporting/responding. 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
U.S. of Homeland Security 

3 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: ShiOssman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 7 
To: Schneider, Drew; Chandler, Matthew; 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

What is this in response to? Have we been asked a question? 

----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Schneider, Drew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02 
To: Chandler, Matthew; 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, S 
Shlossman, Amy; Hoelzle, Jen 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Here' s my stab: 
(b)(5) 

(b) (5) 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of Local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs . . . ty
(b)(6) 
----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Schneider, Drew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 02...2011 07: 
To: Chandler, Matthew; • 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Step anie 
Shlossman, Amy; Hoelzle, Jen 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

I've asked FEMA to pull the Port grant $$$ and will check in with our folks in the field. Be 
back to you shortly. 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of Local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

1 



I 

-·--- Original Message ---- ­
From: Chandler~ Matthew 

Sent~November 02, 2011 

To: IIUUIIIIIIIII Schneider~ Drew; 

Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson~ Stepha 

Shlossman, Amy 

Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 


Yep - any proposed response to that q would be appreciated. 

---.--~· ---- ­ri inal Message 

From: • • 

Sent: W nesday, November 02 2011 06:58 PM 

To: Schneider, Drew; (b) (6) Bernstein Jarrod 

Cc: Markey, Betsyj Tennyson~ Stephanie (b)(6} 

Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: RE: Port of Oakland 


+ Jarrod. On the list I have seen, there is no one from Oakland/San Fran. Several from LA. 

will ask the NOC to check with sources &advise. 

Drew, in the meantime~ if you do have other details - that would be great. Matt &Jarrod are 
staffing. 

Thanks ~ 

··---Original Message----­
From: Schneider, Drew 

Sent~November 02, 2011 6:52 PM 

To:~ 


ey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie L; (b)(6) ; Chandler, Matthew; [GJJOJ) 
J Re: Port of Oakland 

-
Thanks riDIUJI Gentlemen, let me know if you need anything more. 

Drew Schneider 

Deputy Director of local Affairs 

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 


f . f • • * I • • f • y
(b)(6) 

-----~age ---- ­

From:~ 

Sent: Wednesday, November 021 2011 06:49 PM 

To: Schneider, Drew 

cc: MarkeyJ Betsy; ~ephanie L; (b)(6) 

Chandler, Matthewj IIUEIIIIIIIII 

subject: Re: Port of Oakland 


Adding • Matt and ­

Thanks!! 
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(b)(6) 
Office of the Secretary 
~ Homeland Security 
-ell 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Schneider~ Drew 
Sent~November 02, 2011 96:47 PM 
To:~ 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie L 
Subject: Port of oakland 

[GJB I'm not sure who's staffing 51 at the dinner, but we just heard from our San 
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

ty 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: Chandler, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, November 02. 2011 8:02 PM 

To: Shlossman, Amy 

Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 


Oh I'm aware of that. It was sorta fun to ask 

Original Message ---- ­

From: Shlossman~ Amy 

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 08:01 PM 

To: Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 


That answer doesn't address anything 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday~ November 02 1 2011 07:58 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Was in case any of the peeps here ask her. 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2911 07:52 
To: Schneider~ Drew; Chandler~ Matthew; 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie L; 
Hoelzle~ Jen 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

What is this in response to? Have we been asked a question? 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Schneider, Drew 
Sent: Wednesday~ November 

Tennyson~ Stephan 

02 
To: Chandler, Matthew; 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; 
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
Sent: Wednesday, Novembe 92 
To: Chandler, Matthew; 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, 
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
U. rity 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: WednejjjijD November 92, 2911 07:03 PM 
To:fii'I'CJ1 • • ; Schneider, Drew; 
Cc:~, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie 
Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Yep - any proposed response to that q would be appreciated . 

~ - . ... age ----­(b) (6) .From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 92, 2011 06:58 PM 
To: Schneider, Drew;~ Bernstein Jarrod 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; T~nie L; (b)(6) 
Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Port of Oakland 

+ Jarrod. On the list I have seen, there is no one from Oakland/San Fran. Several from LA. 

I will ask the NOC to check with sources & advise. 

Drew, in the meantime, if you do have other details - that would be great. Matt & Jarrod are 
staffing. 

Thanks [OJJGJ] 

-----Original Message----­
From: Schneider, Drew 
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Sent~November 02, 2911 6:52 PM 
To:~ 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie L; (b)(6) Chandler, Matthew; tt;JJUI]-SubJect: Re: Port of Oakland 

Thanks [QIIQII Gentle~en, let me know if you need anything more. 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

rity 

-----~age ----­
From:~ 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 06:49 PM 
To: Schneider1 Drew 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; ~ephanie l; (b)(6) 
Chandler, Matthew; IIDUIIIIIIII 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Adding • Matt and ­

Thanks!! 

~e Secretary 
~Ho~eland Security 
~ell 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Schneider, Drew 
Sent~November 02, 2011 06:47 PM 
To:~ 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie L 
Subject: Port of Oakland 

I!UIGII I'm not sure who's staffing 51 at the dinner, but we just heard from our San 
Francisco folks that 4900 people may be marching on the Port of oakland at ?pm tonight. 

Here's a link to a story about it: 
http://m.cnn.com{primarv/ 8JS7co-1RhdocBwZk 

I don't recall whether Oakland Port Police will be at the dinner tonight, but folks may ask 
her about how the Department ts supporting/responding. 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of Local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

ty 
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2011 07:52 PM 

Shlossman, Amy 

From: Schneider, Drew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 8:04 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Chandler, Matthew; 
Cc; Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie[, 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

No question raised yet, just providing background per Steve/Matt's request. 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of Local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
u.s. rtment of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----~ 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 
To: Schneider, Drew; Chandler, Matthew; 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson 1 Stephanie Li 
Hoelzle 1 Jen 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

What is this in response to? Have we been asked a question? 

Original Message ·---­
From: Schneider, Drew 
Sent: Wednesday, 
To: Chandler 1 Matthew; 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, 

November 02 

Shlossman, Amy; Hoelzle, Jen 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Here's my stab: 

(b}(S) 

Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of Local Affairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
u. 
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
To: ~ Schneider, Drewj 
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, St•r\h,t:ar\i 
Shlossman 1 Amy 
Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 

Yep - any proposed response to that q would be appreciated. 

-----~sage ---- ­
From:~ 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02 2011 06:58 PM 
To: Schneider, Drew; Bernstein Jarrod 
Cc: Markey, Betsyj Tennyson, Stephanie L; (b)(6) 
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
To:-
Cc: Markey, Betsy; Tennyson, Stephanie Li (b)(6) ; Chandler, Matthew; [Q)IUJ]-Subject: Re: Port of Oakland 


Thanks M!Q(~. Gentlemen, let me know if you need anything more. 
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Drew Schneider 
Deputy Director of local Afiairs 
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

From: 
Sent: r B2J 2011 06:49 PM 
To: Schneider, Drew 
Cc; MarkeyJ Betsy; ji@lienn (b)(6)son. Stephanie L; 
Chandler, Matthew; • 
Subject: Re: Port of Oak and 

Adding • Matt and -

Thanks II 

(b)(6) 
Ofiice of the Secretary 
...... h"'l •• Ho~eland Security
(b)(6) cell 

Original Message 
From: Schneider, Drew 

; Tennyson# Stephanie l 
Port of Oakland 

RIIIQI1t I'm not sure who's staffing Sl at the dinner, but we just heard from our San 
Francisco folks that 4000 people may be marching on the Port of Oakland at 7pm tonight. 

Here's a link to a story about it: 
http://m.cnn.com/primary/ 8JS7co-1RhdocBwZk 

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

Schneider, Drew 
November02,201110:11 PM 

Amy; 
Hoelzle, Jen; 
Protestors to 

, Markey, 

Likely OBE, but here are TPs from the USCG should there be any follow up q's: 

*The protesters, while large in number - estimated at 4,508 - are predominantly peaceful; 
however, a small pocket of individuals damaged some property in the City of Oakland earlier 
today. The protesters are now moving towards the Port of Oakland on foot. 

*The Coast Guard has been working in close coordination with the Oakland Police Department 
(PO) over the last 48 hours. Neither the CG nor Oakland PO expect waterside protests to 
occur. 

*There may be a need for waterside access to accommodate facility staffing. 
oThe Coast Guard will assist as necessary on the water. 
o Approximately 50 local law enforcement and county emergency response agencies participate 
in and support the local Coast Guard led Neptune Coalition. All of these agencies are linked 
together through the Coast Guard Sector San Francisco Interagency Operations Center (IOC). 

*The Port of Oakland was open for business today. Some ILWU port workers did not show up for 

work and therefore, cargo movements were slower than normal throughout the day. 

olabor gangs were ordered out this evening, but most of the container terminals closed due to 

anticipated street closures caused by Occupy protesters. 


*There are Coast Guard personnel assigned to and embedded in the Port of Oakland's Emergency 

Operations Center 24/7 to assist the Port and liaison with the Coast Guard 1 and to monitor 

the security situation. 

oCoast Guard personnel will remain on station until the Port fully reopens. 


*Sector San Francisco has a ready 87' coastal patrol boat underway in San Francisco Bay~ and 

several multi-mission small boat stations ready to respond if needed. Air Station San 

Francisco has a B-B aircraft ready to respond as well. 


*Coast Guard Sector San Francisco) District 11, and Pacific Area who are all located in the 

Bay Area, will continue to monitor Occupy protests throughout the evening and respond as 

needed. 


Drew Schneider 

Deputy Director of Local Affairs 

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 


From: 
Sent: 

1 



Subject: FW: (b) (7)(E) Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

All, 

Here is the info from the CA Fusion Center via the NOC. 

Probably not pertinent to tonight's NYC event, but worth noting internally that the 
protesters intent was to disrupt a made of transportation hub­

2011 08:58 PM 

Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Sir 

Per our phone conversation~ the following was received from the Fusion Rep in Northern, CA. 
reference Oakland Port protests. 

~YIIFEM:I91 Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without trafficJ and some police presence, four choppers 
overhead, Police have escorted protesters to the port of Oakland1 including motorbike escort 
for 190-208 cyclists who passed in front of me at an intersection I just di"''ve through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

\U//fOijO) Per current press accounts on SFgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted "Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the part was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

(U//FeU6) Other than a few smashed windows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
First Amendment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity~ 
but is in touch with the Oakland EOC in the event circumstances change. Alameda County has 
made a mutual aid request for 750 allied agency law enforcement officers 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Watch Officer 
DHS 
~rations Center 
~ 
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1 

on 

Shlossman 

From: (b)(6) (b)(6) 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: (b)(6) de Valiance, Brian; Dayton. 


Subject: 
Attachments: 

Probably redundant this morning 1 but these ta king points went up through Drew Schneider last 
night to 51 on the Oakland activity. 

-
Sir: 


TPs as requested. Treo friendly version att 


v/r, 


&Programs (CG·82d) 

* The protesters, while large in number ­
peaceful; however, a small pocket of indivi 
earlier today. The protesters are now moving 

* The Coast Guard has been working in c 
Department (PO) over the last 48 hours. Nei 
protests to occur. 

• There may be a need for waterside acces 
o The Coast Guard will assist as necessa 
o Approximately se local law enforcement 
participate in and support the local Coast 
agencies are linked together through the Coas 
Operations Center (IOC). 

(b)(6) 


hed below. 

.5. Coast Guard Headquarters 

estimated at 4,5ee - are predominantly 
damaged some property in the City of Oakland 

rds the Port of Oakland on foot. 

coordination with the Oakland Police 

the CG nor Oakland PO expect waterside 


to accommodate facility staffing. 

the water. 


d county emergency response agencies 

led Neptune Coalition. All of these 


Guard Sector San Francisco Interagency 
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• The Port of Oakland was open for business today. Some ILWU port workers did not show 
up for work and therefore, cargo movements were slower than normal throughout the day. 
o Labor gangs were ordered out this eveningJ but most of the container terminals closed 
due to anticipated street closures caused by Occupy protesters. 

* There are Coast Guard personnel assigned to and embedded in the Port of Oakland's 
Emergency Operations Center 24/7 to assist the Port and liaison with the Coast GuardJ and to 
monitor the security situation. 
o Coast Guard personnel will remain on station until the Port fully reopens. 

* Sector San Francisco has a ready 87' coastal patrol boat underway in San Francisco Bay, 
and several multi-mission small boat stations ready to respond if needed. Air Station San 
Francisco has a B-0 aircraft ready to respond as well. 

* Coast Guard Sector San FranciscoJ District 11, and Pacific Area who are all located in 
the Bay AreaJ will continue to monitor Occupy protests throughout the evening and respond as 
needed. 

2 




For Official DIIS Use Only Not for External Release---­

CG Readiness & Response to Occupy Protests in the Port of Oakland. 

• 	 The protesters, while large in number- estimated at 4,500- are 
predominantly peaceful; however, a small pocket of individuals damaged 
some property in the City of Oakland earlier today. The protesters are 
now moving towards the Port of Oakland on foot. 

• 	 The Coast Guard has been working in close coordination with the Oakland 
Police Department (PD) over the last 48 hours. Neither the CG nor 
Oakland PD expect waterside protests to occur. 

• 	 There may be a need for waterside access to accommodate facility 
staffing. 

o 	 The Coast Guard will assist as necessary on the water. 
o 	 Approximately 50 local law enforcement and county emergency 

response agencies participate in and support the local Coast Guard 
led Neptune Coalition. All of these agencies are linked together 
through the Coast Guard Sector San Francisco Interagency 
Operations Center (IOC). 

• 	 The Port of Oakland was open for business today. Some ILWU port 
workers did not show up for work and therefore, cargo movements were 
slower than normal throughout the day. 

o 	 Labor gangs were ordered out this evening, but most of the 
container terminals closed due to anticipated street closures 
caused by Occupy protesters. 

• 	 There are Coast Guard personnel assigned to and embedded in the Port 
of Oakland's Emergency Operations Center 24/7 to assist the Port and 
liaison with the Coast Guard, and to monitor the security situation. 

o 	 Coast Guard personnel will remain on station until the Port fully 
reopens. 

• 	 Sector San Francisco has a ready 87' coastal patrol boat underway in San 
Francisco Bay, and several multi-mission small boat stations ready to 
respond if needed. Air Station San Francisco has a B-0 aircraft ready to 
respond as well. 

• 	 Coast Guard Sector San Francisco, District 11, and Pacific Area who are 
all located in the Bay Area, will continue to monitor Occupy protests 
throughout the evening and respond as needed. 



Shlossman, Amy 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: ~03, 20116:58AM 
To: 
Subject: -lkingpoints for Oakland 

Thank you 

de Vallance, Brian; Dayton, 

(b)(6) 

Probably redundant this morning, but these talking points went up through Drew Schneider last 
night to Sl on the oakland activity. 

-

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

-1 talking points for Oakland 

{b) (6) 

Sir: 

TPs as requested. Treo friendly version attached below. 

v{r, 

~e of Budget &Programs (CG-82d) U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
Phone: (b )(6) Cell: 

* The protesters, while large in number - estimated at 4,500 - are predominantly 
peacefulj however, a small pocket of individuals damaged some property in the City of Oakland 
earlier today. The protesters are now moving towards the Port of Oakland on foot. 

* The Coast Guard has been working in close coordination with the Oakland Police 
Department (PO) over the last 48 hours. Neither the CG nor Oakland PD expect waterside 
protests to occur. 

* There may be a need for waterside access to accommodate facility staffing. 
1 



o The Coast Guard will assist as necessary on the water. 
o Approximately 50 local law enforcement and county emergency response agencies 
participate in and support the local Coast Guard led Neptune Coalition. All of these 
agencies are linked together through the coast Guard Sector San Francisco Interagency 
Operations Center (IOC). 

* The Port of Oakland was open for business today. Some ILWU port workers did not show 
up for work and therefore, cargo movements were slower than normal throughout the day. 
o Labor gangs were ordered out this evening, but most of the container terminals closed 
due to anticipated street closures caused by Occupy protesters. 

* There are Coast Guard personnel assigned to and embedded in the Port of Oakland's 
Emergency Operations Center 24/7 to assist the Port and liaison with the Coast Guard, and to 
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

* Coast Guard Sector San Francisco, District 11, and Pacific Area who are all located in 
the Bay Area, will continue to monitor Occupy protests throughout the evening and respond as 
needed. 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: de Vallance, Brian; Dayton, 

Subject: 

Received. Thank you. 

de Vallance, Brian; Oayton, 

Probably redundant this morning, but these talking points went up through Orew Schneider last 
night to 51 on the Oakland activity. 

-
-----0~--­
From:~ 

•(b)(6) 

(b) (6) 

S-1 talking points for Oakland-: 

Sent: Wednesday, November 

(b)(6) 

Sir: 

TPs as requested. Treo friendly version attached below. 

v/r, 

~e of Budget & Programs (CG-82d) U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 

Phone: (b)(6) 

Cell: {b) (6) 


• The protesters, while large in number - estimated at 4,500 - are predominantly 
peaceful; however, a small pocket of individuals damaged some property in the City of Oakland 
earlier today. The protesters are now moving towards the Port of Oakland on foot. 

• The Coast Guard has been working in close coordination with the Oakland Police 
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
agencies are linked together through the Coast Guard Sector San Francisco Interagency 
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

* There are Coast Guard pe~sonnel assigned to and embedded in the Port of Oakland's 
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
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 5:08 PM 
To: .Caitlin; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; (b)(6) 

Shlossman. Amy; Sandweg, John 
Cc: • • er, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland-

Chris, 

Sounds fine, once Caitlin confirms with GSA. Thanks. 

Best 1 


Suzanne 


Original Message 
From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 04:41 PM 

· Ourkovich Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) . (b)(6)J 

Sandweg, John 
s, 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

I spoke with Caitlin and she's reaching out to the Deputy Administrator at GSA to make sure 
everyone is on the same page. Won't deploy until that happens, but suggest we say something 
along these lines: 

----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 04:25 PM 
To· Durkovich Caitlin· Kroloff 
(b)(6) < 

<(b)(o) 

Noah· 

hlossman, 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 04:07 PM 

l 



Shlossman, Amy; 

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
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 
To· Kroloff Noah· Ortman <(b)(6) 
(b )(6) Sandweg, John 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; r, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

From: Kroloff, Noah 
sent: Sunday, November 06, 
To· Ortman Chris· Col 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; Cha er, 
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

Ortman, Chris [mailt • (b)(6) 


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
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2011 01:29 PM 
To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert M; (b}(6) 
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
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2911 11:95 AM 
To: Winchester, Robert L 
Cc: Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Not at this point, we won't be enforcing anything until such time as there is obvious 
criminal activ or health and s issues .... 

Matthew G. Brandt 

From: 
Sent: 

Original Message 
Winchester, Robert L 

November 96 
•(b)(6) 

<(b)(6) 

Matt, 
Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert L 

Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2911 10:50 AM 

To: Ortman, Chris 

Subject: Re: Portland 


Let me check with leadership. 


----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris [mailto(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:12 AM 

To: Winchester Robert L; Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) (b) (6) 

Cc: Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Portland 


(b) (5) 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert L [mailt •(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2911 11:94 AM 

To: Ortman Chris· Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) (b) (6) 

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

From: Brandt1 Matthew G [mallto (b ){6) 
 l 
Sent: 
To: 

Portland 

FYI. .• see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

• ill • - t.! • - ..... 

From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, November 061 2011 09:57 AM 
To: Brandt 1 Matthew G; Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

No arrest made. 3 tent sites up, plus 3 protesters barely on our property chained to a 59 
gallon drum. They are not causing any problems so ! told the guys to just monitor them and 
let them freeze. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
District Commander 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 
32125 32nd Ave. s. 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Brandt, Matthew G [mailto (b)(6} ] 


NO\rem1aer 06 2011 08 ·59 AM 

(b) (6), (b) {7)(C) 

Any arrests made? HQ is asking (below) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2911 06:01 AM 
To: Ortman Chris· Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) (b)(6) Brandt, Matthew G 
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
From: Ortman, Chris [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, Novembe~AM 
To: Davis, Robert M; ~ Winchester, Robert L; (b) (6) 
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
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 5:33 PM 
To: Noah; 

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

Original Message ·"--­
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: SundayJ November 06, 2011 05:26 PM 

Chris· Durkovich Caitlin; Kroloff Noah· 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 
ssman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
, Matthew 

Original Message 
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
sent: sunday, November 06, 2011 05:24PM 

Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6} (b )(6) 
ssman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

, 

< 
Cc: s, 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:22 PM 
T ch Caitlin· Kroloff Noah; Colburn Brent· 

(b}(6) 
Sandweg, John 

(b)(6) 

That's the crux of the issue. If you ask me, no. 

Original Message 
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday1 November 06, 2011 05:20 PM 
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To· Ortman Chris· Durkovich, Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) • <(b ){6) (b )(6) 
<(b)(ti) hlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
Cc: oavisJ Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

From: Ortman, 
Sent: Sunday, 

; Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) 

< 
Cc: s, 
Subject: Re: Occupy 

Here are a few stories. If we think how they're characterizing this is a problemJ I can reach 
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
point during the night, eleven people linked themselves together and to the men in handcuffs 
by using U-shaped bike locks. Five remained locked up midday Sunday. 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson told The Oregonian on sunday morning that the Federal 
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


Last Tuesday, officers they arrested 19 occupy protesters here. 
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Meanwhile 1 protesters calling themselves "the Real Occupy Portland" claimed responsibility 
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

After a cold night chained to a 50-gallon drum filled with concrete1 five protesters remained 
bound together at Terry Schrunk Plaza Sunday morning after starting Saturday night with 11 
linked together with bike locks. 

"It wasn 1 t cold/' said Cameron Whitten, 20. "There were a lot of people here to make sure 
our needs were met. It felt amazing just to stay in this space and send a message of 
importance to the public.n 

Whitten said he saw federal law enforcement officers conferring with Portland police, but 
that only local officers chatted with the protesters and did few surveys •11 

((a 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson said Sunday morning that the Federal Protective 
Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal park, for the time 
being. 

--Owen R. Smith 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: sunday, November 06, 2011 04:25 PM 
T : Du loff Noah· Colburn Brent· Ortman Chris· 

(b)(6) J 
. (b)(6) 

< sman, Amy; Sandweg1 John 
Cc: s, ler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: sunday, November 06, 2011 04:07 PM 
To· Kroloff Noah· Colburn B 
<(b)(6) I 

. Shlossman, Amy; 
Sandweg, John 
Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
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Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate u.s. Department of Homeland security 
(b)(6} 

·--- ­
From: 

Original Message ---- ­
Kroloff 1 Noah [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Sunday~ November 06, 2011 03: 
To· Colburn Brent· 0 (b)(6) 

< Sandweg, John 
, e , r, 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Agree 

Original Message 
Colburn 1 Brent 
Sunday, November 06, 

• < (b)(6) 
Sandweg, John 

Occupy 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

Kroloff, Noah 

Sunday, November 06, 


lburn 

s, r~ 

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
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 03:00 PM 
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(b)(6) 
• Shlossman~ Amy; Kroloff~ Noahj Sandweg~ John 

s, r, 
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

an~ -
s, 

Subject; Fw: Occupy 

All# 


Apologies for interrupting your Sunday 1 but I've received a couple of calls from Portland 

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

state of Oregon.) 


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

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 01:29 PM 

To: Winchester, Robert L; Davis, Robert M; {b)(6) 

Cc: Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Portland 


Thanks. Stay tuned. I have to make some calls. 


----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert L [mailt ·(b)(6) 

Sent~ Sunday, November 06, 2011 12:49 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert Mj {b)(6) 

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
From: Winchester, Robert l ·{b)(6) 
Sent: November 06 
To: <(b)(6) 
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

From: Ortman, Chris [mailt • (b ){6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2911 10:12 AM 

To: ~Winchester Robert M; (b)(6)
Robert l; Davis, (b)(6) 
Cc: • Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Port and 

(b) (5) 
----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert l [mailt ·(b}(6) 

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

----~ Original Message 
From: BrandtJ Matthew G (b)(6) 
Sent: SundayJ November 
To: 'Robert.Winchest 
Cc: Bowman, Donald H 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

FYI ..• see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

From: 
Sent: , 2011 09:57 AM 
To: Brandt, Matthew G; Bowman~ Donald H 
Subject: Re: Portland 

No arrest made. 3 tent sites up 1 plus 3 protesters barely on our property chained to a 58 
gallon drum. They are not causing any problems so I told the guys to just monitor them and 
let them freeze. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
District Commander 
Federal Protective Service - Region 18 
32125 32nd Ave. s. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Brandt~ Matthew G [mailto(b)(6) 
Sent: SundaiiNovember 
To: ffiiQIILii-M 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

Any arrests made~ HQ is asking (below) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Wlnchester 1 Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 86, 2011 06:81 AM 
To: ~Ortman Robert M; (b)(6) Brandt 1 Matthew GChris·. Oavis 1 (b) (6) 
Cc: • 
Subject: Re: Port an 

Matt, 
can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

Original Message 
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From: OrtmanJ Chris [mailt ·(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday~ November 06 2911 01·18 AM 

To: Davis~ Robert M; (b}(6) Winchester, Robert L; (b)(6) 

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
Sent: Sunday, November 06 1 2011 05:26 PM 

Chris· Durkovich Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· 
(b)(6) {b)(6) 

lossman, Amy; Sandweg, 
1 Matthew 

John 
1.1 .............+ M; ler 

Occupy Portland 

Shlossman, Amy 

From: Ourkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 5:34 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

, Noah; 
Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Sorry~ Susan Britta is the deputy administrator of 0SA. 
Caitlin OUrkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

-- -- Original Message ---- ­

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:24 PM 

To· Ortman Chris· ourkovichJ Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 

(b ){6) <(b)(6) (b )(6) 


<(b)(o) hlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 

· Colburn Brent· 
(b )(6) 

That's the crux of the issue. If you ask me, no. 

Original Message 
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:20 PM 
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lburn Brent· 
(b)(6) 

05:13 	PM 
; Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) 

,..,......... r., 

Re: Occupy Portland 


Here are a few stories. If we think how they're characterizing this is a problem 1 I can reach 
out to the Portland PD spokesperson and ask that he say this is a GSA decision. I have his 
contact. 

AP: 5 protesters remain locked to barrel, each other at Occupy Portland 

Portland, Ore. - Five protesters remain chained to each other and a 59-gallon drum filled 
with rocks and concrete at a downtown Portland plaza. 

Police said late Saturday that two of the five Occupy Portland protesters are handcuffed to a 
piece of medal inside the barrel in Terry Schrunk Plaza1 which is federal property. At one 
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

KGW: 'Occupy' protesters 	chain up at Schrunk Plaza 

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

Schrunk Plaza is policed 	by the Federal Protective Services. 

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

After a cold night chained to a 50-gallon drum filled with concrete, five protesters remained 
bound together at Terry Schrunk Plaza Sunday morning after starting Saturday night with 11 
linked together with bike locks. 

''It wasn•t cold/, said Cameron Whitten, 20. "There were a lot of people here to make sure 
our needs were met. It felt amazing just to stay in this space and send a message of 
importance to the public. 11 

Whitten said he saw federal law enforcement officers conferring with Portland police, but 
that only local officers chatted with the protesters and did "a few surveys." 

Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson said sunday morning that the Federal Protective 
Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza. a federal park, for the time 
being. 

--Owen R. Smith 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 04:25 PM 

off Noah· Colburn Brent· Ortman Chris· 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Sandweg, John 
r, 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

sage ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 

Sunday, November 96, 2911 04:97 

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

----­
From: 

Original Message ---­
Kroloff, Noah [mailto (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 03: 
To: Colburn Brent· 0 <(b )(6) 
~ ; Sandweg, John 
~c r, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Agree 

----­ Original Message ----­
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 061 

To· Kroloff Noah· Ortman {b)(6) 
(b)(6) ; Sandweg, John 

cc: Davis, Robert M; Chan er, 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ----­
Kroloff, Noah 
Sunday, November 06, 2011 03: 

<(b)(6) 
; Sandweg, John 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Would seem like we should defer to locals as well as gsa. 

Original Message 
Ortman, Chris 
Sunday, 

................"'r, 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Original Message ----­
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, Noven~ber 06, 2011 03: 00 PM 



, Noah; Sandweg, John 
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
From: Ortman, Chris [mailt •(b)(6) 

s, r, 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland 

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
To: WinchesterJ Robert L; Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) 
cc: Chandler, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thanks. Stay tuned. I have to make some calls. 

Original Message ----­
From: Winchester~ Robert l [mailt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday~ November 06, 2011 12:49 PM 
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


Not at this pointJ we won't be enforcing anything until such time as there is obvious 

(b)(5) 'b)(5) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

Original Message 

F~: Winchester, Robert L [mailt ·(b)(6) 

Sent· 10;52 AM 


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

From: Ortman, Chris [ma1lt • (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:12 AM 

To: Robert Lj Davis, Robert M; {b) (6) (b)(6) 


ChandlerJ Matthew 
and 

(b) (5) 
----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert L [mailt ·(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11:04 AM 

To: Ortman Chris· Davis 1 Robert Mj (b)(6) (b)(6) 

Cc: 

s 


No arrests at this time. 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert l 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 10:92 AM 

To: Brandt, Matthew G 
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subject: Re: Portland 

Thank you Sir! 

Original Message 
From: Brandt, Matthew G [mailto (b)(6} 
Sent· 
To: 
cc: Bowman, Dona 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

FVI •.• see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

From: I 
Sent: r 06, 2011 99:57 AM 
To: Brandt, Matthew Gj Bowman, Donald H 
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
Brandt, Matthew G [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent· 
To: 
5 

Any arrests made? HQ is asking (below) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

----­
From: 

Original Message ----­
Winchester, Robert l 

Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2011 06:01AM 
To: ~OrtmanChris· Davis, Robert M.; (b)(6) (b}(6) Brandt, Matthew G 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Port and 

Matt, 
Can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

Original Message ----­
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From: Ortman, Chris [mailto(b){6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06 2011 01'18 AM 

To: Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) Winchester. Robert L~ (b) (6) 

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
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 9:08 PM 

Suzanne; 
Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 

Cc: 

To: 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Am in touch with GSA deputy administrator. They are appreciative of heads up and are 
coordinating on directions and messaging. More to follow shortly. 
Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:36 PM 

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

lossman, 

· Ortman Chris · 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 


<(b)(o) 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­


From: Durkovich, Caitlin 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:33 PM 


ng Suzanne· Ortman Chris· Kroloff Noah· 
<(b)(6) (b){6) 

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

Durkovich, C · Colburn 

hlossman, 



Chris· Durkovich Caitlin; Kroloff Noah· 
{b )(6) (b )(6) 
sman 1 Amy; Sandweg1 John 

, Matthew 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 96 1 2011 05:24 PM 
To: Ortman Chris· Durkovich 1 Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 

(b)(6) (b)(6} 
Sandweg1 John 

IQII,.. .L.:-r I 

Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: ortman 1 Chris 

Sent: sunday~ November 96, 2011 05:22 PM 

To: S rkovich Caitlin· Kroloff Noah; Colburn Brent· 


(b)(6) . 
I (b)(6) 

sman 1 Amy; Sandweg1 John 
S 1 ler1 Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

That's the crux of the issue. If you ask me 1 no. 

---- ­ Original Message ---- ­
From: Spaulding 1 Suzanne 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 05:20 PM 
To: , Caitlin• Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) <(b)(6) (b)(6) 

lossman 1 Amyi Sandweg, John
(b )(il!;.~)lftn.-:J':!•.~.-!':Gill~ - • ler, Matthew. . Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 

----- Original Message ---- ­
From: Ortman~ Chris 
Sent: sunday 1 November 06, 2011 05:13 PM 

h· Colburn Brent· 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: 

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

urt wasn't cold./, said Cameron Whitten, 20. ~crhere were a lot of people here to make sure 
our needs were met. It felt amazing just to stay in this space and send a message of 
importance to the public.,, 
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Whitten said he saw federal law enforcement officers conferring with Portland police~ but 

that only local officers chatted with the protesters and did "a few surveys.n 


Portland police spokesman Pete Simpson said Sunday morning that the Federal Protective 

Services had decided to let the protesters occupy Schrunk Plaza, a federal park, for the time 

being. 


--owen R. Smith 


----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2911 04:25 PM 

To· Ourkovich Caitlin· Kroloff Noah· Colburn Brent· Ortman Chris· 

{b)(6} <(b}(6) J 

. (b)(6) 

<(b)(ti) hlossman~ Amy; Sandweg, John 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ourkovich, Caitlin 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 04:07 PM 

To· Kroloff Noah· Colburn 

<(b)(6) Shlossman, Amy; 

Sandweg, John 

Cc: Davis, Robert M; Chandler, Matthew; Spaulding, Suzanne 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


(b) (5) 
c 
Chief of Staff 
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Kroloff, Noah [mailto (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 03: 

To· Colburn Brent· 

(b )(6) < 

Cc: Davis, Robert Mj Chan er, 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 


Agree 


Original Message 
From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 03:35 PM 
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To· Kroloff Noah· Ortman 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Davis1 Robert M; 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ~---­


Kroloff, Noah 

Sunday, November 96, 


(b )(6} 
John 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Would seem like we should defer to locals as well as gsa. 

Original Message 

Ortman, Chris 

Sunday, 


<(b )(6) ; 
Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Sandweg, John 

occupy Portland 

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
From: Ortman, Chris [mailt • (b )(6) 

ler, 
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
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 12:49 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; {b)(6) 
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

(b) (5) ''J) (5) 
Matthew G. Brandt 

Original Message 
From: Winchester, Robert L [mailt ·(b)(6) 
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1 19:52 Nit 
<(b)(6) 

Matt, 
Can you answer the below questions from a leadership position? 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday1 November 06, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Let me check with leadership. 


----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Ortman, Chris [mailt ·(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 06~ 2011 10:12 AM 

To: ~Winchester Davis, (b) (6) (b)(6)
Robert Li Robert Mj 
Cc: • • Chandler1 Matthew 
Subject: Re: Port and 

(b) (5) 
Original Message ---- ­

From: Winchester, Robert L [ma1lt ·(b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 11:94 AM 
To: Ortman Chris· Davis, Robert M; (b)(6) (b) (6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

No arrests at this time. 

Original Message ---- ­
From: Winchester, Robert L 
Sent: Sunday, November 96, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: Brandt, Matthew G 
Subject: Re: Portland 

Thank you Sir! 

Original Message 
From: Brandt, Matthew G [mai 
Sent· 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Fw: Portland 

FYI ... see below. 

Matthew G. Brandt 

From: 
Sent: 96, 2011 09:57 AM 
To: Brandt, Matthew G; Bowman, Donald H 
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

RD-tiJVIIp
District Commli~r 

Federal Protective Service - Region 10 

32125 32nd Ave. s. 


----- Original Message ---- ­

From: Brandt, Matthew G [mailto: (b) (6) 

Sent: S r 96 2911 98·59 AM 

To: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 


Any arrests made? HQ is asking (below} 
Matthew G. Brandt 

---- ­ Original Message ---- ­
From: WinchesterJ Robert L 
Sent: Sunday~ November 96, 2911 96:91 AM 
To: Ortman Chris· Davis~ Robert M; (b) (6) 
Cc: 

(b) (6) Brandt, Matthew G 

Subject: Re: Portland 

Matt, 
Can you confirm? I have added Denver on here as well but I didn't see anything. 

Rob 

---- ­ Original Message ---- ­
From: ortman, Chris [mailt-s.gov] 
Sent : Sunday, November &6 2911 91 •1S AM 

{b) (6) To: Davis, Robert M; Winchester~ Robert L; (b) (6) 
Subject: Portland 

I sot a voicemail from a Portland outlet about apparent arrests made at Schrunk Plaza. Anyone 
know that to be true? I am happy to ignore until tomorrow. 

B 



Shlossman, Amy 

From: Ortman. Chris 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:52 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: FW: Portland 

Let me know if you want to be looped. Can just fill you in when we know more. 

From: Ortman/ Chris 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 201110:52 AM 
To: Colbum1 Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Davis, Robert M; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: Portland 

FYI •• Bob Davis is reaching out to the city and GSA now to gather more info, but we're receiving word from 
Portland that the City plans to hold a press conference at 1 p.m. ET to announce plans to clear all city parks of 
Occupy protesters, including Terry Schrunk Plaza where fPS shares jurisdiction with the City and State. Stay 
tuned. 

Chris Ortman 
Office of Public Affairs. U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) 

1 



Shlossman, Amy 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:22PM 

To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 

~ 


Subject: ~and Update 


GSA is agreeable to us using the statement below jointly- posture is if asked only. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:21 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; ­

Ill 
Subjec:t: RE: Occupy Porttand Update 

Perhaps a joint statement from GSA and FPS. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 20116:15 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b) (6) 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Update 

(b) (5) 
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 20116:08 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b) (6} 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Update 

And ours ... 


DRAfT FPS STATEMENT 


(b)(5) 
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From: Ortman, Chris 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 S:S7 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Davis, Robert M; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b)(6) 
Subject: Occupy Portland Update 

FYI -- posture is changing in Portland and the City has decided to enforce the prohibition of encampments in 
the parks. Below is what GSA is providing and our proposed quote. No calls yet. Scott will handle any calls so 
please keep him looped if there are changes. 

DRAFT FPS STATEMENT 

(b) (5) 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 20114:33 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M; Beers, Rand; Durkovich, caitlin; Hess, David; dine, Richard K 
Cc: Ortman, ChriS; Winchester, Robert l 
SUbject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: ~ulding,Suzanne;~ Durkovich, caltlin; Hess, David; Cline, Richard K 
Cc:~ Ortman, Chrfs; ~rt l 
SUbject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

Here is the latest statement from GSA. 

Bob. 

As promised in my voicemail, here is the statement that GSA will use to respond to media inquiries. We do not plan to 
distribute this statement proactively. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. My desk and cell phone numbers are listed below. 

Stephanie 

Stephanie Kenitzer 
Regional PUblic Affairs Manager 

Region~~····~ .:. ..
(b )(6) 

From: Beers, Rand 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; ~ Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess1 David; Davis, Robert M; Olne, Richard K 
Subject: Re: Occupy Po~ 

Thanks. Concur. 

From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 03:54 PM 
To:- Beers, Rand; Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Davis, Robert M; Oine, Richard K 
SUb~ Portland Status 
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Wlt'll"hoCket•:.r

Prom: (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Subject Fw: Occupy Portland Status 
Importance: High 

FYSA below. I assume you're getting this directly from FPS, but it appears to be coming to head, sa I wanted to make 
sure you have latest. 

(b)(6) 
Associate General counsel for National Protection and Programs 
Office of the General Counsel 

(b)(6) 
ell) 

(b) (6) [mailto (b) (6) 
November 10, 2011 01:39 PM 

(b)(6) 

(b) (5) 


www,orWtonlive.comfportland/index.ssf/2011/11/occupv portland portland mayor.html 

(b)(6) 
Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 
Office ofthe General CoWlsel 

Security 

From: lb)(6) 
5ent: Thursday, November 10, 201112:34 PM 
To: OJne, Richard K 

Importance: High 

Brandt, Matthew G; {b) !6) !b} (6) (b) (6) 
1 

Robert L 
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Hi Kris: 

Don and I just participated in a conference call with Crim Chief Bill Williams and GSA Regional Commissioner Rob Graf. I 
had a subsequent conversation with Bill Williams. At 10:00 a.m. PST, during his press conference, the Portland Mayor 
will most likely set a 12:01 a.m., Sunday, November 13m deadline for Occupy Portland to shut down their encampments 
and vacate the Parks. It is unclear whether the Mayor will also specifically include Schrunk Plaza in his eviction notice. 
Yet, the Mayor Is concerned that upon hearing the news, the protesters will immediately relocate to Schrunk Plaza. 

Therefore, the Mayor and the Portland PO is soliciting GSA/FPS' assistance in; !)preventing the protesters to move into 
Schrunk Plaza; and 2)arresting those who are already encamped there if they won't leave. 

Rob Graf stated that he spoke with the Mayor late yesterday afternoon. Rob reiterated GSA's position allowing 
encampments on Shrunk Plaza, but if the Mayor or PPO had "soundly based,. evidence of public health and safety 
concerns, then GSA would not object to evicttons. 

,...Portland PO has now asked GSA and/or FPS to Issue press release announcing GSA's position and FPS' support If 
PPD deddes it is in the public Interest to evict protesters from Schrunk Plaza. 

We were told the Mayor's press conference (1:00 p.m. EST) will be streamed live on Portland's website. 

Steven Kaufman 
Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 
Office of the General Counsel 

t "'t : lUI I 4 • t U ' t Security 

(b)(6) 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:24 PM 

To: ~hlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; 


Subject: ~and Update 

Agree. We will use statement below as joint statement if we get any calls. No activity expected until Monday but will 
keep this group informed. 

Bob 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:21 PM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter;­
rDJI'mll 
Tu'1j'je'(T: RE: Occupy Portland Update 

Perhaps a joint statement from GSA and FPS. 

From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 20116:15 PM 

To: Davis, Robert M; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: OCcupy Portland Update 


(b) (5) 

From: Davis, Robert M 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:08 PM 

To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Update 


And ours ... 


DRAFT FPS STATEMENT 


(b) (5) 



From: Ortman, Chris 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 5:57 PM 

To: Shlossman, Amy; Davis, Robert M; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; (b)(6) 

Subject: Occupy Portland Update 


FYI --posture is changing in Portland and the City has decided to enforce the prohibition of encampments in 
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

sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:33PM 

To: Davis, Robert M; Beers, Rand; Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Cine, Richard K 

Cc:- Ortman, Chris; Winchester, Robert L 

Sub~ Portland Status 


(b) (5) 
From: Davfs, Robert M 

sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:09 PM 

To: Beers, Rand; Spaulding, Suzanne; (b) (6) Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Cline, Richard K 

cc: Ottman, Chris; Winchester, Robert L 

SUbject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 


Here is the latest statement from GSA. 

Bob, 
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


Stephanie Ken!Uer 
Regional Public Affl!irs Manager 
GSA, Northwest/Arctic Region 

(b )(6) 

From: Beers, Rand 
sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovlch, Caitfin;[VJJGJJ Davis, Robert M; (b) (6) 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland Status 

Thanks. Concur. 

From: Spaulding, suzanne 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 03:54 PM 
To: Beers, Rand; Durkovich, Caitlin; Hess, David; Davis, Robert M; Cline, Richard K 
SUbject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 
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--

(b) (5) 
From: (b)(6) 

sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:47 PM 

To: Spaulding, Suzanne 

Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland Status 

Importance: High 


FYSA below. I assume you're getting this directly from FPS, but it appears to be coming to headt so l wanted to make 
sure you have latest. 

(b}{6) 
Associate General Counsel for National Protection and Programs 

Office of the General Counsel 


(b )(6) cell) 

(b)(6) [mailtD (b) 16) 
lUI:MI.KIY. November 10, 2011 01:39 PM 

www.oregonli~.com/por:tland/index.ssf/2Qll/11Loccupy portland portland mavor.html 

(b)(6) 
Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
U.S. of Homeland Security 

(office) 

From: (b)(6} 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 201112:34 PM 

To: Oine, Richard K 

Winchester, Robert L 
Matthew G; (b)(6) 

4 

www.oregonli~.com/por:tland/index.ssf/2Qll/11Loccupy


Subject: Occupy Portland Conf call 
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
will most likely set a 12:01 a.m., Sunday, November 13111 deadline for Occupy Portland to shut down their encampments 
and vacate the Parks. It is unclear whether the Mayor will also specifically include Schrunk Plaza in his eviction notice. 
Yet, the Mayor is concerned that upon hearlns the news, the protesters will immediately relocate to Schrunk Plaza. 

Therefore, the Mayor and the Portland PO is soliciting GSA/FPS' assistance in: !)preventing the protesters to move Into 
Schrunk Plaza; and 2)arresting those who are already encamped there ifthey won't leave. 

Rob Graf stated that he spoke with the Mayor late yesterday afternoon. Rob reiterated GSA's position allowing 
encampments on Shrunk Plaza, but if the Mayor or PPD had "soundly based" evidence of public health and safety 
concerns, then GSA would not object to evictions. 

**Portland PO has now asked GSA and/or FPS to issue press release announclnc GSA's position and FPS' support if 
PPD decides It is In the public interest to evict protesters from Schrunk Plaza. 

We were told the Mayor's press conference (1:00 p.m. EST) will be streamed live on Portland's website. 

(b)(6) 

s 



Shlossman, Amy 

From: Shlossman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:49 PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn, Brent; Sandweg, John; (b) (6) Grossman, Seth; [IDJIM

~roloff, Noah 
Cc: ~.Peter;~ Ortman, Chris 
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

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal involvement is 

From: Chandler, Matthew 4J,.U:~:q 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; (b) (6) 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

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

11We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest area is located on Federal 
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

To: 'Medlainquiry@DHS.gov' <Mediaingujry@DHS.gov> 

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

"Occupy" protests. 


Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 

protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 


http:l/reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedly-helped-co 


Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I (b)(6) I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

.._(.'BS !'-lL'\1-'~ 

..,.~ .... :~u:.n~. 

4200 Radford Avenue 
~04 

www.Twitter.com/BigadShaban -
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:13PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

(b)(5) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Chandler 1 Matthew 
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
unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA} or city officials, and they 
make a decision to evacuate participants, the Federal Protective Service (FPS} will work with 
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

-----original Message----­
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

Peter; 

No•ven1oer 16, 2911 6:41 
Grossman, Seth; 

s Subject: RE: CBS 

PM 

NEWS 

To: Colburn, Brent; 
Cc: 

MEDIA REQUEST 
Boogaard, 

Ok, will go with this shortly. 

Peter; 

r 16, 2911 4:16 PM 
Grossman, Seth; 
Subject: Re: CBS 

To· 

NEWS 

Chandler Mat
Cc: 

MEDIA REQUEST 

thew; 
Boogaard 1 

We're talking to them now. 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement is 
From: Chandler, Matthew Wednesday, November 16, 
2011 94:97 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; sman, Seth; WIIGIJI
d!QH!D Cc: Boogaard 1 Peter; Colburn, Brent Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We 1 re getting ily Caller, Salon and 
others on an un-sourced Examiner.com piece that says DHS and FBI are collaborating with 
cities by providing tactics and information on removing Occupy protestors. A check of I&A 
and FPS shows that this type of outreach is not occurring in any wholesale manner. Please see 
below clarifying DHS/FPS, role in law enforcement around protest sites: 

"We are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful den~anstrations. If a protest 
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
From; Colburn 1 Brent 
Sent: Wednesday~ November 16 1 2011 08:23 PM 
To: Chandler~ Matthew; Shlossman 1 Amy; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

WH is pushing for the below background point to be on the record--thoughts? 

DHS is not actively coordinating with local law enforcement agencies or city governments 
concerning the evictions of Occupy encampments writ large. 

Original Message ----­
From: Chandler 1 Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 07:12 PM 
To: Shlossman~ Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff1 Noah 
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
make a decision to evacuate participants~ the Federal Protective Service (FPS) will work with 
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
cases~ shares that jurisdiction with local authorities. 
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
To: Chandler, Matthew; Colburn~ Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Cool, thanks 

-----Original Message----­
From: Chandler, Matthew 

1 



Ok, will go with this shortly. 

Nn,.,anongr 16, 2011 4:16 PM To· Chandler Matthew; 
Grossman, Sethj Cc: Boogaard, 

Peter; s Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:50 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Kroloff, Noah 
Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

And updating 

·-----Original Message-----­
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
From: Chandler, Matthew : Wednesday, November 16, 
2011 04:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, sman. Seth; A!UIQIII 
~ Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent Ortman, Chris Subject: 
FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST We're getting inquiries rom CBS, AP, Daily Caller, Salon and 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 08:23PM 
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



From: Shlossman 1 Amy 
Sent: Wednesday~ November 161 2011 6:52 PM 
To: Chandler~ Matthew; Colburn~ Brent; Kroloff 1 Noah 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Cool 1 thanks 

-----Original Message---~­
From: Chandler~ Matthew 
Sent: wednesday~ November 161 2011 6:58 PM 
To: Shlossman 1 Amy; Colburn~ Brent; Kroloff 1 Noah 
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
To: Chandler1 Matthew 
To: Brent Colburn 
To: Noah Kroloff 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 
Sent: Nov 161 2011 6:49 PM 

Has WH comms seen this? 

No·v~~nPr 16 1 2011 6:41 PM To: Colburn 1 Brent; 
Grossman~ Seth; Cc: BoogaardJ 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Ok1 will go with this shortly. 

Nn""""ml"'~>r 16, 2011 4: 16 PM To· Chandler Matthew; 
Grossman, Seth; Cc: Boogaard1 

Peter; Subject: Re: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

we need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal 
involvement is 
From: Chandler~ Matthew : Wednesday~ November 16, 
2011 04:07 PM To: Shlossman, Amy; sman, Seth; ­
~] Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent Ortman, Chri~t: 
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
below clarifying DHS/FPS 1 role in law enforcement around protest sites: 
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ffwe are treating all of these protests nationwide as peaceful demonstrations. If a protest 
area is located on Federal 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:48PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Shlossman, Amy; 'Kroloff, Noah'; Colburn, Brent 
Subject: FW: "Occupy'' protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

From: Gonzalez, Barbara M .&..!.="""""" 

Sent:Thu~ay, November 17,201 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent; Sandweg, John 
Cc: Hale, Brian P; Christensen, Gillian M 
Subject: FW: "Occupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

fyi 

Barbara Gonzalez 
Press Secretary 

S I . tion and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
(office) 
(cell) 

-

From: Christensen, Gillian M 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:16PM 
To: Gonzalez, Barbara M; Hale, Brian P 
Subject: "Occupy" protestors heading to Stewart Detention Center tomorrow 

Brian/Barb ­

Just a head's up that local OPAJERO in ATL received word that a few bus loads of "Occupy Atlanta" protestors will be 
taking their show on the road and heading down to Stewart for an ·occupy Stewart~ demonstration at some point 
tomorrow. 

Thanks! 
Gillian 

Gillian M. Christensen 
Public Affairs Officer 

II II t • t n and Customs Enforcement 
offiCe)(b)(6) 
blackberry) 

PLEASE NOTE: new e-mail address: 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Shlossman, Amy 

Demonstration and March 

Viz 

From: tiDifll(il 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 01:24PM 
~Alex; Anderson, Michael F· Carwile, William; Coble Rex· Coen Jr Michael; 
~ Endrlkat, Fred; Robert; Flores, 
Richard; Fugate, Craig; Ingram, Deborah; Keldsen, 
Donald; Kleserman, Brad; Kittrle, Zachary; Koziol, Lauralee; Manning, Timothy; Matta, 
Matthew; McAllister, lorna; McNamara, Jason; Miller, David; Monchek, Rafaela; 
Racusen, Rachel; Serino, Richard; Smith, Eric (LMD); Elizabeth 
Subject: UPDATE #1NCR Watch Desk SPOT Report #001-20111117: Occupy DC Planned Demonstration and March 

Update provided from the NCR Watch Desk ­

DATE/TIME: 17 November 2011 0955 EST 

TYPE OF INCIDENT: Transportation I Planned Demonstration and March 

UPDATE #1 

Be advised. WTOP is reporting that approximately 300 protesters plan to march from McPherson Square to 
the Key Bridge between 1430 and 1800 today. Protestors are stating that their plan is to stay on the sidewalks. 

The groups say they picked the Key Bridge because it represents U.S. infrastructure in need of repair. 


Source: http://www. wtop.com/?nid=41 &sid=2636764 


INCIDENT DETAILS: (0739) 


The District Department of Transportation (DDOT) and the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) are advising 

the public about the possibility of traffic delays during the evening rush hour today ( 17 Nov) due to a planned 

demonstration and march by Occupy DC in the vicinity of the Key Bridge and McPherson Square. 


The demonstration I march is scheduled to begin at 1430 and continue through the evening rush hour. 
Potential impacts include the possibility of heavy pedestrian and motor vehicle traffic between the Key Bridge, 
McPherson Square, and surrounding areas. 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: DC WebEOC I NCR Daily Ops link 

SIGNIFICANCE: Awareness 

ACTIONS/FOLLOW-UP: Additional information will be passed when available. 
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Response Directorate 
U.S. of Homeland Security- FEMAom;; 
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Shlossman, Amy 

From: 
Sent: 
To! 

Subject: 11119: 

Viz 

From(lBifill 

To: Amparo, Alex; Anderson, 
~ Endrlkat, Fred; 
~te, Craig; r..!Sr....t+ 

Michael F· Carwile, William; Coble, Rex; Coen Jr, Michael; 

Donald; Kleserman, Brad; Kittrie, 2acharyi Koziol, Lauralee; ~+Mih-· Manning, Timothy; Matia, 
Matthew; McAllister, lorna; McNamara, Jason; Miller, Oiwld; Monchek, Rataela; 
Racusen/ Rachel; Serino, Richard; Smith, EriC (LMD)i 'AI"""""1'.,...""" 

JJ:'.olft..,.... a,..,.,.,..., Flinn, Richard D; Flores, 
Ingram, Deborah; Keldsen, 

71wu....,...,"'"'"' 

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 01:53PM 

Elizabeth 
SUbject; Occupy DC I Evening Commute· NCR Watch Desk SPOT Report #002·20111119: 

NCR Watch Desk reports -

DATEmME: 18 November 2011 1330 EST 

TYPE OF INCrDENT: Planned protest 

INCIDENT DETAILS: 

Occupy DC protestors have scheduled a protest for this afternoon called " Occupy the Evening Commute". 
Occupy DC protesters will meet at the McPherson Metro Rail Station at 15th and K Street at approximately 
1700, 

The action Is rntended as an opportunity for Occupiers to educate commuters about the reasoning behind the 
Occupy movement. The exact metro lines and stations expected to be impacted by the action were not 
immediately known. 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Source: NC4 and Occupy De Schedule of Events: http://occupydc.orglfri­
occupy-the::evening=eommute/ 

SIGNIFICANCE: Awareness 

ACTIONS/FOLLOW-UP: Additional information will be passed when available. 

National Watch Center 

Response Directorate 

U.S, Homeland Security- FEMA 

t 

http://occupydc.orglfri


(b) (7)(C) 
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tGJim-----------------------------­
From: Chandler, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John;~ Grossman, Seth; (b)(6) 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent; 0~ 
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
property and has been deemed unsanitary or unsafe by the General Services Administration (GSA} or city officials, and 
they make a decision to evacuate participants, the federal Protective Service will work with those officials to develop a 
plan to ensure the security and safety of everyone involved." 

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
the evictions ofOccupy encampments writ large. 

• 	 FPS has only been involved in one instance in removing protestors, in Portland, OR. FPS was assisting the 
Portland Police Bureau at the federally-owned Terry Schrunk Plaza where FPS arrested several people. 

From: Shahan, Blgad 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 PM 
To: 'Medialnquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialngulry@DHS.gov> 
Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 

Hi there, 

My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News {national). 

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

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent, Newspath I (b}(6) I newsroom: 818.655.2510 
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eensNt:\vs 
4200 Radford Avenue 
~604-www.Twitter.comtBiQadShaban 
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From: Colburn, Brent 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 4:16PM 
To: Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; (b)(6) Grossman, Seth; 

Manning, Meagen 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter;~ Ortman, Chris 
Subject: Re:CBSNEWS~ 

We need to really stress the third background bullet--make it clear how rare the federal involvement is 

From: Chandler, Matthew m il • (b )(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 04:07 PM 

To: Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; Seth; (b) (6) 
Cc: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent Ortman, Chris 
Subject: FW: CBS NEWS MEDIA ru.•..tvL.J 

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

From: Shaban, Bigad m ilto: :(b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 01:58PM 

To: 'Medlalnquiry@DHS.gov' <Medialnguiry@DHS.gov> 

Subject: CBS NEWS MEDIA REQUEST 


Hi there, 


My name is Bigad Shaban and I am a correspondent with CBS News (national). 


mailto:Medialnguiry@DHS.gov
mailto:Medlalnquiry@DHS.gov
http:Examiner.com


We'd like to request comment from the Department of Homeland Security concerning whether it, or any other federal 
agencies. offered any kind of assistance or advice to municipalities looking to dismantle their own Anti-Wallstreet 
·occupy" protests, 

Published reports note a relationship between the federal government and cities orchestrating the removal of "Occupy 
protestors" from makeshift camp sites. 

htlp://reason.com/blog/2011/11/16/obama-administration-allegedlv-helped-co 

Bigad Shaban I CBS News Correspondent~ Newspath I (b)(6) I newsroom: 818.655.2510 

<e<~HS N.Jt\\1S 
4200 Radford Avenue 
Studio California 91604 
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[111----------------------------------­
From: Schneider, Dre'wV 
Sent: 

To: Markey, 


Subjec:t: 

Likely OBE, but here are TPs from the USCG should there be any follow up q's: 

*The protesters, while large in number - estimated at 4,Saa - are predominantly peacefulj 
however, a small pocket of individuals damaged some property in the City of Oakland earlier 
today. The protesters are now moving towards the Port of Oakland on foot. 

*The Coast Guard has been working in close coordination with the Oakland Police Department 
(PO) over the last 48 hours. Neither the CG nor Oakland PD expect waterside protests to 
occur. 

*There may be a need for waterside access to accommodate facility staffing. 
oThe Coast Guard will assist as necessary on the water. 
o Approximately se local law enforcement and county emergency response agencies participate 
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

Operations Center 24/7 to assist the Port and liaison with the Coast GuardJ and to monitor 

the security situation. 

oCoast Guard personnel will remain on station until the Port fully reopens. 


*Sector San Francisco has a ready 87' coastal patrol boat underway in San Francisco Bay, and 

several multi-mission small boat stations ready to respond if needed. Air Station San 

Francisco has a B-e aircraft ready to respond as well. 


*Coast Guard Sector San Francisco, District 11, and Pacific Area who are all located in the 

Bay Area, will continue to monitor Occupy protests throughout the evening and respond as 

needed. 


Drew Schneider 

Deputy Director of Local Affairs 

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 


ty 

From 

Sent. 02, 2911 B9: 

To: Shlossman, Amy; Chandler, Matthew; 


; GrantJ 
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Subject: Fw: (b) (7)(E) Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

All, 

Here is the info from the CA Fusion Center via the NOC. 


Probably not pertinent to tonight•s NYC event, but worth noting internally that the 

protesters intent was to disrupt a mode of transportation hub. 

Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland ~ Oakland, CA 

Sir 

Per our phone conversation, the following was received from the Fusion Rep in Northern,. CA, 
reference Oakland Port protests. 

tO/tFOUO} Coast Guard personnel at the Oellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traff1c1 and some police presence, four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted protesters to the port of Oakland, including motorbike escort 
for 199-200 cyclists who passed in front of me at an intersection I just drove through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

~UJJF~OJ Per current press accounts on Sfgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted ..Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

(Oit,OUO) Other than a few smashed windows at a number of banks 1 today's events have remained 
First Amendment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity, 
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
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From: (b)(6) on behalf of (b) (6) (b)(6) 
Sent: ";• •• 11, .• ; • '2011 5~07 .. ' 
To: 
Cc: (b) (6) -SCHORR. 

Subject: Potentlaf Protest Impact on Oakland, CA Port Operations 

Amy: 

Unrelated to the reefer unit ha%ard you asked about 1 we are monitoring another issue in 
Oakland that could potentially impact port operations there. 

Per the belowJ Oakland Police expects a large number of protesters to picket the Port of 
Oakland as early as 2800 EDT today. We have no indications at this early stage that this 
will disrupt operations (there are no shipments expected there this evening) 1 but CG Sector 
San Francisco is monitoring the situation. 

I anticipate CBP is also engaged and monitoring this issue and may have amplifying 
information. 

-
ct 11 - Oakland~ CA 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift~ 
starting as early as 1700 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald v. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telecommute when possible, in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda County Sheriff will have boats available for officer transport 
to the port if required 1 and Sector San Francisco is standing by to assist them with 
incidents. The impact to the port is expected to be minimal: no shipments are scheduled to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and DHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAl 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 0900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 

1 



march to the Port of OaklandJ where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 

before the 1900 PST evening shift. 


Washington Post link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/oakland-prepares-to-be-occupy­

wall-street-movement-epicenter-with-marches-bank-protests/2011/11/02{giOAS2UleM story.html 


FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

UNC~AS FOYB 

RespectfullyJ 

(b)(6) 
Coast Guard National c~mnc1na Center 
UNCLAS: 
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Grant, Daniel 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: 
To: (b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Apologies-- new info. One of these guys had a warrant and was held. Updated below. 

ON THE RECORD 
'"The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination with the General Services Administration 
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
Sent: Tuesday/ November 011 201111:36 AM 
To: Shlossman, Amy; (b)(6) (b)(6) Kroloff,Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
SUbject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

fixed a typo and added the clause in CAPS back In from the original statement. If no objections. would like to 
deploy In 10 minutes. 
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From: (b)(6} 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:34 AM 
To: Ortman, Chris; Shlossman, Amyi ~ (b)(6) Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matth~Peter 
SUbject: Re: Oregonian questton on Occupy Oregon protest 

Fyi· secy only got a general q on this and answered it with original guidance. No push back, and nothing on these new 
developments so all good on this end. 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 201111:20 AM 
To: Shlossrnan, Amy;~~ Kroloff, Noah 
Cc: Colburn, Brent; Ch~~er; (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

FYI. Here is an updated statement, based on arrests made this morning while they cleared the park. Please let 
me know as soon as possible if there are any Issues. 

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
To: Ortman, Chris; Kroloff, Noah 
Cc Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
Subject: RE: Oregonian question on Occupy Oregon protest 

+noah 

From: Ortman, Chris 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:56PM 
To: Shlossrnan, Amy; (b) (6) (b) (6} 
Cc: COlbum, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter 
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
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DATE TIME NOTES 

port was shut down due to protest activity. 
1121: Fusion forwards request to Portland Fusion. 

154: Protests- Portland. OR. 

Impact 

1227: CBP that CBP 

two 
proteslors; Long Beach and Oakland. 

port shutdown, 

more info is needed to let her know. 
1348; 

1502: usee:~ update re affected eorts. 

work. Closed. 

NOCTRACKER 

Incident Number: 0014-11 

Incident Tltte: Public Safety/Unusual AcUvity: Covers any incident that is not suspicious in 
nature. but needs further information or tracking. 

Source Info: NOCOPS 

J.1~2ifo);;ec;;::-:j11111'":11i11A8-I-ii(UihH;;;FAOHUOA)\itiiiJpiiio1J.Al1T~E:;J:NffifiQii1i:11..1~5i: Protests- Port of Portland, OR; ASWO 
sends requests for Port of Portland status following broadcast on Fowx news that 

1132: ASWOsends correction to NOC# and subject line. Renamed from 
NOC#0012-:252: Occupy Protests, West Coast-Portland, OR, to NOC #0014-11­

1150: USCG sends response: USCG Portland advises that no disruption has 
occurred and the port is operating normally. There are a few protestors and a few 
longshoremen have stayed home citing safety concerns, but there is no significant 

1207: Fusion forwards closeout to Portland Fusion. Cfoaed, 

being affected today by 

1330: SWO makes verbal request to USCG desk for number of ships affected by 

1343: Oregon Fusion acknowledges earlier email string and further advises that If 

Director of I & A ln Seattle cautions Oregon Fusion on 
I'CC!IV\r,,,.,,/'1 to requests of this kind from the DHS National Operations Center. 
1405: SWO requests of USCG desk verification of port status and any impacts. 

2303: USCG sent update: tllflljW when longshore workers did not show up for 

~------~------~~--~-------------------------

UNCI ASSIFIEDI/FOUO 




From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: • Portland. OR 


Fusion, Coast Guard, TSA: 

Open source news reporting (fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully "shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

(b) (6), (b) (7) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
DHS National Operations Center 
U\H••IU"'In,..Tnn DC 


(NOC) 

{STE-S) 
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From: 
Sant: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Incident I Location: Occupy Protests, West Coast- Portland, OR 

Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully "shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation ifin fact th'is is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

Thanks in advance for the help. 

r/ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 

National Center, Fusion Desk 

Work: (.u.rs-) 

Work: (U,S,TS SCI) 


{tit 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 	 Correction NOC#14-11-154: Protests- Portland, OR replaces NOC#14-11-152:Protests, 

West Coast - Portland, OR 

All~ Please note the correction in the Subject line dnd ch,mg(' y(Jursaccmdingly. The correct Title number i'l 
NOC#14·11·1S4: Protests Portland, OR 

r (b) (6). (b) (7) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
DHS National Operations Center 
W h t DC 
(b) (6), (b) (7) (NOC)
(C) (STE~S) 

From: (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:18 AM 

1i (b) (7)(C) 


Subject: NOC#14-11-152: Occupy Protests, West Coast- Portland, OR 

Fusion, Coast Guard, TSA: 

Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully ..shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
li 
Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
DHS National Operations Center 

DC 
NOC) 
STE-S) 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

(b} (6), (b} (7)(C) Cc: 
Subject: 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Please read below for a closeout on the protest incident in Portland$ OR. 

From USCG: A phone call was made to PACAREA to confirm this information. They reached out to 
013 and have the following. 

The port of Portland is not shut down. There are a small number of protesters but local 
police is also present. A few Longsh()reman have decided not to come in to work citing safety 
concerns The port is still conducting business as normal with no adverse impact from the 
protesters. 
PACAREA is initiating a conference call to discuss the incorrect media reports 

This incident is closed for further reporting unless something significant develops. 

r/ 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Center, Fusion ~~sk 
Work: ~ 
Work: (U,S,TS SCI) 

USCG - Thank you for the update. This incident is closed for further reporting unless 
something significant develops. Als<), please advise the SWO of the results of the conference 
call. 

rAAW"'• 
Assistant Senior Watch Officer 

OHS National Operations Center 

w h. 	 . oc 

(b )(6), (b)(?)(C) (NOC) 

(STE-5) 


12J 

FW: NOC # 9014-11-154: 

2011 	11:50 AM 

OccuJ:tY Protests. West coast ~ Portland, OR 

swo, 

I 



Please see the answer to your RFI beJlow. 

v/r, 

LT (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Coast Guard Desk Senior Watch Officer· 

DHS National Operations Center 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

RE: (b}(7)(E) : Occupy Pr·otests 1 West Coast - Portland, OR 

A phone call was made to PACAREA to confirm this information. They reached out to 013 and 
have the following. 

The port of Portland is not shut down. 
There are a small number of protester's but local police is also present A few Longshoreman 
have decided not to come in to work citing safety concerns The port is still conducting 
business as normal with no adverse impact from the protesters. 
PACAREA is initiating a conference call to discuss the incorrect media reports 

Respectfully~ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 
Coast Guard National Command Center 
UNCLAS: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ 

STE: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 

Occupy Pr~tests, West Coast - PortlandJ OR 

Please .see the RFI below. 

v/r, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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Coast Guard Desk Senior Watch Officer 

DHS National Operations Center 

(b)t6). {b)(7)(C} 

From: (b) (7){C) 

sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:18 AM 

To: 

Cc:: 

Subject: Occupy Protests, West Coast - Portland, OR 


Fusion, Coast Guard, TSA: 

Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully ''shut 
down" the Port of Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions 
are being taken by protestors and law enforcement. 

r (b)(6), (b )(7) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer 

DHS National Operations Center 

Washington, DC 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (NOC) 

{STE-5) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

S/A- CSP Portland~ OR will process documents at an alternate location due to pretests at the 
port. 

From: 
Sent: 
TO! 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Media Interest - CSP Portland) OR 


On December 12, CBP Portland, OR reported that 

(b) (7)(E) 




From; 

Sent: ~ 201112·37 PM 

To: (b) (?)(C) Ce: 
Subject: (b) {7)(E} rs shut down 2 Port of Porttand Terminals 

Categories: Red Category 

• Site Search I 

Occupy Portland: demonstrators shut down 2 Port of Portland 
terminals 

Published: Monday, December 12, 2011, 8:35AM Updated: Mondar, December 12, 2011,9:17 AM 

By Elliot Njus, The Oregonian 
Follow 

! I s 
Tweet 
Share fmatl Print 

tJernonstra~ marcll toward l:t\G Pott of ~Jorttand this~, 
!)Om are an engine of wearm for !Jlt.llltll"'\ rtdlest 1 pt~n::ent, 

t\IU alzet:lllndy f:t<i!snllll>~n{The Oregonll'tn<Kcupy Pofd.!ll"'tl 
Prot~'rt:erti !IM th(,y'l't' tal1}'?t~t)g WJ\Il Strw.•t on thl!' \N<:~tPrlront, anrl that th<i? 

Hundreds Occupy Portland protesters effectively shut down two of the Port of Portland's busiest 
termlnafs, preventing about 200 longshore workers from going to work today. 

The demonstrations began about 6 a.m. and have been largely peaceful so far. 
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Port Josh Thom,'ts workers at term1nals 5 and 6 were told to stay home. They 
will not b€ paid today, he said, 

Jennlfer spokeswoman for the Cwvision of ILWU, said about 200 longshore 
workers are affected, 

"Ironu.:ally the union does. 5uppott the ovt::rarchlng goals of the Occupy rnovement, even though we don't 
endorse th1s particular action today," she said. 

Said one protester: ··we are msolidartt)i with them even 1f they don't know 

Portland pollee have made a few arrests so far, tncludtng a drtver who had a suspended lfcense ana was 
traveling with a loaded gun and a sword. A passenger In the car was arrested on an accusation of a 
parole or probation violation, Both peop:E'! told officers they were headed to the Occupy Portland 
demonstration. 

Also, officers arrested the drtver of a stol,~n pickup who told pollee he was heaced to the protest. 

Protesters 1n Portland join of , ..,...,...r •."""'~ in a ''day of action" aiming to shut down ports along the 
West Including Longview; Los An.n.::.r&>c· San [)I ego, Tacoma, Wash.; Anchorage, Alaska; 
and 

sa1d five arnvmg or could be (l!srupted by the 
with trains and hJndreds ot trucks that bring goods to and rrom the port each day. 

As protesters gathered 1 about a dozen were ltned at 6, 

Occupy Portland representatives said last week that they're targettng "Wall Street on the Waterfront," 
and the ports are an wealt!h for country's 1 

Marmet a handling wfth an ru... c.,. . .,,... al the Port of Portland. The 
bank Gofdman owns a fllajorlty share SSA parent c.cmpany, 

> i\11 stories 
» "\II photos 
"All videos 

also showing solidarity wttn the International Longshore and warehouse Union local 1.1 in 
which is In a bttter labor dispute over staffing of a grain rerminal operated t>y EGT 

LLC. 

longshore union has publicly distanced Itself from the demonstration, saying lt would only prevent 
longshoremen from work1ng that day, O:c:upy Portland maintains it has been In contact with ranlh:md-flle 
members who support the action. 

The Gladstone-based lnternattonal Union of Operating Engineers 701, whose members staff the 
termlnal, condemned the demonstration, calling it "misguided"' and accusing the llWU of co·opting 

0Wall Street ,..... """'"' .... 

The of Portland planned to have •extra port police and marine security officers on hand, and it 
coordinated w1th the Portland Pollee Bureau for backup, Thomas said, Homeland Security regulations 

prohibit non-credentialed people from entering secured parts of the marine terminal. and the port's 
security will concentrate on keeping those: areas clear, he said. 
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- · The Oregoman 

Related . occupy portland 

Sponsored Unks 

Share this 
Print Emalt tools 

More stories In Oregon Business News 

Previous story 
Occupy protesters seek to shut West Coast ports 
Next story 
Federal Reserve nears plan to ramp up trcmsparency 

Comments Feed 

[] 

View: Oldest first 1Newest first 


;\h!o l:h.'<:cmber L!, :tOll 9:;!5AM 

Follow 

Rt~ally great to keep part of the 99% from earning today just before Christmas. Exactly how did it hurt 
the 1°/o 7 

Wtthout a clear message and purpose this is just mayhem. 

Reply Pos1 new 

Der.emt>er! .WU at 9:25AM 

Follow 

thmg about the Occupy movement ts that, while It galvanizes the converted, it sometimes 
hurts those tt to help and antagonizes or simply disinterests others. it's focus on wealth also 
obscures the deeper cultural issues that lkeep us locked in national gridlock, frustration and disarray. 
Amerlca-adrift.com. Until we change, the~ prospect for progress over our national problems will remain 
very illusive. 

Reply Post new 
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Dect~mber 12, 2011 at 9:2.8Al'-! 

follow 

Thanks a lot OP, I am sure the workers will appreciate missing work with Christmas two weeks away. This 
makes me sicki furthermore it is a selfish act by what Is turning into nothing more than a bunch of rough 
necks with no moral fiber. 1 want this coLtntry to be fixed as much as anyone, I just want people with 
some brain cells to do the heavy lifting. 

Inappropriate? Alert us. 

Reply Post new 

December 12, 2011 at 9:33AM 

Follow 

Aldo, visit occupyportland.org to get your questions answered. 

Iboo45, no we don't need to focus on so-called 'cultural Issues! That's nothing but a Fundy dog whistle & 
a distraction that the 1°/o has used to diviide the 99°/o for years. But hey, thanks for playing. 

lnapprtlllrlate' Alert us. 

Reply Post new 

December I 2011 at 9:34At·1 

Follow 

Just run the protesters over. They are worthless pieces of garbage. What a bunch of pukes. 

ln<Jppropnate? Alert us. 

Reply Post new 

More Oregon Business News 


Most Comments Most Recent 


Oregon Business News stories with the most comments in the last 7 days. 


~l2 Mike Bellotti: Half-million annual PERS pension of former UO football coach sweetened by 

Oregon Sports Network, Nike, ticket sales 

Occupy Portland: Port of Portland targeted by demonstrators this morning 

Headwaters Apartments: Portl.i:tnd-owned property exempt from taxes but open to residents 
making $97,200 

Sen. Jeff Merkley, other Oemoc:rats, criticize Republicans for blocking nominee to head consumer 
watchdog 
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Portland Incomes stifllagging1 hurting sctloois and public services 

Most Active Users 

What :. ttus 

Users with the most OregonLive.com comments In the last 7 days 

Doc Spector 

WayneinPortl ..• 

atmcash 

pdxfanfrommn 

merwinwfinzork 

Users We Love 

OroMJ~tn high school football fan, 'chadkusOl' 
1 ''~~·~"""' contr1butor 15 part ar our vlbn:mt and diver,se h1gh ::.ch'>lil sports commumt:y. 
More Users We Lovo 

Connect with OregonLive.com 

• 
• 
.. 
• 

From Our Advertisers 

Advertis@ With Us » 

Popular Tags 
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From! (b) (7)(C) 
: • uSent: '.r.r:r.~.~•.- • 

To: 
Cc: (b) (?)(C) 

:. .. • <r •••Subject: . . .. . 
Forwarding for awareness 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
OHS National ations Center 

Secure: 

· CBP Portland, OR 

S/A· CBP Portland, OR will process d()cuments at an alternate location due to protests at the 
port. 

demonstrations. 

(b) (7)(E) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subjaet: Port PartJally Closed Following Demonstrations- Portland, Oregon-MMC 101 #6897-11 

Location: Portland, Oregon 
Protesters hove blocked entrances to two tenninals ot the Port ofPortland this morning, preventing trucks from 
entering. 

Several hundred demonstrators reportedly matched from North Portland's Kelly Point Park to the marine 
terminals. then split into two groups and rallied at the entrances to terminals 5 and 6. The gates to the terminals 
are currently clnscd and blocked by police wearing riot gear. 

According to Forbes, TerminalS is dedicated to grain and commodities exports, while Terminal6 is a hub for 
the state's Asian imports. 

A port spokesman said workers al both terminals were told to stay home today. He declined to say how many 
workers were affected by the closure. 

Traditional Media Soun:es (some page content. may change or not be available over time): 
- The Oregonian 

- J.'orbes 
--[No link due to Pill 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Operations Analyse 
DHS NOC Media Mooitoriag 
Ph 
Cell: 



--· ­From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b )(?)(C) • • • H 

Jimm.'(b)..(6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RE NOC#14-11-152: Occupy Protests, West Coast- Portland, OR 

In response: I tlllnk NOC#l4·11 ·154 answers tht- qu~1y:> If you need ~mv more info, let me know,.. 

Fro~:~ 
Se I ll •.• • .. IJ;... ~ II •• .. I : ! );; 

To (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)Cc 
Su (b) (7)(E) • • • •I 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Incident I Location: Occupy Protests, West Coast· Portland, OR 

Open source news reporting (Fox) stated that the Occupy protestors have successfully ··shut down" the Port of 
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions are being taken by protestors and law 
enforcement 

Thanks in advance for the help. 

r/ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Department of Homeland Security 

National s Center, Fusion Dt:!sk 

Work: (U,S) 

Work; (U,S,~TS "SfiT 




From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: 


(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Thank you, please be very cautious in responding to related to constitutionally protected activities, Feel free to 
reach out to our CR/Ct office if you have any doubt when a$ked to support requirement you feel are questionable prior 
to taking any action. 

Sincerely, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Nm1hwcstern Regional Director {Sl~Uie) 
Otlke of Tntelligencc and Analysis 
U.S. Dcpanmcnt of Homeland Securi£y 
Ollkc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 


Cellular: 


WARNING Ttw,; dowment f:ont,ltns tnformation that may be exempt from public relea.s~ under the Freedom of Information Act (S 
USC 552). This document is to bP. controlled, handled, transmitted, di!>trlbuted, and dispost'd of 1n accordance with Departmf:nt ol 
Homeland Sectmty policy relating to 'Ffttt&mformauon, and I'> not to be released to the publtr or who do not have <t valid 
"need 10 know" without pnor approval from the ;.tgf~nq.. 

(b )(6), (b )(?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

West Coast • Portland, OR 

In re.'iponse: I think NOC#l4" 11·154 answers the quecv( If you need any more let me know .. 

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
Portland. Request confirmation if in fact this is true and what actions arc being laken by protestors and law 
enforcement. 

Thanks in advance for the help. 

r/ 

Desk 
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From: 
Sent: ~2,20112:05 PM 
To: (b) (7)(C) Cc: 

Subject: NOC #0014-11-154: Port Protests· West Coast, US 


USCG, 

Please provide verification of port operation status and any impacts. 

Thank you. 

(b )(6}, (b )(7}(C} 

Senior Watch Officer 
DHS National 
Non-Secure: 
Secu 

Demonstrators march at Port of Longview; 
longshoremen sent home 
l}jt~J1l~i:!.ili'. N~~,tThe Daily News Onlint! !Posted: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:00 am ILof!~UWL.:~'· 

An Occupy protest at the Port of Longview thinned out Monday morning after sparking a longshore walkout 
earlier in the day. 

Shortly before l 0 a.m.• about 40 demonstrators moved to the intersection of Fibre Way and East Mill Road near 
the entry to the EGT grain terminal. They \vere not attempting to block any vehicles. but they were 
demonstrating with signs supporting union labor and blasting what they perceived as corporate greed and 
arrogance. 

At daybreak, about r00 demonstrators marched in front ofone of the main entrances to the port off East MiH 
Way.just oJJto the side of the .Lewis and Clark Bridge. 

Demonstrators were there in part to back the international Longshore and Warehouse Union in its long-running 
labor dispute with EGT, which has not hired ILWU workers to run its new $200 million grain terminal at the 
port 

Despite the pro·labor nature of the rally here and across the West Coast ports, l.L WU concerns about how 
members' "health and safety 11 would be affe1cted by the demonstmtion prevented them from working Monday, 
according to Dan Coffman, president of 1L\~U Local 21. The union worked out a pay arrangement with the 



Pacific Mal'itime Association. which represents shippers. to send dockworkers home and pay them for four 
hours. Coffinan said. 

A longshore labor leader was later seen bringing Starbucks coffee to some demonstrators. who were out on the 
chilliest morning of the season. Frost had iced over grass and had glazed over most streets in the port area. 

Longshore leadership has carefully avoided making official pronouncements of support of the Occupy 
movement. fearful that they could again be lfmmd in violation of a federal court injunction prohibiting the union 
from impeding commerce at the port. 

It was not immediately known how many workers got paid to go home, and the impact of the work stoppage on 
port activities al.so was not immediately clt~Eir. Two ships were tied up at the port. 

About halfof the early morning protesters were from out of town, and they left in midmorning to join the 
(k~upy d~mon!.::fralion At the Port of Portlood. 

At the bigger of Monday's two demonstrations. protesters marched in a clockwise direction in front of the 
entrance to the port of East PoJt Way, carrying signs and chanting to a drum beat. No arrests were made. Police 
presence was light, \\ith a single Longview police vehicle parked aero~ East Port Way 

It was uncertain whether the demonstrators intended to block any commercial vehicle attempting to tum into the 
port at that location. No such vehicle had attempted to turn into the area over the past 90 minutes or so. 
However, the demonstrators parted. to allow two private cars to pass without incident. 

For mnre on tlri.., story, r:heck [dttJ.WtlfiJr updates and .1ee Tuesday'J print editimJ afThe Daily News. 
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From: 	 Triner, Donald 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

In Oakland And Long Beach Disrupted By Protests • 
Catifornia-MMC 101 #6897-11 

Subj9d: 

from (b) (7)(C, 
sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 1;15 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: UPDATE # 1--operations At Ports In Oakland And Long Beach Disrupted By Protests - Callfomla--MMC 101 
#6897-11 

Location: California 

• 	 Operations at two maj()r ports in California are being affected by protesters today 
• 	 KCBS reports via Twitter that at least two entrances remain blocked by demonstrators at the Port of 

Oakland. and no traffic is moving in or out of the area 
o 	 Tractor~trailers en route to the facility. the nation's fourth busiest container port by volume. were 

backed up and idle at one entrance 
• 	 In the Port of Long Beach. protesters briefly blocked trallic at a major roadwa}', backing up a line of 

trucks heading to the port 

New Media Sources {some page content may change or not be available over time): 

- Twitter (Reuters Tap News) 

•• blltls:/ltwiU~!,~(:oml# !/R~~uer~)tatusIJ~62{~H1l~8941142 24 

-Twitter (KCBS News] 

-- !lJ1U;>~:1lYiiD;r&!~ !IKC~St~h.:v!~'s:tat\:Jli!J4627"t~l6l i12ttK• 

-l'witter (Los Aogeles Timesl 

~- b~:l/{.\ri.ng,-crltoi#!llatimesi~Ulm~lJ1617~~:l·H!~2§Ji:tH1J 
- Twitter (KPCCNewsl 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

OperatioBS Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Mollitoring 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

NOD Turnover 
2200 EST 12 December 2011 

OfEBATIQNAL8EfQBDNG 
• 	 MONITORING (1030 EST 12 OecJ (b) (7)(E) Demonstrators at West Coast Ports. Port of 

Portland is not shut down. There are a smaU number of protestem but local pob is also present A few 
Longshoreman have decided not to come in to work citing safety concerns The port is stitf conducting 
business as normal with no adverse impact from the protesters. Terminal 6 was shut down for 
convenience. There were no achedufed activities for today from that terminal. 2 outbound veaaels at 
terminal4 are not schecWied to but could be affected later, 

1 




National Operations Center 
n~~r~~rtnvmt of Homeland Security 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subfect: 

Please see below status of port on the west coast. Any questions please let us know. 


011· No waterborne protest activity. 


PORT OF OAKlAND: Approximately 1.000 protestors rallied at the Port of Oakland this morning. The protest was peaceful with the 

elCception of two arrests. The port as a Whole remained open; however,the larse amount of people ea1.1sed disruption In port 
operations and (b) t7HEl 

•There are approximately 500·700 people rallylnc at the Frank H. Opwa Plaza preparing for twQ 
marches this evenlna. The first march Is scheduled to take place at 1600 from the Plua to the West Oakland BART station and the 
second marctl is schedi.Jied to take piKe at 1700 from the West Oakland BART station to the Port of Oakland. There are c:urrentlv 
150 lf personnel staged at the Port facillty to maintain security posture in anticipetion for the arrival of the O«upy movement. 

PORT Of LONG BEACH: Appro~eimatetv 400 protestors rallied at the Port of Lang BeiKh th1s morning, fhe protestors' demeanor was 
mostly non-confrontatloflal; only tour arrests were made. There were no port closures or work disruption as a resull of the 
There were over420 lE personnel on-scene to facilitate tills event. All protestors dispersed from the Port of Long Beach and 
(b) (7)(E) 

PORT HUENEME; Approximately 60 proteslors rallied at ttte ma1n gate of Port Hueneme this morning. At 1300 me crowd had 
dwindled to 20 people, 

TENTH AVENUE MARINE TERMINAL (SO): Approximately SO protestors rallied at Tenth Avenue Marine Terminal this morning. There 
were five arrests reported for protestors sitting In the street. The so mo~tement is plannln& on camping out at the Ceasar Chavez 
Park for the evening. 

013 ·No waterborne protest activity. 

scene. 


PORT OF SEATTLE: 300.500 protesters departed Westlake Park enroute to the port at 1340U. 


PORT OF TACOMA/OlYMPIA: 2D protesters in llidni1y of Higl'lwav 509 overpass, 


PORT OF BElLINGHAM: Protesters lying on train tracks chained to each other. 


PORT OF PORlANO: 350 protesters at Terminals 5 and 6. 


014 , No waterborne prote!it activity. Mtnlmal protest!> In Honolulu and none reported @lsewhere. No impacts to port operations. 

Report; indlcatt> If prott>sts were going to take place on the Big Island, they would start this afternoon 

017 • No waterborne protest activity. Small demonstration at Port of Anchora.se. !\Jo impact to port operations. 

R, 
(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) 

1 

http:Anchora.se


From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 



AWARENESS 

Port Protests: 

Atlantic Area: 

· District Five 

• Port of Baltimore: Protests started this afternoon with no reports of disturbance at this 
time. 

- District Eight 

• Port of Houston: Demonstrators gathered early this afternoon 1 and numerous arrests were 
made when protestors bound their hends and blocked a street. According to reports, at least 
one 18-wheeler· was ilPpeded fr0111 leaving the port. 

Pacific Area: 

· District 11 

Approximately 1.~000 protestors rallied at the Port of Oakland this 

are "'"""'""<'\'"'" 
twa marches this evening. 

There are currently 158 law enforcement personnel staged at the Port facility to maintain 
security posture in anticipation for the arrival of the port protest movement. 

* Port of Long Beach: Approximately 400 protestors rallied at the Port of Long Beach this 
morning. There were no port closures or work disruptions as a result of the protest. There 
were over 429 law enforcement personnel on·scene to f th 
have di.spersed from the Port of long Beach 

• Port Hueneme: Approximately 69 protestors rallied at the main gate of Port Hueneme this 
morning. The crowd has since dwindled to 20 people. 

*Tenth Avenue Marine Terminal (San Diego): Approximately Se protestors rallied at Tenth 
Avenue Marine Terminal this morning. There were five arrests reported for protestors sitting 
in the street. The San Diego movement is planning on camping out at the Cesar Chavez Park for 
the evening. 

- District 13 

: (b)(7)(E) 

on-
scene. 

2 




• Port of Seattle: Approximately 390-589 protesters departed Westlake Park en route to the 
port. 

• Port of Tacoma/Olympia; 20 protesters are ln the vicinity of Highway 509 overpass. 

• Port of Bellingham: Protesters are lying on train tracks chained to each other. 

• Port of Portland: Approximately 350 protesters are at Terminals s and 6. 

- District 14 

* Port of Honolulu: Minimal protests in Honolulu with no impacts to port operations. Reports 
indicate potential protests on the Big Island of HI possible later today. 

- District 17 

• Port of Anchorage: Small demonstration at Port of Anchorage. No impact to port operations. 

3 



warning: this document is FOft &FfiEfAl t:f5E ONl:V {FBI::J8). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act {5 u.s.c. 552). It is to be 
controlled~ stored, handled, transmitted~ distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS 
policy relating to~ information and is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need·to-know" without prior approval of an authorized USCG 
or DHS official. 

Very Respectfully, 

C0111and Center 
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From: 
Sent: 201111:33PM 
To: 
Cc: 
SUbject: West Coast Port Status 

(b) (6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Astistant Senior Watch Offitef (ASWO) 
DHS N._tional Opcm:~tions Center 
Washlnston, DC 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (NOC) 

(b) (6}, (b) (7)(CJ 

Please see below status of port on the west coast. Any questions please let us know. 

011 - No waterbOrne protest activity. 

PORT OF OAKLAND: Approximately 1,000 protestors rallied at the Port of Oakland this morning. The protest was peaceful with the 
e~eception of two arrests. 

There are approximately 500-700 people rallying at the Frank R Ogawa Plaza preparing two 
man:hes evening. The first marcllls stheduled to take place at 1600 from the Plaza to the West Oakland BARl station and the 
second march is scheduled to take place at 1700 from the West Oakland BART statton to the Port of Oakland. There are currently 
150 LE personnel stased at the Port facility to maintain security posture in antiCipation for the arrival of the Occupy movement. 

PORT OF LONG BEACH; Approximately 400 protestors rallied at the Port of Lone Beach this morning, The protestors' demeanor was 
mostly non-confrontational; only four arrests were made. There were no port closures or work disruption as a result of the pro~ 
There were over 420 LE personnel on-scene to fadlbtate this event. All protestors dispersed from the Port of Long Beach and th._ 
(b) (?)(E) 

PORT HUENEME: Approximatelv 60 protestors rallied at the main gate of Port Hueneme this morning. At 1300 the crowd had 
dwindled to 20 people. 

TENTH AVENUE MARINE TERMINAl (SO): Approximately 50 protestors rallied at Tenth Avenue Marine Terminal this morning. There 
were five arrests repOrted for protestors sitting in tbe street. The SO movement is planning on camping out at the Ceasar Chavez 
Park for the evening. 

013- No waterborne protest activity 

scene. 

PORT OF SEATILE: 300.500 protesters departed Westlake Park enroute to tile port at H40U. 



PORT OF TACOMA/OlYMPIA: 20 protesters in vicinity of Highway 509 overpass. 


PORT OF 8ElUNGHAM: Protesters lying on train trad<s chain~ to each other. 


PORT OF PORLAND: 350 protesters at Terminals Sand 6. 


014 ·No waterborne protest activity, Minimal protests in Honolulu and none reported elsewhere. No impacts to port operations.. 

Reports indicate if protests were going to take place on the Big Island, they would start this afternoon. 


017 ·No waterborne protest activity, Small demonstration at Port of Anchorage. No Impact to port operations. 


R, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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From: (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 3:30AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject:: UPDATE #:2-Protesters Shut Down Overnight Operations At Oakland's Port· CA-MMC 101 # 

6897-11 

Lo~ation: Oakland, California 

• 	 Protesters have shut down overnight operations at California's port of Oakland 
o 	 The protests in Oakland have: "disrupted workers trying to get to work and [havej impaired the 

port's ability to operate," a pon spokesman reports 
• 	 The International longshore and Warehouse Union has told its members not to report for 

work for the overnight shift 
• 	 ABC 1 News reports the protesters are blocking berths 60-63: workers were scheduled to 

assume shift at 3 a.m. local time 
o 	 Earlier Monday. the port authority said in a statement there were "some delays of truck traffic" 

but the port remained operational 

New Media Sources (some page content may change or not be available over time): 
- Twitter [CNN Breaking NewsJ 
- blt.rLU1\\in~.L't.ill!!!~Jl~tlJlb.tk!statu~Ht;49.75:!I~.i?:l4-J~f~ 
-Twitter (ABC 7 News Bay Areal 
- I!1!!~111~ittcr ·'-~!:.tU{/1!I~-,1n~~.~J}J},;.t~I:£~~~n!.H~ 

{b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Operations Analyst 
DHS NOC Media Monitoring 
Phone: 
Cell: 

http:in~.L't.ill!!!~Jl~tlJlb.tk


From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 11 • Oakland, CA 

Importance: High 

UNELAS FQUQ 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends 
to march in Oakland. CA today. Events are set to begin at 0900 PST and are 
expected to culminate with a march to the Port of Oakland 1 where local protesters 
say the goal is to stop work at the port before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: htt.Q ;//w-...rw.washingtonpost. com/natiQ.nJl/oakland-preJ?ares -to-_ 
be ~occupy -wall- street ·movem~nt-~P,lcenter -with -marches..~:Q£mk­
fll:OtestsLl01lflll02/g,lQAS2UleM storv.htm~ 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR 1 NORTHCOM 1 DOT and OHS/NOC SW0 1 ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

tJNCLAS FOUQ.. 

V/r~ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Coast Guard National Command Center 

UNCLAS: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

STE: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: - Distnct 11 - Oakfand, CA 

UPDATE l 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 92 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1709 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to teleconmute when possible,~ in an attempt to avoid conflict with the GeMral Strike 
d~monstrators located outsid2 th2 building. ease Support Unit Alameda has set up ~0 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda 

to the~~~rt if required1 and

tt;Jifl1 . The impact to the port is uled to 

enter port tonight. 


WHSR 1 NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SW01 ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: open source media reports that the occupy Wall street movement intends to march in 
Oakland~ CA today. Events are set to begin at 9990 PST and are expected to culminate w1th a 
march to the Port of OaklandJ where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: httg~11W'IIIW~W<lshingtonpost. COfl1Ln<ltiona1/~akland•preparesvto4be-occ.!!IOC: 

wall-street-movernent -epicenter-w.i th-tlarcnes-bank-protests001bl11/02lg!QA?2UleM. stor·y #html 


FUTURE PlANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, OOT and DHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

-oNCLAS FOYO 

Respectfully, 

LT (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Coast Guard Nat 
UNCLAS: 
STE: 

1 



m•••• 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc~ 
SubJect: 

The law Enforcement Advisor- to the Secretary of DHS.. would like additional 
information regarding the p~rt of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread blllow). 

~nior Watch Of+icer (ASWO) 
DHS National Operations Center 
Was·t--DC1'&1 (NOC) 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 · oakland, CA 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: oakland Police oepart'rnent (OPD) expects a large numDer of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 62 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1706 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald v. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telecommute when possibleJ in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 39 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPO and ....au"""''' 
to the..,2ort if requiredJ and 
.,. The impact to the port s evn..•r1""1St1 

enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and OHS/NOC SWO. ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 0909 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of Oakland, where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
be~ore the 1999 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: llttR :iiwww.wastrtn.gtorpos t. Cont/f)at.ionf!l/oakJ~nd-et:§aN>s -to·ge-gee~ 
wall·street·tnovement-~P:i.;~r-with-rmn:hes~·bani<:::Jl~"C.rtests/2911/11/02/&10AS2Ult?t stprx.ntml 

FUTURE PlANS: NCC will continue to mcJnitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM1 DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 
1 



UNCI::A5 FOUO 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Cc: 

Subject: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland- Oakland. CA 


Per our conversation please see below. 

VR 
(b){6), (b)(?)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 

National Center, Fusion oe~sk 


Work: UJS} 

Work: U,S,TS SCI) 


02, 2011 7:22 PM 

Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

Fusion, 

The Law Enforcement Advisor (b) (6) ) to the Secretary of OHSJ would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread below). 

(b )(6), (b )(?)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Of-ficer (ASWO} 

DHS National Operations Center 

washi'llton DC

rtpiiEtfiiil (NOC) 


Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 - Oakland, CA 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift. 
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



demonstrators located' outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration.• 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda County 
to ~t if required~ and Sector
tGJig The impact to the port to 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and DHS/NOC SW01 ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION; Open source media reports that the occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland, CA today. Events are set to begin at 9990 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of OaklandJ where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 19ee PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link! http: L/WWW. washlngtoiJ.Qost. com_tnatiQnal/oakland-prepares~to~be-oc£Y.11:X=. 
wail_· stre_£t ·moy!ml~:"lt-e2icenter-w1th~n~ar~ches-tnmk ·proq~tsael!L11L02/glQAS2UleM story, btm1 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM1 DOT and OHS/NOC SWOJ ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

UNCtAS FOUO 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: RFI: NOC #11 ~~2-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland- Oakland, CA 

I am making a few calls and will send a response in c. lhour. 

Francisco 

----- Or]ilnal Message ----­
From: [ID.. 
Sent: Wednesd:fj November 02~ 2011 07:28 PM 
To: tuJDJIV)JJe)] 
Cc: Skonovd, Matthew; (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RFI: NOC #1132·11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland~ CA 

Per our conversation please see below. 

VR 
(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
National CenterJ Fusion Desk 
Work: tth-5-) 
Work: (tl1 S,TS SCI) 

Cc: 
Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland., CA 

Fusion, 

The Law Enforcement Advisor · (b)(6) to the Secretary of DHS, would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread below). 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer (ASWO) 
DHS National Operations Center 
Washin,on DC
[IDIJIJidmiJNoC) 



Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event ·· District 11 - Oakland) CA 

FUTURE PLANS: OPD and Alameda 
to the~~ort if required, antuJJfl] I The impact to the 

ransport 

UNCt~ f!OtJO 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight• s 02 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 170B PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald v. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to telecommute when possible, in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by t~e demonstration. 

enter port tonight. 

WHSR 1 NORTHCOM, DOT and DHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
OaklandJ CA today. Events are set to begin at 0990 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of Oaklandj where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST eventng shift. 

Washington Post link: http :/lwww .wash:Ulgtonpo.st ,£Q!!![nat.~onalloakland- prepares- to·be·occupy­
wa 11· street ·Dtovement·j]J?icenter-with-nlarches- bank-protuts/2011/11/0UgiQAS2UleM, story. trtml 

FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM1 OOT and DHS/NOC SWOJ ASWO and CG watch have been notified, 



From: 

Sent: nesday0ovember 02, 2011 8:45 PM
·J~ 
To: (b )(6), (b )(?)(C) Cc: 
Subject: RE: RFI: NOC #11 ~~2-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland -Oakland, CA 

NOC, please pass on the following additional information to what was contained in ~ 
RFI. 

(U//FOU9) Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic, and some police presence_, four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted prot1;sters to the port of Oakland, including motorbike escort 
for 100-200 cyclists who passed in f1ront of me at an intersection I just drove through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

~Per current press accounts on SFgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted "Empties goJ cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

(07/FOU~ Other than a few smashed w:indows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
First Amendment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity, 
but is in touch with the Oakland EOC in the event circumstances change. Alameda County has 
made a mutual aid request for 750 allied agency law enforcement officers to support efforts 
in Oakland tonight. 

I am making a few calls and will send a response in c. 1hour. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
DHS Intelligence Officer ~ San Francisco 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BB 

- Oakland, CA 

- Oakland, CA 

Per our conversation please see belm-.1. 

VR, 
(b )(6 ), (b )(7)(C) 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center, Fusion D':!sk 

1 

http:SFgate.com


Protestors to Picket Port Of oakland · oakland, CA 

Fusion, 

The Law Enforcement Advisor- to the secretary of DHS 1 would like additional 
information regarding the pr~rt of Oakland. (Please see e-mail thread below). 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Assistant Senior Watch Officer (ASWO) 
DHS National Operations Center 
aart~BDC-=---:___ (NOC) 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 - Oakland~ CA 

t:l~ftAS FBI:IO 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD} expects a large number of 111ostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift" 
starting as early as 1700 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in Oakland have been 
advised to teleco111mute when possible,~ in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 3a 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOMJ DOT and DHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION: Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
Oakland1 CA today. Events are set to begin at 0900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of Oakland, where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPO and Alamedataut if requiredJ andRill The impact to the 

ransport 

uled to 



Washington Post link: bttp;tl~·~ashington~ost.com/natiooal/oaklpnd-preoares-to-be-o~cugy­


~All-street-movement-~icenter~with-marcn~~-bank-protests/2011Lll/02/g1QAS2Ul~. story.html 


FUTURE PLANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 


WHSR~ NORTHCOMJ DOT and OHS/NOC SWO, ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 


- UNCLAS FOOO-. 

3 



tVJNJmN!QII 
From: (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CASubject: 

Pass to SWO. 

VR. 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
rat Centers Fusion Desk 

(U_,S) 
(U,S,TS SCI) 

-----Ori~inal Messiii.e----­
From: QOJ&O)I~l 
Sen • • • ~ • • 1 • 

To: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)Cc: 
Subject: RE: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

NOC, please pass on the following additional information to what was contained in [IIG)JI 1 

RFI. 

(Uh'FOUO) Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic, and some police presence, four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted protesters to the port of Oakland, including motorbike escort 
for 190-200 cyclists who passed in fr-ont of me at an intersection I just drove through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

{tf/IFOUO) Per current press accounts on SFgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted "Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to Close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

(Ut/FOUO) Other than a few smashed wjlndows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
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

----- Ori~~nal Mess:Je --~-­
From: tcDfUIUIQI_
Sent W d d N b 02 2011 01 35 PM 
To: 
cc: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: Re: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 


1 

http:SFgate.com


I am making a few calls and will send a response in c. lhour. 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

DHS IntelJlence Officer - San Franctsco 

ctGJIOJBtu:w• 

----- Orliinal Message 

From: rtDJJ­

Sen *f ,, • ~ : •w. 

To: 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 


Rafael, 


Per our conversation please see belo~1. 


VR 

(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
rations Center, Fusion DE~sk 

~U,S) 
(IJ,sJrs scr' 

Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - OaklandJ CA 

Fusion, 

The Law Enforcement Advisor (b)(6) to the Secretary of DHS, would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. {Please see e-mail thread below). 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Officer (ASWO)' 

DHS National Operations Center 

Washi(AtonJ DC 

[tDIQJITiflt<!J] (NOC) 


Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event - District 11 - Oakland, CA 

UNC:LAS EOUO 

UPDATE 1 
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SrTUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPD) e~pects a la~ge number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oakland prior to the start of tonight's 92 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1799 PDT. 

ACTIONS TAKEN; CG employees at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal building in oakland have been 
advised to telecommute when possible 1 in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 30 
workstations on CG Island for use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPO and Alameda 
to thidlort if required .. and 
[~J The impact to the 
enter port tonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, OOT and OHS/NOC swo,. ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAL 

SITUATION; Open source media reports that the Occupy Wall Street movement intends to march in 
OaklandJ CA today. Events are set 1o begin at 0900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of Oakland. where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

I!'Jall- -.tr.f~t :~~ent~e2i cemtru::~i th·Marches-bank ·arote-j'!Jts{l~l1/11102/&l~£llleM st:ot•y.btml 

FUTURE PlANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and DHS/HOC SW01 ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

I:INCb\5 f8UO 

Washington Post link: 

J 



-·- ­From: (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Of Oakland ~ Oakland, CA 


Sir 

Per our phone conversation, the following was received from the fusion Rep in Northern, CA, 
reference Oakland Port protests. 

{tjt/FOOO' Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic1 and some police presence, four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted prote~sters to the port of Oakland1 including motorbike escort 
for 100-200 cyclists who passed in fr·ont of me at an intersection I just drove through in 
Oakland an hour ago. 

(U//FOUO) Per current press accounts on SFgate.com1 dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted "Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

(UiiFOU9) Other than a few smashed wlndows at a number of banks 1 today's events have remained 
First Amendment protected protest activities. NCRIC is not monitoring protected activity, 
but is in touch with the Oakland EOC in the event circumstances change. Alameda County has 
made a mutual aid request for 758 allied agency law enforcement officers 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Senior Watch Officer 
OHS 
National ~erations Center 
MDIIO 



From: 
Sent: 
l"o: 
Cc: 
Subject: to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for your support. 

mmJI was satisfied with the response and the quick turn-around. 

(b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 
Senior Watch Officer 
DHS 
National Operations Center 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-----Original Message----­

From: rfDIDIIII 

Sent: Wednesday, November 62, 2611 8;47 PM 

To: 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: UPDATE: RFI: NOC #1132-11 Pr•otestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 


Pass to swo. 

VR. 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Department of Homeland Security 
National rations Center, Fusion DE~sk 
Work: E~,S) 
Work: fU,S,TS SCI) 

RE: RFI: NOC #1132·11 Protestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

NOC, please pass on the following additional information to what was contained in [1111111 
RFI. 

(11//EOIIO) Coast Guard personnel at the Dellums federal building have already cleared out. 
Broadway in downtown Oakland was without traffic, and some police presence~ four choppers 
overhead. Police have escorted protE!sters to the port of Oakland, including motorbike escort 

1 



for 1ee-2ee cyclists who passed in fr·ont of me at an intersection I just drove through in 

Oakland an hour ago. 


fW/FOOe~· Per current press accounts on SFgate.com, dozens of trucks sat idling at the port 
while the protesters chanted "Empties go, cargo no." NCRIC's maritime representative advised 
that longshoremen had agreed not to cross protest lines. The timing of the protest to close 
the port was reportedly negotiated to limit impact on port operations. 

~UI/FWO) Other than a few smashed windows at a number of banks, today's events have remained 
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

rt Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 

I am making a few calls and will send a response in c. lhour. 

{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
e Officer - San Frandsco 

Original Message ---- ­
From (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: W~dnesday, November 02~ 2011 07:28 PM 

- OaklandJ CA 

Per our conversation please see bela\<1. 

VR, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland security 

National n ...... ,.. •• .,-ions Center 1 Fusion 

Work: (UJS) 

Work: t~,S,TS SCI) 


-----Ori~I!::--­
From:~-d 
Sent: Wednesday1 November 02, 2011 7:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sub (b) (7)(E) •rotestors to Picket Port Of Oakland - Oakland, CA 
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Fusion, 

The Law Enforcement Advisor {b)(6) to the Secretary of DHS, would like additional 
information regarding the protest at the Port of Oakland. {Please see e-mail threi.ld below). 

(b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Senior Watch Offi.cer (ASWO) 
OHS National Operations center 
washinSon, oc
t®VJITIIq(NOC) 

Subject: Update 1: Newsworthy Event ·• District 11 - Oakland, CA 

UHCI:AS FOOO 

UPDATE 1 

SITUATION: Oakland Police Department (OPO} expects a large number of mostly peaceful 
protesters to picket the Port of Oak1and prior to the start of tonight's 02 Nov night shift, 
starting as early as 1700 POL 

ACTIONS TAlC EN: CG employees at the Ronald V. Oellums Federal building in Oakland have b@en 
advised to teleconmute when possible., in an attempt to avoid conflict with the General Strike 
demonstrators located outside the building. Base Support Unit Alameda has set up 3B 
workstations on CG Island fof" use by CG employees affected by the demonstration. 

en~r porrtonight. 

WHSR, NORTHCOMJ DOT and DHS/NOC SWOJ ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

INITIAl 

SITUATION: Open source med1a reports that the occupy wall Street movement intends to march in 
oakland.~ (A today. EVents are set to begin at e900 PST and are expected to culminate with a 
march to the Port of OaklandJ where local protesters say the goal is to stop work at the port 
before the 1900 PST evening shift. 

Washington Post link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/oakland-prepares-to-be-occupy­
wall-street-movement-epicenter·with-marches-bank-protests/2011/11/02/glQAS2UleM_story.html 

FUTURE PlANS: NCC will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates. 

WHSR, NORTHCOM, DOT and DHS/NOC SWOJ ASWO and CG watch have been notified. 

FUTURE PLANS: OPO and Alameda r-···-.._· 
to the gt if required 1 and

[QJitllliil The impact to the 

nsport 
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--From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SWO, 

Be advtsed that TSOC is aware of the Occupy Oakland protesters at the Port of Oakland. At this time, there are no 
reports of Impact to commerce, However, TSOC will send an AlERT if the situation changes. BSNF Railway and Union 
PacifiC Railroad operate at the port. 

Respectfully,,•.•• 
TSA liaison 
DHS National Operations Center (NOC) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: 
Sent: ~r 02,2011 9:59PM 
Subject: ROUTINE Message ID:A058 

S/A: Oakland~ CA - Union Pacific reports 7 to 8k protesters outside Port of OAK. Protesting 
commerce. Minimal impact to rail and port ops. NFTR. TSOC. 

1 



NOCTRACKER 

Incident Number: 

Incident Title: Occupy Dallas Protest Subsequent Arrest- Dallas, TX. One person 
assaulted officers and seven others arrested. Individuals have been reported as 
giving out false names. At this time the NOC is only monitoring the situation. 

Source Info: FUSION 

DATE TIME NOTES 

5 Nov 11 1917 (UfiFOUO): Occupy Dallas Protest SubseqJ,aent Arrest - Dallas, TX. One person 
assaulted officers and seven others arrested. Individuals have been reported as 
j:jlving out false names. At this time the NOC is only monitoring the situation. 

1919 , ......,. --.vJ ,JPOATE: Fusion forward NOC number to Fusion rep. 
2038 (Uffrvuv) UPDATE: Fusion forward results, no further reporting or action, 

considered a local LE issue. 

INCIDENT l'llRCHIVED 



11111111~-------------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 


Subject: 

Thanks! -
US Department 	of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 

(b) (6) 	 0) 

From: 
Sent: 
To 
cc: 

SUbject: AN: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 


FYI - Be advised that at this time, this is very preliminary info and is subject to change. A 
request for a complete list of NamesJ OOB's, Addresses, etc of those arrested during today's 
protest has been requested. 

Intelligence 	Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 

(b)(6) 	 Office 
Blackberry 

, 2011 5:12 PM 

Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

Go ahead and forward this to NOC and command staff, stating this is early info subject to 
change 

1 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Subject: Rc: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

Lt., 

Based on info we·~e getting from some of the officers booking in those arrested, it appears 
that they are from out-of-state and most are giving aliases, false names, etc. we will 
attempt to compile a list of namesJ addresses, dob's, etc ••• 

-ective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 
(bl(6) • flee 
.. ackberry 


We are waiting on them to be processed to see if they are locals or persons from out of town, 
we will update when info is avaliabe. 

(b}(6),(b)(7)(C) 

y or the information. Keep us posted if anything changes . 

swo, 

Below please note update to the Occupy Dallas Protest 1 Subsequent 

Arrests: 


At approx lpm 00 protestors marched to Bank of America at 901 Main. 

Several climbed up on the planters and were directed to get down. During the exchange one of 

the protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged with 

assault on a public servant and resisting. 


Seven other individuals were also arr•ested for various charges including "Use of Sidewalk" 

(used to be pedestrian in the roadway) 


Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 

2 



Three office.rs recei.Yed minor injuries. 

(b)(6). (b)(7)1C) 

US Department of Homelahd Security 

National Operations Center (NOC) 

Fusion Desk 


(0) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 


FYI · Please see below e-mail detailing events surrounding the "Occupy Dallas" Protest on 

today's date, Nov~ s} zen. If you have any questions Of' need any additional info!"'lation, 

please feel free to contact us. 

Thank you. 


tmu~tnt:i~~tective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fice 

ackbQrry 

occupy Dallas update 

{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7){C) 

At approx lpm 00 protestors marched to Bank of America at 991 Main. 

Several climbed up oo the planters and were directed to get down .. During the exchange one of 

the protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged witfl 

assault on a public servant and resisting. 
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Seven other individuals were also arrested for various charges including "Use of Sidewalk" 

(used to be pedestrian in the roadway) 


Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 


Three officers received minor injuries. 




From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: NOC# 1140-11- Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

Please refer to NOC# 1140-11 for this RFI. Use this NOC number for items/correspondence 
regarding this incident. Thank you. 

V/r 
(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center 
Tracker Desk Officer 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

..,
Thanks I 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

US Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 

(0) 

FYI - Be advised that at this time, 1:his is very preliminary info and is subject to change. A 
request for a complete list of Names J' 008' s ~ Addresses, etc of those arrested during today • s 
protest has been requested. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 



Strategic Deployment Bureau 
• ~ .. • • & Department
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) fice 


ackberry 


r 05J 2011 5:12PM 
To; 
Su las Prote5t I Subsequent Arrests 

Go ahead and forward this to NOC and command staff, stating this is early info subject to 
change 

-----~al Message 
From h .. 
Sent: Saturda~ November 05~ 1011 95:05 PM 
To: miOJIULfl81 
Subject: RE: Occupy Dallas Protest 1 Subsequent Arrests 

Based on info we're getting from some of the officers booking in those arrested~ it appears 
that they are from out-of-state and most are giving aliases~ false names, etc. We will 
attempt to compile a list of names, addresses, dob's, etc ••• 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Office 

Blackberry 

We are waiting on them to be processed to see if they are locals or persons from out of town, 
we will update when info is aval1abe. 

l 



Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

tti~QI
Thank y;)J4lr the information. Keep us posted if anything changes. 

swo, 

Below please note update to the Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent 

Arrests: 


At approx lpm oo protestors marched to Bank of America at 991 Main. 

Several climbed up on the planters and were directed to get down, During the exchange one of 

tile protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged with 

assault on a public servant and resisting. 


Seven other individuals were also arrested for various charges including "Use of Sidewalk'* 

(used to be pedestrian in the roadway) 


Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 

Three officers received minor injuries. 

(b;(6). (b)(7)(C) 


US Department of Homeland Security 

National Operations Center (NOC) 

Fusion Desk 

] 

To:mm~ 
Cc: UIM-~ 

Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 


FYI - Please see below e-mail detailing events surrounding the "Occupy Dallas" Protest on 

today's date, Nov. s, 2011. If you have any questions or need any additional information, 

please feel free to contact us. 

Thank you. 


(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 

Fusion Center 

Strategic Deployment Bureau
.. . .. . Department

(b}(6). (b)(7)(C) Office 

Blackberry 


From: 

Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 4: Jl2 PM 


l 



To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fw: 

Occupy Dallas Update 

(b){6),(b )(7)(C) 

s t t e of Police 
(b) (6), (b) {7)\C) 

----- Oria:nal Message ---- ­

From:Mjllagm 

Sent: Saturda~November 05 2011 84:10 PM 

ro: lllllllljliJil (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) j (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 


At approx lpm oo protestors marched to Bank of America at 991 Main. 

several climbed up on the planters and were directed to get down. During the exchange one of 

the protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged with 

assault on a public servant and resisting. 


seven other individuals were also arrested for various charges including "Use of Sidewalk" 

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

Subject: NOC 1140-11 Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

(b) (6}, (b} (?)(C) 
Per NOC SWO, yes, please. We will be tracking this issue via NOC #1146-11. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 


US Department of Homeland Secur-ity 

National Operations Center (NOC) 

Fusion Desk 


(O) 

From: 
Sent: Saturday~ November 65 1 2011 7:El1 PM 
To: •IDJmliM 
Subject: Re: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

Do you need addresses also? 

(b) (6}, (b) (7)(C} 

Thanks! 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

US Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk 

(0) 

From: 
1 



Sent: Saturday1 November 05 1 2011 6:32 PM 
To: (b)(6l, (b){7)tC) 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 


FYI - Be advised that at this time 1 this is very prdiminary info and is subject to change. A 

request for a complete list of Names 1 OOB's, Addresses., etc of those arrested during today's 

protest has been requested. 


(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Oeployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 
(b}(6), \b){7)(C)r 1ice 

ackberry 

-·---o~ Messaii·--· ­
From: ~~IUfiiOI 
Sent~~November 05, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: !!!:!_'! 
Subject: Re: Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

Go ahead and forward this to NOC and command staff, stating this is early info subject to 
change 

lias Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

Based on info we're getting from some of the officers booking in those arrested, it appears 
that they are from out-of-state and most ar-e giving aliases, false names, etc. we will 
attempt to compile a list of names, addresses, dob's, etc ..• 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 
Intelligence Detective 
Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau.. . .. - Department
(b)(6), (b)(7}{C) Office 


Blackberry 
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We are waiting on them to be processed to see if they are locals or persons from out of town, 
we will update when info is avaliabe. 

Subject: Occupy Dallas Protest 1 Subsequent Arrests 

the information. Keep us posted if anything changes. 

************************** 
swo, 

Below please note update to the Occupy Dallas Protest I Subsequent 

Arrests: 


At approx lpm OD protestors marched to Bank of America at 901 Main. 

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
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (0) 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ) 

as Protest I Subsequent Arrests 

FYI • Please see below e-mail detailing events surrounding the "Occupy Dallas" Protest on 

today's dateJ Nov. 5, 2011. If you have any questions or need any additional informationJ 

please feel free to contact us. 

Thank you. 


(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Intelligence Detective 
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Fusion Center 
Strat~gic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas Police Department 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)• fice .. ackberry 

To; 

Subject: Fw: 


occupy Dallas Update 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief of Police 
(b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 

~ :.w 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

At approx lpm 00 protestors marched to Bank of America at 901 Main. 

Several climbed up on the planters and were directed to get down. During the exchange one of 

the protestors became aggressive and assaulted officers. This individual will be charged with 

assault on a public 5ervant and resisting. 


Seven other individuals were also arrested for various charses including "Use of Sidewalk" 

(used to be pedestrian in the roadway) 


Other charges are pending as video is reviewed to determine correct charges. 

Three officers received minor injuries. 



From: 
Sent: ~mber05, 2011 8:38PM 

Cc: 
To: (b )(6), (b )(?)(C) . .Subject: py 
Attachments: Occupy Dallas Protest- Arrests Nov5 2011.xts 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

"Please see the attached Excel spreadsheet ind1catlng the Names, ooas, Arrest Charge(s) and Current Addresses of the 
nine arrestees from today's Occupy Daltas Protest. Ofthe nine arrests1 1 arrestee showed to have an out of state 
address, While the other eight arrestees sttow to have addresses in Dallas proper or within the Dallas Metroplex area. This 
information was obtained through the Lexis Nexis I Accurrlnt database." 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C} 

Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 8:30 PM 
To: 

All, 

Please see the attached Excel spreadsheet indit::ating the Names, D08s, Arrest Charge(s} and Current Addresses of the 
nine arrestees from today's Occupy Dallas Protest Of the nine arrests, 1 arrestee showed to have an out of state 
address, while the other eight arrestees show to have addresses in Dallas proper or within the Dallas Metrople)( area. This 
information was obtained through the Le:xls Nex1is I Accurrint database. 

Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas 



..... Based on information obtained through the (b) (7)(E) , the 
individua/.s arrested today showed the following home addresses. Of the nine 
arrested, one showed to have an out-of-state address, located in Asheville, NC. 
The remaining eight individuals show to have addresses in Dallas proper, or within 
the Dallas Metroplex area. 





NOCTRACKER 

1ncklent Number: 1151-11 

Incident Title: Rfl for Chicago PO • Chicago PO requested assistance identifying LE POCs 
related to Occupy Movement at multiple cities 

Source Info: Chicago PO 

1852 

requested assistance Identifying LE 
cities. 

to be 

.(b) (6) 

UNClASSJFUiONFOUO 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: RFI.docx 


NCO Tracker. 

On behalf of Chicago Police Departfl"'ent, l would like to send an RFl through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertalntng to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are Interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC1 Denver Colorado. Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon. and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

tljD~jlflltJl 
Chicago Pollee Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



-RFI 


Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 


Cities to contact are: 

New York 
oakland, california 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the OCcupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to campwout where is this location? 

• Is there any spectflc building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police Officer (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerability Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b){6), (b)(?)(C) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Attachments: RFI.docx 

Pleas£> provide following from the law Enforcement Juri-;dktions of (attac.hed); 
New York, NV 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 
Boston, MA 

Seattle, WA 

I. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp ot not) 
2. If they are allowed to camp~out where is this location; 
3. is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

4 Wt1at are the arre5.t charges? 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassified: 
Secure: 

From:r@MW 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:43 Pl\11 
To: (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) 

Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

1 



-RFI 

Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the ••Occupy Movement... 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
oakland, califomla 
Atlanta~ Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Qu§tjons 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

• Is there any spedflc building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police Officer WENt 

DOC Uhlt #116 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerability Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



--·
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with RFIIH151·11; pertaining to the Occupy Movement.t19M11] NOC 
liaison from Chicago PO is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement In your 
jurisdictions, Chicago PD would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered Information that may provide insisht 
to the following questions: 

l. Does vour city allow the Occupy to set. up camp or not;1 

2 If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 
3. ls there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement related and we rea liz~ your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC requests responses Nlf Friday, November 11, 2011 at 1'700, 

RFI.docx 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b) (6), {b) (7)(C) 

(b) (?)(C) 

4Subject: NOC RFI #1151 11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Ph~ase provide the followmg from the law EnfcHcement Jurisdictions of {attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C 
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Oer'lver, CO 

Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 

Seattle, WA 

5. 	 Does your city allow the Oa:upy to set up camp or not? 
6. 	 tf they are allowed to camp··out where is this location? 
7. 	 l'i t11ere any <;pedfic btJllding m landmarl< that thP groufliS r~mping out nex1 to? 

Wh<Jt are the arrest. chargl:!s? 

(b)(6). (b}(7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Utlclassifted: 

Secure: 


NCO Tracker, 

On behalf ofChicago Police Department, Iwould like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 

California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b )(6). (b H 7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
Qakland, California 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
~on,Ma~useus 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

• Is there any spedfic building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police OfficerWWIJI] 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat Aaessment and Vulnerability Team 

emal (b) (6}, (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Movement 

The Boston Regional Intel Center (BRIC) has al1ready sent a response to Chicago directly, they inquired earlier today. 
The response was sent to (b )(6), (b )(?)(C) , Chicago Police Department/Rail Analyst Counter-Terrorism Section, 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Boston Police Department 

Bureau of Intelligence and Analysis• 

BRIC/ Homeland Security Group 

V­(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
c.. 

From: (b) (?)(C) 
2011 3:55PM 

Suspen$e: 1700 EDT, Friday. 11 Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from the law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C 
Denver, CO 
Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 
3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4, What are the arrest charges? 

1 
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(b}(6), (b)(7)(C} 

Senior Watch Offlcor 
National Operation• Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
UAclaaetfiee: 
Secure: 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalfofChicago Pollee Department~ f would like to send an RFI through the NOC fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are Interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b)(6). (b}(7)(C} 
Chicago Pollee Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

Tbe substance or tbb message, including an.y attachments. may be confidential, legally privileged and/or 
exempt from dbclosarc pursuant to Massachusetts law.lt is intended solely for the addressee. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 	 RE: NOC RFI #115'1-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy 

Movement 

Understood. Thanks. 

(b) (6) 
Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Securi1ty 
Unclassified: 
Secure: 

From: 	 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sir, 
The Boston Regional Intel Center jBRIC) has already sent a response to Chicago directly, they inquired earlier today 

The response was sent to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , Chicago Police Department/Rail Analyst Counter· Terrorism Section. 

Respectfully. 

(b )(6), (b )(?)(C) 

Boston Police Department 

Bureau of Intelligence and Analysis 

BRJC/ Homeland Security Group 


(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) v 
C-

From: (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday1 November 09, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: 
CC: (b) (?)(C) 

SUbject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 


SUS.R!:nse: 1700 EDT, Friday, 11 Nov 11. 

1 



Ple.ue provide the followms from th~ law f:nforc.ernenllurisdictions of (attached} 
New 't'ork, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlama, GA 
Washington, O"C 
Denver, CO 
Boston. MA 
Portland. OR 
Seattle, WA 

1 Does your city alltlw the Occupy to set up e:.•mp or not' 
2. If they are allowed to camp.out where is this location 1 


3 Is there any specific building or landmark tfl.at the group 1s camping out next to? 

4 What are the arrP.sf charges? 


(b)(6), (b){7)(C) 
Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Securtt:y 
tfnclassifisrt 
Secure: 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf ofChicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Citie:s ChiU~go PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington OC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

RespectfuiiV 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 
Chicago Pollee Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

The substanc=e of this message1 inc:Juding tmy attac:hments, may be confidential, legally privileged and/or 
exempt from disclosure pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely for tbe addressee. It you 
received this in error, please contact tbe sender and delete the material from any computer. 
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From: 

Sent: ~ovember 09 2011 5:44 PM 

To: 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: NOC RFl #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy 


Movement 

Attachments: RFI.docx 


Importance: High 

SWO: 

Please see note below from rmJmllll regard~ng NOC Rfl #1151·11 Please advise if you have any questions or 

comment~ prior to us recalling the request formally. 


(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center ( NOC)


• •• • and Local Support 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ., 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41PM 

To:(-l(i) 
Cc: Button, Christopher; ; [GJIIJIII; IIIDIGJII 
Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RA for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Director and Chiefof Staff Chris Button, please recall the below RFI sent to the DHS I&A 
Intelligence Officers. DHS I&.A personnel ·- both at Headquarters and in the field -may NOT be engaged in 
any eftbrts to gather information on First Amendment-protected activities that have no direct nexus to violence, 
or that. are otherwise outside the scope ofDHS I&A authorities, Such inquiries should be strictly limited to Jaw 
enforcement channels. 

VIr.•
(b) (6) 

INTEL.UGENCE COORDINATION BRANCti CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURmr 
STATE AND LoCAL PROGRAM OFFICE 

(b) (6) (NIPRNE'O 

From:~l 
Sent: ~ ay, November 091 2011 04:20 PIVI 



Good afternoon, 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with RFI #1151 11; pertaining to the Occupy Movement. WNW NOC 

liaison from Chicago PO is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency, In tight of the recent Occupy Movement in your 

jurisdictions, Chicago PO would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered information that may provide insight 

to the following questions: 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement related a:nd we realize your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 

regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any conti3Ct information, threat assessments; and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC requests responses NlT Friday, November 11, 2.011 at 1700. 

As always, thank you for your time and assistance. 

(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC} 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) 

From: (b) (7)(C) 
2011 3:55PM! 

Subject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense1 1700 EDT, frida~, 11 Nov 11. 

Please J>rovide the following from the law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 

New York, NY 

Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 

Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 

Bo:.ton, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

2 



6 
t; Does your allow the On:upy to set up carnp i)f nof? 

rf they are allowed to camp-out where Is this locatlorfr 
r ts there anv specifit: building or landmark tl'1cU th~ group ts campmg out next to? 
8. What are the arrest charges? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Santor Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassifie 
Secure 

NCO Tracker, 

On behaft of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
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

Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "OCcupy Movement." 

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

• Is there any specific building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Pollee Officer 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat As.....-.ent and Vulnentbility Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 



From: 	 (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: High 

Forwarding for your direct action, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 

National Operations Center 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

"i:trrctassified~ 	 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Secure • • • 

15:44 PM 

for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

SWO: 

Please see note below from- regarding NOC ~~Please advise if you have any questions or 

comments prior to us recalling the request formally 


(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

National Operations Center {NOC) 

fusion Desk & State and Local Support 


(b )(6), (b )(?)(C) 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41 PP-1 

To:~ 
Cc: Button, Christopher; ; -lmldlld 

Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151~11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Importance: High 


NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Director and Chief of Staff Chris Button. please .recall the below RFI sent to the DHS l&A 
Intelligence OtTicers. DliS I&A personnel both at Headquarters and in the field ~ may NOT be engaged in 



any etTorts to gather infonnation on First Amendment-protected activities that have no direct nexus to violence, 
or that are otherwise outside the scope of DHS I&A authorities. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

V/r, 
(b)(6),(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 


INTELUGENCE COORDINATION BRANCH CHIEF 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

STATE AND LocAL. PROGRAM OFFICE 


(b) (6) NJPRNET) 

Good aft£trnoon, 

The NOC respetltully requests your assi!>tance witn ~; pefl,'irnmg to !he Ottupy Moveme NOC 
liaison from Chicago PO is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. 1n light or the recent Occupy Movement m your 
jurisdictions, Chicago PD would like to see if your ~tate Fusion Center has gathered infom1ation that may provide insight 
to the following questions· 

l Does your oty aliow the Occupy to ~et up camp m not? 
2. If they are allowed to c.:smp·out where is th.,s location? 
3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group tS cdmping out next to? 
4. What are the arre!ll dlarges? 

These questions are law enforcement related and we realize your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact Information, threat assessments, and/or a 
ss:;-ecific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD In their research 

The NOC reque$ts responses NLT ~riday, November 11, 20ll at 1700. 

A-s .~!ways, thank you for your Wne <Jnd assistan•:e. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center {NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and lt)cal Support 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From:~ 

Sent: ~er 09, 2011 3:55PM 
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for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense: 1100 EDT. frlstn. li.Nrut.JJ. 

Please provide the tollowlng from the Law Enforcement Jurisdktlons of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oaldand, CA 
A!lanta, GA 

Washington CLC 
Denver, CO 

Bosron, MA 
Portland, OR 

Seattle, WA 

5 Oo(!'i your citv allow thE> Oe~:.tmv to set up ramp or not' 

(, If th~?y are allowed to can1srout where is this location) 

7 Is there any specifi< buiidir\g or landmark th.lt the group I'> ti.Hnpmg out next h);; 


B What .Jre the drlt:S\ ch<trge'> 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Oopartment of Homoland Security 
Unelaeaified: 
Sec;ure: 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Pollee Department, 1 wou•d like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California1 Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance, 

Respectfully 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS DesK Officer 

3 
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-RFI 

Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
Oakland, california 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where Is this location? 

• Is there any specific building or landmark that the group ls camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police~ 

DOC Unit #llfi 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerability Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: -11: RF! for Law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 

tmportance: High 

(b) (6) 

Hello! My apologies for the confusion with this RFI. This RFI was a genuine effort to only support our Chicago PO desk 
officer here at the NOC to galn points of contact in the various fusion centers not represented at the NOC I understand 
I&A's concerns with the wording of the RFl and OPS also follows the same concerns about reporting on protected first 
amendment rights. t have modified the RFI to mflec:t only a request for points of contact within the fusion centers listed 
to en!>ure it is not viewed as a request for information on a named group, 

New language 

Nl 

Please let me know if this revision still causes ll!(A concern. 

Respectfully, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Duty Director 
National Operations Center 
~fHomeland Security-
From:­
sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41 Pl\'1 
To:ltuiDI 
Cc: Button, Christopher; ~ eliDJII 
Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting, SLPO Director and Chief ofStatTChris Button, please recall the below RFI sent to the DHS I&A 
Intelligence Oflicers. DHS l&A personnel both at Headquarters and in the field - may NOT be engaged in 
any efforts to gather intbrmation on First Amendment-protected activities that have nu direct nexus to violence, 



or that are otherwise outside the scope of DliS I&A authorities. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

VIr, 
(b)(6) 

{b) (6) 

IHTEt..UGENCE COORDINATION BRANCH CHIEF 
DEPAR'I'MI:NT OF HoMELAND SECURITY 

PJI!OG;RJ'M OFFICE 

Good afternoon. 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with (b) (7)(E) pertaining to the Oc<:upy Movement. NOC 
liaison from Chicago PD is fadlit<tting a requesl ·on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement in your 

jurisdictions, Chicago PO would like to see If your state Fuston Center has gathered mformation that may provide insight 

to the following questions: 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is th1is location? 

3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement relared and we realize your Immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 

regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
spectfic POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC rc•que~rs msponsec:; NLT Friday, November 11, lOll at 1700 

As always, thank you for your time and assistan<:e. 

(b) (6}, (b) (7)(C) 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b) {6), (b) (7)(C} 

202-282-8782 (fax} 
(b} (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (7)(C) 
Sen~ 09, 2011 3:55PM 
To:~ 

2 




Cc (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: NOC RFI #1151·11: RFI for Law Enforcement lnformation Regarding the Occupy Movement 


Suspense,: 1709 &QT, Fridi!'t, 11 Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from thf'> Law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (att;~ched)' 
New York, NY 

Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C 
Denver, CO 

Boston, MA 

Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

5. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
!i If they are allowed to camp·out where is this location? 
7. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
8. What are the arrest c:harges ~ 

(b) (6), {b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Onclassifled; 
Secure: 

FromWJMW¥11 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:43 PIVI 
To: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are intere$ted in contacting are New York, Oakland 
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
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From: rpgw on behalf of(IDJtJt(fJJ 
Sent: ednesday, November09, 20116:49 PM 
To: 

Subject: -11:RFJ for law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 


(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Per Oon's direction, please recall the RFI 

Respectfully, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Duty Director 
National Operations Center 

ll!!>l'\<:!>rtrr'll!!>,nf of Homeland Security 

From: Triner, Donald 

11: RFI for law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 

We should stop this rfl asap this not our lane rrn•~"''" recommend we recall the rt'i many form that includes any 


reference to iH1y protest group, 


My guidance on this has been clear. 

Don 


Don Triner 

(b) (6) 

OHS/OPS 

From: '''IMP§ on BehaltDmK!JW 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 20116:29 Pl'-1 
To:-Button, Christopher 
Cc: Triner, Donald; ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) -i
Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 

Importance: High 


(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Hello! My apologies for the confusion with this RFI. Thi$ RFt was a gett\line eftort ro onty support our Chicago PD desk 
officer here at the NOC to gain points of contact in the various fu~JOn centers not represented at the NOC I understand 

I&A's concerns with the wording of the RFI and OPS also follows the same concerns about reporting on protec.ted first 

amendment rights. l have modified the RFI to reflect only a request for points of contact within the fusion centers listed 
to ensure it is not viewed as. a request for information on a named group. 

New language 

1 



n11: NiX 1 11 and to -' tiH~ NOC from 
PD, with c1f cant<uJ please t)e provH:ierl 
within vour Fusion Cent<;>r which LEOs on Vdrtous with 

n;~<enl 

POC NfEDEO New CD, Port WA 

NOC NLI :!011 at l 

Please let me know if this revision still causes 18,A concern. 

National Operations Center 

lon~:lrtrrtont of Homeland Security 


From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41PM 

To: IIEJIUIDJI 

Cc: Button, Christopher; -; •tolmM 

Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for law !Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Importance: High 


NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Director and Chief of Staff Chris Button, please recall the below RFl sent to the DHS I&A 
Intelligence Oflicers. DHS I&A personnel both at Headquarters and in the field - may NOT be engaged in 
any efforts to gather infonnation on First Amendment-protected activities that have no direct nexus to violence, 
or that are otherwise outside the scope of DHS I&A authorities. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

VIr, 
(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 
INTELUGENCE COORDINATION BRANCI-i CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

PRlOC:tR~I'-11.1 OFFICE 

Fronn:tGIJiiRijilll 
Sent: Wednesday, November 
To: 

Good afternoon. 
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L 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance wit._pertaining to the Occupy Movement@IMIWIWJ NOC 
liaison from Chicago PO is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement in your 
jurisdictions, Chicago PO would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered information that may provide insight 
to the followlng questions: 

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

These questions are law enforcement related and we your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your fusion Center that may aid Chicago PO m their research. 

The NOC request!l responses NlT Friday, November 11, 2011 at 1700. 

As always, thank you for your time and a~sistance. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and local Support 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (7)(C) 

Subject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RA for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense: 1700 EQJ..~...Eriday, 11 Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from the Law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington. D.C. 
Denver, CO 
Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

5. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
6, If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 
7. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

8. What are the arrest charges? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
3 



National Oporations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
tltmlassified: 
Secure: 

PM 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department~ I would like to send an Rfl through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement The Cities Chicago PD are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b}(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



From: 
Sent: PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RECALLED- NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the 

Occupy Movement 

fillS Rfl is officially RECALLED~ Please 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassified: 
Secure: 

From: (b) {7)(C) 

Subject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suseense: 1700 EDT, Friday, J.l !'lov 11. 

Please provide following from the Law Enfortemenl Junsdictions of (attached): 

New York, NY 

Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 

Denver, CO 

Boston, MA 

Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to tamp out where is this location? 
3. Is there any building or landmark that the group is camping out neltt to7 
4. What are the arrest charges' 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclasslfied: 
Secure: 

From: !WMIM31 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:43 Ptll 
To: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RFI REQUEST 
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NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Oepartmenr, I would like to send an Rfl through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
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



From: on behalf oflti)IDI<!JI 
Sent: N be 09 2011 7 00 PM 
To: 
Cc: 	 (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: 	 RE: RECALLED· 1\tOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the 

Occupy Movement 

Thanks. I will follow-up with Boston tomorrow and let them know the sensitivities with the RFI. I will also see if any of 

the LEO LNOs on the floor can assist. 

National Operations Center 
-:~rrrrlorn of Homeland Security 

From (b) (7)(C) 

RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

This RFI is officially RECALLED. Please disregard. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 

Senior Watch Officer 

National Operations Center 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

· Unclassified: 
Secure: 

from: (b) (7)(C) 

2011 3:55 PJI.1 


RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense: 1700 EDT, Frigay, 11 Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from the law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 

New York, NV 


Oakland, CA 

Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 


Denver, CO 

Boston, MA 

Portland. OR 



1 

Seattle, WA 

Does vour city allow the Occ:upv to ret up tdtnp or uot? 
2. If they are allowed to c:amp·Out where Is this location? 
3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is campi11g oul nel\t to? 
4. What are the arrest rharge.s? 

or Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

tJnclassified: 

Secure: 


From: 
Sent: WPrfnf"V~;tv, November 09, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf ofChicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement The Cities Chicago PD are interested ln contacting are New York. Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, BC>ston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon. and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

l 



,l'}Si•;LHi(l' \i'vi!h I ill! r, ll dtH1 !11 ,,•,i::.lpww!) 
PO wliuld likE to St>f:> !I a point of r:ontact rould 

'IJithin vow Fusion Cl~nter which 

From: (b)(6) 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: (b) (?)(C) 

1: RFI for Law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 

(b)(6) ;miJIII;eMIM 


Subject: 

[tDJGJ] 

Thank you very much for your email, and for your efforts to re-craft this RFL However, our leadership is firm 
in their directive that it be recalled, as the IOs should not be engaged in facilitating such a request in any 
fashion, given that the request itself is still c•utside the scope of DHS I&A authorities. 

I saw that (b) (6) recalled the RFL Tlhanks again to both of you for all of your assistance and prompt 

attention to this matter. 


• r rn 
~ 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 


INTELUGENCE COORDINATION BRANCIH CHIEF 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

STATE AND LOCAL PROGRAM OFFICE 


(b)(6) (NIPRNET) 

From:p- On BehalfOftiDJUKil 

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 6:29 PIVI 

To: Button, Christopher 

Cc: Triner, Donald; ; miJIII; (b) (6), (b} (7)(C} 

Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 

Importance: High 


(b) (6) 

Hello! My apologies for the confusion with this RFI. This Rfl was a genuine effort to only support our Chicago PO desk 
officer here at the NOC to gain points of contact in the various fusion centers not represented at the NOC I understand 
!&A's concerns with the wording of the RFI and OPS also follows the same concerns about reporting on protected first 
amendment rights. I have modified the RFI to n~flect only a request for points of contact within the fusion centers listed 
to ensure it is not viewed as a request for Information on a named group. 

New Language 
fhe NO(,,. 

Y.hi h ') 
rt:ldtf•d t>v•':'nt<;, pa1 ticularlv witll 

POC NEEDED: New WA 

The NOC II, 2011 at 1700. 
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3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group ts camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law efiforcement related itrld we realize your rmmediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PO 10 their research. 

The NOC requests response!> NlT r:riday. Novembl?r 11, 2011 at 1700. 

A5 always, thank you for your linn~ and as!listance. 

(b} (6). (b) (7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 

From:~ 
Sent: ~r 09, 2011 3:55PM 
To: 
0::: (b) (7)(C) 
Subj- RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense: 1700 EDT, Friday, U Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from the taw Enforcement Jurisdictions of {attached) 
New York, NV 
Oakland. CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 
Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

5. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
6. If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 
1. Is. there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out. next to? 
S. What are the arrest charges? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassified: 
Secure: 

From: 

Sent: wo...tn.:.c:...t!nl, November 09, 2011 3:43 PM 
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To (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RA REQUEST 


NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Pollee Department, 1 would like to selld an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 

California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Pordand Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance 

tOJJ IOilWM 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: 1: RFI for Law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 

No worries. Already directed the recall of the RFI 

Respectfully, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Duty Director 
National Operations Center 

of Homeland Security 

From: (b) (6) 

sent: Wednesday, November 09 2011 7:36 PIVI 

To:ladl(+JI 

•m•mw•; (b)(6) ;mJIIIII; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NOC # 1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 
Cc: Triner, 

Thank you very much tor your email, and for your efforts lo rc~craft this RFI. However, our leadership is firm 
in !heir directive that it be recalled, as the lOs should not be engaged in facilitating such a request in any 
fashion, given that the request itself is still outside the scope of DHS l&A authorities. 

I saw that recalled the RFI. llmnks again to both of you for all of your assistance and prompt 
attention to this matter. 

V/R, 

~ 
(b) (6) 

INTELUGENCE COORDINATJON BRANCH CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
STATE AND LOCAL PROGRAM OFFICE 

(b) (6) (NIPRNET> 

From: fMili!MOn Behalf Of[IJtlll) 
sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 6:29PM 
To: ; Button, Christopher 
Cc: Triner, Donald; ;~; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement request for Points of Contact 
Importance: High 

1 



Heflo! My apologies for the confusion with this Rfl. This Rfl wa'l a effort to only support our Chicago PO desk 
officer here at the NOC to gain points of contact in the various fusion centers not represented at the NOC 1 understand 
!&A's, concerns with the wording of the RFI and OPS also follows. the same concerns about reporting on protetted first 
amefldrnent rights. 1have modified the Rfl to reflect only a request for points of contact within the fuslon centers listed 
to ensure it is not viewed as a request for information on a named group. 

New laflguage 
ln:~n1 

be !J! IJ\IItlfnj 

\-'ll'i\tl 

N! II 

Pk·ase let me know if this revision stHI causes 

Hespectfully, 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Duty Director 
National Operations Center 
,meotof Homeland Security
_.,liM 

Sent: Wednesdav. Nl~mtw"r 

Cc: ~...~......., rn.l'lct.r.ntl.m.,.. 

To: -ii&JrSubject: FW: Law Enforceme:In;:tion Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: 

NOC Fusion CoUe:agues, 

Per Acting SLI10 Director and Chief of Staff Chris Button, pi~ recall the below RFI sent to tbe DHS I&A 
rntelligence Officers. DHS I&A personnel both at Headquarters and in the field- may NOT be engaged in 
any eiTorts to gather intbrmation on First Amendment-protected acti \.jties that have no direct nexus to violence, 
or tlmt are otherwise outside the scope of Dl IS I&A authorities. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

(b) (6) 

IHTEUJGENCE COORDINAnON BRANCH CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HoMELAND SECURI'TY 
STATE AND LOcAL. PRoGRAM OFFICE 

(b )(6) (NIPRNET) 
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Good afternoon. 

The NOC respectfully reqtJests your assistance with RFI #1151-ll; pertaining to the Occupy Movement·-· NOC 

liaison from Chicago PO is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement in your 

jurisdictions, Chicago PD would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered information that may provide insight 
to the following questions: 

L Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These que.stions are law enforcement related and we realize your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 

regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PO in their research. 

The NOC requests responses NLT Friday, November 11, 2011 at 1700. 

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
Subject: NOC RA # 1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense~ 1700 EDT. Friday. 11 Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from the Law Enfon:ement Jurisdictions of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 

Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 

3 
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WA 

5, Dt>e~ yoyr city aflow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

b, If they are anowed to camp,out where is this location? 

7, I~ there any speC!fl< bulfding or landmaret that the group !s campn'lg. out next 


What are the arrest charges? 

w.aten Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf ofChicago Police Department, I would like to send an RA through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York. Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Bc1ston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b) (6). (b) (7}(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



NOCTRACKER 

Incident Number: 121'1-11 

Incident Title: Potential Port Shutdown Threat- West Coast US and Canada: SWO sends 
Fusion information for dissemination to west coast Fusion Centers for 
informational purposes only, no action required/requested by NOC. 

Source Info: NOC 

TIMEDATE NOTES 

06 Dec 11 (U/JFOUOt: Potential Port Shutdown Threat -West Coast US and Canada: SWO 
sends Fusion information for dissemination to west coast Fusion Centers for 
informational purposes only, no action required/requested by NOC. 

2126 

2110 

(Uil'FOUe, UPDATE: Fusion sends SWO email to the Oregon Fusion Center, Los 
Angeles Joint Regional Intelligence Center (LAJRIC), the Orange County Intelligence 
Assessment Center (OCIAC), The Northern California Regional Intelligence Center 
(NCRIC), the Washington Sta~.fusion Center (WSFC), and Texas I & A reps . 

.. --­
2151 , ....... ..,..,..,/UPDATE: IWJV fq~!J~d.~~LnfoJq}!QC:L.-. 


(UNfOIJO) UPDATE: NOC #1211·11·001: S1 RFI; Potential Port Shutdown 
Threat- Wast Coast, US and Canada. '5~•.•,<'*' ,_II .l!Jt RFI sent to 
CBP, USCG, and ICE requesting what actions these organizations will be taking to 
prepare for the potential protests from the "Occupy Movement". 

2138 

~ 
0328: NOC.USCG forward USCG 013 response to RFI 
0329: NOC USCG forward that USCG will have a conference call 

. 0330: SWO verbally informed NOC. USCG desk officer no further reporting required 
at this time. RFI response was suffiCient 

I 
I 

0347: ASWO forward USCG response to NOD. 

0352: ASWO forward conference call time to NOD. PAC's Chief of Enforcement will 

have all call with all PAC Sector Commands Centers.
I 
0408: SWO requested USCG Port Protest In regards to this incident 
1044: JIOC-ICE provided response; ICE will assist local LE as requested. 
1420: No further reporting antici(.!ated. g10'!.&4~-··-~-~· 

08 Dec 11 (UnFOUO) UPDATE: ASWO forward conference call time to NOD. PAC's Chiefof 
Enforcement will have all call with all PAC Sector Commands Centers. 

0408 

0352 

' 1 .,..,..,.." ....\UPDATE: .SVJO reguested USCG Port Protest in regards to this incident 
f420 '(tft/POUO) UPDATE: No further reporting anticipated. 

INCIDENT ARCHIVED. 

UI~CLASSIFt!DIIFOUO 




From: (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: • ._a. I;:,. • • f • 2011 9:10PM 
To: 
Cc: (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: NOC # 1211-11 Potential Port Shutdown Threat- West Coast, US and Canada 

Fusion 

See information below reference potential Port shutdown threat in several US cities and Canada. The cities mentioned 
below may already be aware of the potential protests; however, please pass information to the appropriate Fusion 
Centers. Nothing further is required. 

The National Operations Center has received information of potential protest by the Occupy Movement who are 
threatening to shutdown the below major west coast ports in US and Canada on Dec. 12. The "Occupy Movement" of 
Oakland, Calif., has called for a "West Coast Port Shutdown" action for Dec.12 at ports along the west coast of the US 
and Canada. Organizers plan to protest at ports and cause closures similaf to the port closure in Oakland on Nov. 2. See 
affected cities and links below. 

The locations possibly affected are: 

• Vancouver, B.C. 
• California - Los Angeles 
• California w San Otego 
• Washington - Seattle 
• California - Oakland 
• Oregon - Portland 
• Texas - Houston 

West Coast Port Shutdown website: http:l/westcogstportshutgQwn.org 
Occupy Oakland website: www.occupyoakland,org 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
DHS 
National Operations Center 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

l 

www.occupyoakland,org
http:http:l/westcogstportshutgQwn.org


From: 
Sent: 
Ta: 
Cc: 

Subject: FYSA: NOC # 1211-11 Potential Port Shutdown Threat- West Coast, US and Canada 

ALCON; 

Please see below. This information is being provided for your Situational Awareness. 

VR. 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Department of Ho~~~eland Setudty 
National ions Center, Fusion 
l>!ork: (6,(b)) 

(b) {6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b)(?)(C) • 
06, 2011 9: 10 PM 


SUbject: NOC # 1211·11 Potential Port Shutdown Threat- West Coast, US and Canada 

Fusion 

See information below reference potential Port shutdown threat in several US cities and Canada. The cities mentioned 
below may already be aware of the potential protests; however1 please pass information to the appropriate Fusion 
Centers. Nothing further is required. 

The National Operations Center has received information of potential protest by the Occupy Movement who are 
threatening to shutdown the below major west coast ports in US and Canada on Dec. 12. The "Occupy Movement" of 
Oakland, Calif., has called for a "West Coast Port Shutdown" action for Dec. 12 at ports along the west coast of the US 
and Canada. Organizers plan to protest at ports and cause closures similar to the port closure in Oakland on Nov. 2. See 
affected cities and links below. 

The locations possibly affected are: 

• Vancouver. B.C. 
• California - Los Angeles 
• California - San Diego 
• Washington - Seattle 
• California - Oakland 
• Oregon - Portland 
• Texas- Houston 



West Coast Port Shutdown website: http://westcoastoortshutdown.org 
Occupy Oakland website: www.occupyoakland.org 

Senior Watch Officer 
DHS 

ons Center 
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http:www.occupyoakland.org
http:http://westcoastoortshutdown.org


---· 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject~ NOC # 1211-11 S1 RFI- Potential Port Shutdown Threat· West Coast! US and Canada 

CBP/ USCG/ICE: 

The National Operations Center has received information of potential protest by the Occupy Movement who are 
threatening to shutdown the below major west coast ports in US and Canada on Dec. 12. The "Occupy Movement" of 
Oakland, Calif., has called for a "West Coast Port Shutdown'' action for Dec. 12 at ports along the west coast of the US 
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
Occupy Oakland website: www.occupyoaktand.gm 

In anticipation of questions from the Secretary, request CBP, USCG, and ICE provide what actions they will be taking 
to prepare for the potential protests from the "Occupy Movement". 

Please provide response NLT 8 Dec,1200 hrs. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Ofl1cer 
DHS 
National Operations Center 
(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

http:www.occupyoaktand.gm
http:http://westcoastoortshutdown.org


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Shutdown Threat· West Coast, US and Canada 

I inadvertently left you off this email. Please note that I sent the information to t&A leadership. 

V/R 

SIA 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

WARNING 

This product may contain US Person Information that has been deemed necessary for the intended recipient to understand, assess 
or act on the information provided, US Person information is htghlighted with the fable USPER and should be protected In 
accordance with constitiutional requirements and all federal and state privacy and civil liberty laws. 

This document contains information that may be ex1!mpt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). 
This document Is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland 
Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need to 
know" without prior approval from the originating agency. 

FromQidfW] 
sent: Tuesday1 December 061 2011 9:<17 PM 
TottuiJQM 
Subject: FYSA: NOC # 1211·11 Potential Port Shutdown Threat - West Coast, US and canada 

All; 

For your awareness, please see the below information regarding a threat to disrupt west coast ports on 12 
December. Note that the NOC (Ops) shared this Information with the fusion centers in the corresponding locations. 

The NOC has reached out to CBP and USCG to find out what therr plan is, if any, to CCHmter this potential threat. They 
to their response in the morning once leadership has an opportunity to discuss the situation. 

FBI SIOC advised us that they are also sharing this information with their field offices tonight. The FBI does not currently 
Intend to release a bulletin but they did say that this would be discussed further in the morning. 

Background: 

The Nattonal Operations Center has received information of potential protest by the Occupy Movement who are 

"",'""'"' to shutdown the below major west coast pons in US and Canada on Dec. 12, The "Occupy Movement" of 

Oakland, Calif., has for a "West Coast Port Shutdown'' action for Dec. 12 at ports alcms the west coast of the US 
and Canada. Organizers plan to protest at ports and cat1se closures similar to the port closure in Oakland on Nov. 2. See 

affected and links below 
The locations possibly affected are: 

1 



Vano::.,uver, S.C. 
California tosAngeles 

" C.:~liforoia ·· Sdn Diego 

" Washington - Seattle 
• California Oakland 
• Oregon - P!Jrtland 
.. Texas Houston 

West Coast Port Shutdown website: bttg://westcoastQOrtshutdown.org 

Occupy O~kl,wd 

VJR 

SIA 
(b) (6), (b) {7)(C) 

This product may contain US Person information that has been deemed necessary for the Intended reapient to understand, assess 
or act on ttle information provided. US Person information is highlighted with the lable USPER and should be protected in 
accordance with constltiutlonal requirements and all federal and state privacy and civil liberty laws. 

This document contains information that may be exf!mpt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (S USC 552}. 
This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted/ dtstribi.Jted, and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland 
Security policy relating to f8U9 information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have avalid «need to 
know'' without prior approval from the originating agency. 
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http:bttg://westcoastQOrtshutdown.org


From: Triner, Donald 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Sttbject: 

(b)(5) 

FOe has lead ror OCD 

Don 
Don Triner 

(b} (6), (b) (7)(C) 

OHS/OPS 

FromCIDifJIII] 
sent:~ber 06, 2011 10:03 PM 
To: Triner 1"\M.......... 

Cc: 

NOD Turnover 

2200 EST 06 December 2011 




Not Responsive 


QeERATIONAL REeOBDNG 
• 	 AWARENESS (1921 EST 6 O<tc) Occupy IUio\lement West Coast Port Shutdown. IWW has provided 

Information on Occupy Movement's plan to shutdown multiple West Coast ports. NOC has 
forwarded information to the fusion c:enter1 USCG, CBP, and ICE. Additionally, in anticipation ofS1 
questions the components are being asked what actions they will be taking in preparation for the 

• 

• 

• 

Very respectfully, 

tiDI&IIIIUDI 
DUty Oireator 
National Operations Center 
u.s, of 1-il"'l'nAia 

1. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: -2200.6 DEC 2011 

Don, 

Understood Will wcrk to put tl'lis in perspective and prevent 1t for getting spun up, and understand FOB has the lead. 

VR, 
Brian 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Duty Director 
National Oper~tions Center 
U S. Department of Homeland 
(UNCLASS 
(SE 
88; 

(b) (5) 

FOB has lead for OCD. 

Don 
Don TrlniH 

(b)(6) 
OHS/OPS 

Fromlllltll) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 
To: Triner uuuap.,, 

1 



NOD Turnover 

2200 EST 06 December 2011 


OPERATIONAL REPQRDNG 
• 	 AWAA.ENI:SS (1921 EST I Def:) Occupy Movement West Coast Port Shutdown. IWW bas provided 

information on Occupy Movements plan to shutdown multiple West Coast porta. NOC ttu 
forwarded Information to the fuaion center, USCG, CBP, and teE. Addltfondy, In anttclpatlon of S1 
queatlona the components are being asked what actions they wlH be taking In preparation for the 

2 



Not Responsive 


Very respectfully, 
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[lllllpltll. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject.: 

Attachment&: 

ClASSIFICATION: UNc;:bASiU:~l£91/FObiQ 

ALCON, 

Please reference the attached NCIS DTS for Planned Port Protests Along West Coast. Please contact the watch if 
there are any ql.lestions/comments. 

V/r 

(b) (6) 

NCIS MTAC Watch Officer 

Naval Criminal Investigative Service 
Directorate of Intel &Information Sharing Multiple Threat Alert Center 

West Coast 
DTS-036-340-2011.pdf 

(U) (b)( ) 

(S) 
(J) 



From: (b) (7){C) 

Sent a ~ •.. ··~•· u • ~ I: , 2011 3:62 AM 

To: 

Cc: (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: FW: PAC Update on Occupy Movement 


NOD, 

V/R 

(b} (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
DHS National Operations Center 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

UH Hi<" l.3t1L's 
r 

i~ t on 
PAC' Ch 

u 

-----Ori~Message-·~--
From: ®=!! 
sen .. .. . . 08, 2011 3:29 AM 
To: 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: FW: PAC Update on Occupy Movement 


Here is the second email. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: PAC Update on Occupy Movement 


NOC Oesk 1 

For your awareness .•. ! spoke with PAC cc a few minutes ago IRT the latest info~tion on the 
Occupy Movement. There will be a conference call at 1~69 EST tomorrow between PAC•s Chief of 
Enforcement and all PAC Sector Command Center's regarding their preparations. They'll 
summarize the details and forward out shortly thereafter. 

Command Center 



(b) (7)(C) 

2 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


20113:28 AM 

Below is a response from the RFI requ.ested from District 13 ••• 

(b) (6}. (b) (7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 

(b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject~ 013 Occupy Ports Response pGsture 

(view in HTML) 

As requested, here is our anticipated response posture for potential protest activity in 013 
ports on 12 December. Although Intel continues to show no anticipated on-water protests, we 
are preparing for the possibility of such activity. Posture throughout the district will be 
focused on safety of boating publicJ including any protesters. In general~ no overt weapons 
will be displayed (no MAW), and patrol units will have video cameras to record any illegal 
activity and CG-Public interactions. 

District 13 


standing up Incident Management Watch on 12 Dec, 9600·2900. 


Sector Puget Sound 

General battle rhythm: Sector CC will coordinate activities and report to 013 throughout. 
Anticipate reporting every 3 hours throughout period of potential protests. 

Seattle: 


Assets on patrol: CGC Osprey, STA Seattle RB·M, AIRSTA Port Angeles MH-65 PWCS patrol 


Additional assets available: VBST boarding teams to augment on-water assets 


Target patrol locations: SSA Terminals 19 and 30. 


CG regulatory actions; 

1 



* Close coordination with Waterways Management, VTS and port facilities on arrivals 
of commercial vessels 

* Potential use of safety zones 

Outreach to port partners: 

* CG Liaison officer (Sector Enforcement staff) in Port of Seattle's Emergency 
Operations Center for 12 December 

* Engagement with local LE for coordinated on-water response 

* Continued close coordination with port Facility Security Officers 

Tacoma/Olympia: 


Assets on patrol: CGC WAHOO, AIRSTA Port Angeles MH-65 PWCS patrol 


Outreach to port partners: 


Engagement with local LE fc1r coordinated on-water response 

* Close coordination with Waterways Management, VTS and port facilities on arrivals 
of commercial vessels. Two log-carryi.ng vessels scheduled for arrival in Olympia on 12 Dec. 

* Continued close coordination with port Facility Security Officers 

Sector Columbia River 

General battle rhythm: Sector cc will coordinate activities and report to 013 throughout. 
Anticipate reporting every 3 hours t~1roughout period of potential protests. 

Portland: 

Current intel suggests that the Occupy Portland movement will focus on landside 
demonstrations at of the Port's terminals. 

Assets on patrol: CGC ORCAS, STA Portland RB-S 

Target patrol locations: SSA Terminals 4 and 6 

CG regulatory actions: 

* MSU Investigating Officer e:mbarked in ORCAS to facilitate establishment of Safety 
Zones) COTP orders, Notices of Violation. 

2 

http:log-carryi.ng


Outreach to port partners: 

Continued close coordination with port Facility Security Officers 

* Outreach to Multnomah County Sheriff and Cowlitz County Sheriff (neither Sheriff 
plans to put deputies on the water at this time) 

Longview: 


Possibility of land-side protests. Nc> specific intel, and no on·water assets yet allocated. 


(b)(6), (b) (?)(C) 

Chief of Response 

USCG District 13 

3 



From: 

Sent 20113;29AM 

To~ 
Ce: 
Subject: 

Here is the second email. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: PAC Update on Occupy Movement 

NOC Desk.. 

For your awareness •.. ! spoke with PAC cc a few minutes ago IRT the latest information on the 
Occupy Movement. There will be a conference call at 1200 EST tomorrow between PAC's Chief of 
Enforcement and all PAC Sector Command Center·s regarding their preparations. They'll 
summarize the details and forward out shortly thereafter. 

1 Command Center 



---
the USCG 

on 
• 

port 
with 

coordination with Waterw<:1ys Management» 

any 

From: (b) (?)(C) t 

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 3:47 AM 
To: 
Cc: (b) (?)(C) 

Subject: NOC RFI#1211-11-001 013 Ports Response posture 


NOD, 	 response to RFI. 
here is our response potential activity 

12 December·. 
antic on-water protests, we are preparing for 

, includingof boating• Posture throughout 

continues to 
of such activi 

the 	 be 

• 	 !n , no overt weapons be displayed MAW 1 Mounted Automati( Weapons), and 
patrol units will have video cameras to record i1 activity ic 
interact 

• 	 District 13 Standing up Incident 

• 	 Sound 
.. Sector c:c will 	 to onrhythm: 

of potential.. 	 reporting every l throughout 

.. 


.. patr·ol: CGC Osprey, STA Seattle 
boarding teams to 

RB Port Angeles MH·65 PWCS patrol. 

.. assets available; V£1ST 
 on-wat~r assets 

• 
 locations: SSA 19 and 30 . 

.. 

.. 

.. 
• VTS port on arrivals of 

.. Outreach 
.. Oi l 

Center 
• 
~ 

.. 

.. ; CGC 

staff) 

cc!Qrd:inated 
with port F 

AIRSTA Pof't 

Port of Seattle's Operations 

partners: 
il local lE for CC1ordir1ated on-water 1•esponse 

vrs and po1·t fadlit on ls of 

on 12 Dec. vessels scheduled for arrival 
Officerscoordination wi.th port fadlHy 

• St"ctor River 

1 



• 

• 

Gen.trra] 
ttn•• oughout 
Ant lpate 

tle S~ctor [( wUl 

ing every 3 twurs 

s Ut~t thtt Ot~upy Portl4•n1 tnovement 
the Po•~t '£, 

to 

coordination wHh" 
tnt1mah County SheriH 
on the wate-r at 

.. 
protests. 

V/R 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Assistant Senior Watch Officer 
DHS National Operations Center 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

es, 2e11 3:28 AM 

Below is a response from the RFI requested from District 13 ... 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

013 Occupy Ports Response pc•sture 

2 



(view in HTML) 

As requested, here is our anticipated response posture for potential protest activity in D13 
ports on 12 December. Although Intel continues to show no anticipated on-water protests, we 
are preparing for the possibility of such activity. Posture throughout the district will be 
focused on safety of boating public, including any protesters. In general~ no overt weapons 
will be displayed (no MAW), and patrol units will have video cameras to record any illegal 
activity and CG-Public interactions. 

District 13 

Standing up Incident Management Watch on 12 Dec, 0600-2000. 

Sector Puget Sound 

General battle rhythm: Sector CC will coordinate activities and report to 013 throughout. 
Anticipate reporting every 3 hours throughout period of potential protests. 

Seattle: 


Assets on patrol: CGC Osprey, STA Seattle RB-M, AIRSTA Port Angeles MH-65 PWCS patrol 


Additional assets available: VBST boarding teams to augment on-water assets 


Target patrol locations: SSA Terminals 18 and 30. 


CG regulatory actions: 


* Close coordination with waterways Management, VTS and port facilities on arrivals 
of commercial vessels 

* Potential use of safety zones 

Outreach to port partners: 

* CG Liaison officer (Sector Enforcement staff) in Port of Seattle's Emergency 
Operations Center for 12 December 

Engagement with local LE f(>r coordinated on-water response * 

Continued close coordination with port Facility Security Officers 

Tacoma/Olympia: 

3 



Assets on patrol: CGC WAHOO, AIRSTA Port Angeles MH-6S PWCS patrol 

Outreach to port partners: 

Engagement with local LE for coordinated on-water response 

* Close coordination with Waterways Management~ VTS and port facilities on arrivals 
of commercial vessels. Two log-carrying vessels scheduled for arrival in Olympia on 12 Dec. 

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

* MSU Investigating Officer embarked in ORCAS to facilitate establishment of Safety 
Zones~ COTP orders> Notices of Violation. 

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


Possibility of land-side protests. No specific intel 1 and no on-water assets yet allocated. 


(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 



Chief of Response 


USCG District 13 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Coast, US and Canada by 
the Occupy Movement 

Good Afternoon, 

.B..Eh DHS NOC requests ICE provide what actions they will be taking to prepare for the potential protests from 
the "Occupy Movement". The locations possibly affected are: 

• 	 Vancouver, B.C. 
• 	 Cali tbmia - Los Angeles 
• California- San Diego 

; \Vashington - Seattle 

• 	 California ,.. Oakland 
• 	 Oregon Portland 
• 	 Texas - Houston 

ICE Response: 

San Diego 
The SAC San Diego is aware of the potential shutdown and is coordinating with CBP and San Diego Harbor 
Police. The SAC San Diego does not plan mt this time to assist with any law enforcement operations unless 
requested. 

Seattle 
The SAC Seattle is in contact with the U.S. Coast Guard and have a Port of Seattle Police Officer assigned to 
the BEST in Seattle. SAC Seattle will continue to monitor the situation but does not have an active role at this 
time. 

San Francisco 
Previously, the Occupy Oakland protesters conducted a march to the Port ofOakland on November 2, 2011 
with the cooperation of unionized longshoremen, which resulted in the Port of Oakland shutting down tbr 
several hours. In late November 2011, the Occupy Oakland group began calling for a shutdown of West Coast 
ports for December 12, 2011, which has been openly opposed by the International Longshore and Warehouse 
Union (ILWU), the union representing longshoremen. 

Jn light ofa possible protest/shutdown involving the Port of Oakland and the need to ensure the continuity of 
operations connected to the Port ofOakland, SAC San Francisco has undertaken the following proactive 
measures: 

• 	 Coordination with U.S. Customs an<.il Border Protection, which maintains an office at the Port of 
Oakland~ on contingencies to ensure both the safety of DHS employees and the continuity of operations. 

• 	 Coordination with the U.S. Coast Guard to ensure security, safety and the continuity ofoperations. 

1 



• 	 Liaison with local law enforcement agencies (the Alameda County Sheriffs Office; the Oakland Police 
Department), It is important to note that local law enforcement agencies have limited cooperation with 
ICE/HSI due to sanctuary policies enacted by local governments. 

• 	 Ensuring that the San Francisco BEST group and all local SAC San Francisco agents are alerted to the 
possibility of a strikelshutdown, and that a DHS response may be required to ensure security, safety, 
and/or continuity of operations. 

• 	 Placing the San Francisco SRT on notice that they may be required to assist local law enforcement if 
needed, whether that is in the role ofoffering advice· to a fonnalaclivation. 

Basic security for the Port of Oakland remains the responsibility of local law enforcement agencies and not 
ICFJHSL However. the SAC San Francisco is prepared to respond and offer assistance to local law 
enforcement consistent with our training and authorities. 

V/r, 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Watch Operations Officer 
Joint lnteUigence Operations Center 
U.S.lrumigration and Customs Entbrccment 
Washington, DC 
Desk: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 


STE: 

\\lamia1: Thb d~u.mt!hi l1 UN(. LASSIPUtDJJPOR Ol'f'lt'IJ\t liSE ONI.Y (lUtt"OUOJ. It contsiu 

infonnatioo tbat m~ty IJf' tJempt from pubUe release undtr tJu: Jfnedom of lafonuatioo Act (5 U.S.C. 

S~l). Jc b to M tontroiJed. ttored, handled, lntnsmitted. diatrihttted. and dtspottd of ia 4etOrdlUlft witb 
OilS J)Oik:y rtlating to i''QtfQ iDformatiGtJ and is not to be reloa~td to cbe pttblk or other penoanel who 
di) nollus"c a \'alid ••ru:ecJ.co-know11 •dtbout prior approval of au autherized DIIS officiaL No pordoa or 
lbi~ rqtort should be lurnkhed to abe met.Ua, either In written or verbal rurm. 
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A 
# 1211-11 51 RFI • Potential Po~rt Shutdown Threat- West Coast, US and canada by the Occupy 

Movement 

From: 
Sent: ~08,201110:44AM
To: 	 (b) (7)(C) Cc: 
Subject: 	 RE: NOC# 1211-1'1 S1 RFI· Potential Port Shutdown Threat-WestCoast, US and Canada 

by the Occupy Movement 

Thank you 

(b) (6), (b) (?}(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
tJuc lassified: 
Secure: 

Kane, Da·vid C; McDonald, Andrew W; Reeder, Frank N; Stitzel, 

Good Afternoon, 

RFI: DHS NOC requests ICE provide what actions they will be taking to prepare for the potential protests from 
the ''Occupy Movement". The locations possibly affected are: 

• Vancouver, B.C. 
• California - Los Angeles 
• California - San Diego 
• Washington- Seattle 
• California • Oakland 
• Oregon - Portland 
• Texas - Houston 

ICE Response: 

San Diego 
The SAC San Diega is aware of the potential shutdown and is coordinating with CBP and San Diego Harbor 
Police. The SAC San Diego does not plan at this time to assist with any law enforcement operations unless 
requested. 

Seattle 
The SAC Seattle is in contact with the U.S. Coast Guard and have a Port of Seattle Police Oflicer assigned to 
the BEST in Seattle. SAC Seattle will continue to monitor the situation but does not have an active role at this 
time. 



San Francisco 
Previously. the Occupy Oakland protesters conducted a march to the Port of Oakland on November Z, 20 ll 
~tion of unionized longshoremen, (b) (7){E) 
lVIJII.WIIIIIlllate November 2011, the Occupy Oakland group began calling for a shutdown ofWest Coast 
ports for December 12, 2011, which has been openly opposed by the International Longshore and Warehouse 
Union (IL WU}, the union representing longshoremen. 

In light of a possible protest/shutdown involving the Port of Oakland and the need to ensure the continuity of 
operations connected to the Port of Oakland, SAC San Francisco has undertaken the following proactive 
measures: 

• 	 Coordination with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, which maintains an office at the Port of 
Oakland, on contingencies to ensure both the safety of DHS employees and the continuity of operations. 

• 	 Coordination wHh the U.S. Coast Guard to ensure security, safety and the continuity of operations. 
• 	 Liaison with local law enforcement agencies (the Alameda County Sheriffs Office; the Oakland Police 

Department). lt is important to note that local law enforcement agencies have limited cooperation with 
ICEJHSI due to sanctuary policies enacted by locaJ governments. 

• 	 Ensuring that the San Francisco BEST group and all local SAC San Ftartcisco agents arc alerted lo the 
possibility of a strike/shutdown, and that a DHS response may be required to ensure security. safety, 
and/or continuity of operations. 

• 	 Placing the San Francisco SRT on notice that they may be required to assist local law enforcement if 
needed, whether that is in the role of offering advice to a fonnal activation. 

Basic security for the Port ofOakland remains the responsibility of local law enforcement agencies and not 
ICE!HSI. However, the SAC San Francisco is prepared to respond and offer assistance to local law 
enforcement consistent with our training and authorities. 

Vfr, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Watch Operations Officer 
Joint Intelligence Operations Center 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcemen~ 


W DC 


STB; 
\\'nmintc: Th&. document ls tfMf'LA88Jfi'IE811FOR OPFIE'I~b tiSB ONb\' f l,lr#I'(:N10). It eoutainJ 
infumnttion Uult may be- ~UIUJU r....... f)UhU.: reltaac.· uudt.-r thC' Freednn1 or lnfumation Ad ,s u.s.c. 
S5l). It is to be t()nlroUc:d, ~tortd, baadied. trnn1mturo. dl~tributed, and disposed uf ill acc:ordaoee witll 
o•1s &mUcy relatiq fu FOUO infnrmatlott aud b not to be released lu the public or other penoucl who 
do not futve a valid "nt-ed-to ..know11 witbc1ut prior approval of tUl tn.tlhorrzed DlfS officiAl. No portion of 
dti~ report s:bouJd be rvrni~thttd fn tbe media. eUher Jtl writt~n Of' \'~bat rorm. 

l 



From: 
To: ... n~-
Cc; 


SUbject S/A: Situational Awareness: December 12, 2011, Occupy waD 5tll!et Protest SCheduled -west Coast Seaport shut 00\m planned - Seattle, san 

Fr.mdsco, los An!leles, 5an Die9o and Houstm - CBI' coordination ongoing with stal<ehaders 

Date: Friday, December 09, 20119:14:25 AM 
Attachments: PHS NOC !.lcct!oY West Coast Port Resoollse-flnal.doo! 

I 
j .;-\)>\ .t~f•l\;;:",,_.\~~~;,\o ~: t :1\f-U ,;(, -~:,, 

I 

! 

: .\s,istant Comml·,,ionc•r Bulle·!<> : 
1 Office of Field Ope~ a lions : 
I Df>CM!lbt•t l' .!I!J 1 : 
I ' 

Situational Awareness: December 12,2011, Occupy Wall Sh·eet Pt·otest Scheduled- West Coast Seaport shut 
down planned- Seattle, Sau Francisco, Los Angeles, San Diego and Houston- CBP coordination ongoing 
with stakeholders 

Summary: 
Occupy Wall Street (OWS) movement began in New York September 2011. The OWS movement has spread to 
over 100 cities in the U.S. with the intent on fighting back against the role of Wall Street creating an economic 
collapse. TI1e OWS protesters have a diverse set of demands ranging from equal distribution of income. bank 
reform. the need for expanded job oppornmities to a reduction of corporate influence on politics. 

OWS also aims to fight back against the richest 1% of the population they clainl are writing the rules of an unfair 
global economy that is foreclosing on our future. OWS is a non-binding consensus based assembly with no official 
group of leaders. OWS has also spa\\'tled multiple sub affiliated groups calling upon on union members, youth and 
artists to actively participate. This collaboration with organizations and unions has supported the increased number 
of protests across the country. TheILWU (International Longshoreman and Warehouse Union) does not publicly 

the Port considers the blockade a third strike and will not ft~ .."' 
4 

''" u.arti,civ•ate hm''""'""'r 

On Monday, December 12, 2011 a West Coast wide OWS protest has been scheduled as part of its attempt to 
shutdown West Coast seaports. These demonstrations are planned in the following locations: 

• Anchorage, Alaska 
• Los Angeles. California 
• San Diego. California 
• Oakland. California 
• Portland, Oregon 
• Houston. Texas 
• Seattle. Washington 
• Tacoma. Washington 

In preparation for these protests. the Field Offices of Houston, Los Angeles, San Diego. San Francisco and Seattle 
are acti\'ely engaged with local law enforcement and trade partners to establish contingency plans in the event these 
protests impact any CBP location. 

Details: 

Houston Fjeld Office· 


• The OWS protest will begin at the Turning Basin Terminal (City Docks) in Houston, Texas. 
• The Port of Houston Authotity (POHA) is coordinating with the Houston Police Department to allow the 

~Jlinal grounds. 
near the protest location. 

to an alternate gate in the event the exit is shut down or 
adversely impacted. 

• The Houston Field in the event Operators are needed to 
support the security of 

• Houston Seaport en1ployees have been mustered to direct any media inquiries to the Houston Field Office. 
Public Affairs Officer. 



Los An!ieles Field Office: 
• 	 CBP Los Angeles is participating with coordination/communication meetings with local law enforcement and 

public safety partners to discuss the potential "OWS" activity. Partners include the Los Angeles PD, Los 
Angeles Port Police, Long Beach PD. USCG, TSA F AMS, Union Pacific Police, and LA Fire Department. 

• 	 The LAILB OWS protest plans are to assemble at Harry Bridges Park in Long Beach located near the Queen 
Mary and cmise ship processing terminal and then to march to the nearest terminal with the intent of shutting 
down terminal operations. 

• 	 A LE Command Post will be activated at the Long Beach Coordination Center. The initiation date and time 
has not yet been determined. CBP Los Angeles will have a (b)(7)(E) in the Command Post. 

San Die§o: 
• 	 Tile CBP Port of San Diego has coordinated with USCG, TSA, San Diego Harbor Police, San Diego Police 

Department and Port Authority regarding the potential shutdown. 

• 	 Protesters are scheduled to assemble at 0600 at a local city park then march a few blocks to the 10th Avenue 
seaport tenninal. 

• 	 OWS protesters will be protest along the 1Oth Ave seaport tenninal gates that lead to the docks. Their 
objective is to prevent longshoreman and port support staff from accessing their worksites, therefore halting 
work in the tenniual. 

• -mustered all CBP staff and a~vise~ them of the pending situation. Additionally.WJIEW 
or CBP personnel have been tdentlfied. 

• personnel have been advised not to engage with the OWS movement supporters. 

San Francisco Field Office· 

Anchoraate: 
• 	 CBP does not have an office located at the Anchorage seaport. 

Oakland: 
• 	 CBP Oakland continues ongoing coordination with the USCG, Oakland Police Department. Alameda Cotmty 

Sheriffs. Union Pacific Railroad Police, US Marshals. US Attorneys Office, and the Port of Oakland Security 
Office and Attomeys. The Oakland Police Department will be the lead agency on all possible criminal matters 
with other agencies providing support as required. 

• 	 Multiple emergency operations centers will be stood up and CBP Oakland will bave[Q)IfiititJ assigned to 
each location for communication and coordination efforts. 

• 	 OWS proteste.rs will assemble near the West Oakland Bart Station and march down 7th and Maritime Streets. 
(15-20 minute march from the BART Station to the Port of Oakland near the CBP Office.) This march will 
occur prior to regularly scheduled CBP operations. 

• Should of Port Offices, the (b)(7)(E) 

• 

• CBP Oakland staff will be onsite to assess rto>1.:e1.on11n 

a I ~ t ~ iti~lrel·ed regarding tbis event in addition all personnel have updated their 
(b) (7)(E) 	 and advised not to engage with the OWS movement supporters. 

• {O)lf )\t:) 	 ave also been defmed . 

Portland: 
• 	 The Portland Port Authority held a meetirlg with stakeholders from Portland Port Police, Portland Metro Police 

Bureau. and Port of Portland PAO to discuss possible OWS Portland Protest on Monday. December 12,2011. 
• 	 Coordination efforts continue with the Port Authority. Terminal operator, and with Law Enforcement entities. 
• 	 The Portland Port Police stated the protest will be held at Pier Park and proceed to Terminal 4. with objective 

of blocking access to the Tenninal. Portland Metro Police will not have a fmal a response plan until Friday, 
December 9, 2011. 

• 	 Within CBP of the terminal in 

Seattle Fjeld Office: 
• The Area Port of Seattle has actively 

and law enforcement/security officials 
• The OWS protest will be through rlmvni'ffii'H 

operators 

http:proteste.rs


Public Affairs· 
• 	 In coordination with the Office of Public Affairs, Public Affairs Guidance (PAG) is being developed for 

distribution to all CBP Public Affairs officers. The PAG will provide detailed guidance and messaging for a 
uniform and consistent message. 

Updates to follow 

P1·epared by: Operations, Incident Management 
Date: De-cember 8, 2011 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Closed Following Demonstrations - Portland, Or~on-JWi 

Date: Monday, December 12, 2011 12:53:00 PM 


Location: Portland, Oregon 

Protesters have blocked entrances to two tenninals at the Port of Portland tllis morning, 

preventing tmcks from entering. 


Several htmdred demonstrators reportedly marched from North Pm1land's Kelly Point Park to 

the marine tenninals, then split into two groups and rallied at the entrances to tenninals 5 and 

6. The gates to the tenninals are currently closed and blocked by police wearing riot gear. 

According to Forbes, Tenninal 5 is dedicated to grain and commodities expor1s, willie 
T em1inal 6 is a hub for the state's Asian imports. 

A port spokesman said workers at both tenninals were told to stay home today. He declined 
to say how many workers were affected by the closure. 

Traditional Media Sources (some page content may change or not be available over time): 
- The Oregonian 

http ·//www.oregonlive com/business/index.ssf/20 JI/12/occnph,..Qottland_nort o(....Qm1la html 
-Forbes 
-- [No link due to PII] 

www.oregonlive


From: on behalf ofBDII!Il 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: Monday, December 12, 201112:16:20 PM 

Media Interest - CBP Portland, OR 

On December 12, CBP Portland, OR reported that International Container Terminal Services, Inc. closed 
the port terminal due to the Occupy Wall Street protesters. CBP offices and mobile technology have 
been secured and the trade community was informed that CBP will process documents at an alternate 
location. Media news agencies are reporting on the demonstrations. 

(b)(7)(E) 



51 Rfl 

Sl RFI 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

SUbject: Potential Port Shutdown Threat - West Coast, US and Canada 

Date: 


OFO Liaisons. 

For action: (b)(7)(E) S 1 RFI - Potential Port Shutdown Threat - West Coast, US and Canada 

Commissioner's Situation Room 

On Behalf otQIM 

(b)(7)(E} Sl RFI - Potential Port Shutdown Threat - West Coast, US and Canada 

See Below RFI -Suspense is NLT 8 Dec, 1200 hrs. 

NOC CBP Desk 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

- Potential Port Shutdown Threat - West Coast, US and Canada 

CBP/ USCG/ ICE: 

The National Operations Center has received information of potential protest by the Occupy 

Movement who are threatening to shutdown the below major west coast ports in US and Canada 

on Dec. 12. The "Occupy Movement" of Oakland, Calif., has called for a "West Coast Port 

Shutdown" action for Dec. 12 at ports along the west coast of the US and Canada. Organizers plan 

to protest at ports and cause closures similar to the port closure in Oakland on Nov. 2. See affected 

cities and links below. 

The locations possibly affected are: 

• Vancouver, B.C. 

• California - Los Angeles 

• California - San Diego 

• Washington - Seattle 

• California - Oakland 

• Oregon - Portland 

• Texas- Houston 

West Coast Port Shutdown website: http://westcoastportshutdown.org 

http:http://westcoastportshutdown.org


Occupy Oakland website: www occupyoakland.org 

In anticipation of questions from the Secretary, request CBP, USCG, and ICE provide what actions 

they will be taking to prepare for the potential protests from the "Occupy Movement". 

Please provide response NLT 8 Dec, 1200 hrs. 

DHS 

Center 

http:occupyoakland.org


1 51 RFI 

FW: NOC # 1211-11 51 RFI 

From: on behalf of[QJIPIQIJ 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Potential Port Shutdown Threat- West Coast, US and Canada 
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 10:25:49 PM 

See Below RFI Suspense is NLT 8 Dec, 1200 hrs. 

NOC CBP Desk 
(b)(6),(b )(?)(C) 

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

• California- Oakland 

• Oregon - Portland 

• Texas- Houston 

West Coast Port Shutdown website: http:Uwestcoastportshutdown.org 
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
http:http:Uwestcoastportshutdown.org


(b )(6),(b )(?)(C) 
' 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
SUbject: Awareness: December 12. 2011, Occupr Willi stre« Protest Scheduled -West Coast Seaport shut down planned - Seilttle,. San 

los Angeles, San Diego ;md Houstoo - CBP coordinatioo OOQOIIIlJ with ~ 
Date: Ffld;Jy, December 09, 20ll 9:14:25 AM 
Attadlments: QHS NOC Occupy West Qlast Port Rt!soor!5e· Anal.!log 
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' .\s·,.lstanl Commi'-'>1011'"'~" BnliNs : 
' Offic.,o{Field OpHa!ton~ ; 

!)t",~t'1ub-"t ~ ;ttll : 
'' 

Situational Awareness: DecembeJ' 12,2011, Oecupy Wall Stred Protest Scheduled- West Coast Seaport shut 
down planned- Seattle, San Franeiseo, Los Angt>ies, San Diego and Houston- CBP coordination ongoing 
l\ith stakeholders 

Summuy: 
Occupy Wall Street (OWS) movement began in New York September 2011. The OWS movement has spread to 
over 100 cities in the U.S. with the illtent on fighting back agamst the role of Wall Street creating an economic 
collapse. The OWS protesters have a diverse set of demands ranging from equal distribution of income. bank 
reform. the need for expanded job opportunities to a reduction of corporate influence on politics. 

OWS also aims to fight back against the richest 1% of the population they claim are ·writing the rules of an unfair 
global economy that is foreclosing on our funu·e. OWS is a non-binding consensus based assembly with no official 
group of leaders. OWS has also spa\\'tled multiple sub affiliated groups calling upon on union members, youth and 
artists to actively participate. This collaboration with organizations and unions has supported the increased number 
of protests across the country. TheILWU Longshoreman and Warehouse Union) does not publicly 

ut<.J''""'"w::':;, considers the ~~~ 

On Monday, December 12, 2011 a West Coast wide OWS protest has been scheduled as part of its attempt to 
shutdown West Coast seaports. These demonstrations are planned in the following locations: 

• 	 Anchorage. Alaska 
• 	 Los Angeles. California 
• 	 San Diego, California 
• 	 Oakland. California 
• 	 Portland, Oregon 
• 	 Houston, Texas 
• 	 Seattle. Washington 
• 	 Tacoma. Washington 

In preparation for these protests, the Field Offices of Houston, Los Angeles. San Diego, San Francisco and Seattle 

are actively engaged with local law enforcement and trade partners to establish contingency plans in the event these 

protests impact any CBP location. 


Details: 

Hm1ston Field Office· 


• 	 The OWS protest will begin at the Turning Basin Terminal (City Docks) in Houston, Texas. 
• 	 The Port of Houston Authority (POHA) is coordinating with the Houston Police Department to allow the 

protesters to grounds. 
• 	 A located near the protest location. 
• 	 POHA traffic to an alternate gate in the event the exit is shut down or 

adversely impacted. 
• 	The Houston Field Office~ is currently being refined in the event Operators are needed to 

support the security of C~ 
• 	 Houston Seaport employees have been mustered to direct any media inquiries to the Houston Field Office, 

Public Affairs Officer, 



Los Angeles Field Office: 
• 	 CBP Los Angeles is participating with coordination/communication meetings with local law enforcement and 

public safety partners to discuss the potential"OWS" activity. Partners include the Los Angeles PD, Los 
Angeles Port Police, Long Beach PD. USCG. TSA F AMS, Union Pacific Police, and LA Fire Department. 

• 	 The LA/LB OWS protest plans are to assemble at Han)' Bridges Park in Long Beach located near the Queen 
Mary and cmise ship processing terminal and then to march to the nearest terminal with the intent of shutting 
do~-n tet.minal operations. 

• 	 A LE Command Post will be activated at the Long Beach Coordination Center. The initiation date and time 
has not yet been detem1ined. CBP Los Angeles will have a (b)(7)(E) in the Command Post. 

San Die&o: 
• 	 The CBP Port of San Diego has coordinated with USCG. TSA, San Diego Harbor Police, San Diego Police 

Departn1ent and Port Authority regarding the potential shutdown. 

• 	 Protesters are scheduled to assemble at 0600 at a local city park then march a few blocks to the 10th Avenue 
seaport tenninaL 

• 	 OWS protesters will be protest along the lOth Ave seaport terminal gates that le3d to the docks. Their 
objective is to prevent longshoreman and port support staff from accessing their worksites, therefore halting 
work in the terminal. 

• 	 CBP San Dio mustered all CBP staff and advised them of the pending simation. Additionally,liJIIJit!JI.-GI for C'BP personnel have been identified. 
•personnel have been advised not to engage with the OWS movement supporters. 

San Francisro Field Office· 

• 	 CBP does not have an office located at the Anchorage seaport. 
nrllnr,~a.. Area Port Offices, (b)(7)(E) 

Oakland: 
• 	 CBP Oakland continues ongoing coordination with the USCG, Oakland Police Departn1ent, Alameda Cmmty 

Shet.iffs, Union Pacific Railroad Police. US Marshals, US Attorneys Office, and the Port of Oakland Security 
Office and Attorneys. The Oakland Police Departn1ent will be the lead agency on all possible criminal matters 
~ith other agencies providing support as required. 

• 	 Multiple emergency operations centers will be stood up and CBP Oakland will have[IJiriJiil] assigned to 
each location for communication and coordination efforts. 

• 	 OWS protesters will assemble near the West Oakland Bart Station and march do\\-n 7th and Maritime Streets. 
(15-20 minute march from the BART Station to the Port of Oakland near the CBP Office.) This march will 
occur prior to regularly scheduled C'BP operations . 

• 

• .. . .. ' . . ~ ~...,t..r••ll regarding this event in addition all personnel have updated their 
(b) (7)(E) 	 and advised not to engage with the OWS movement supporters. 
(b) (7)(E) 	 ave also been defmed. 

Portland: 
• 	 The Portland Port Authority held a meeting with stakeholders from Portland Port Police. Portland Metro Police 

Btueau. and Port of Pmtland PAO to discuss possible OWS Portland Protest on Monday, Decen1ber 12, 2011. 
• 	 Coordination efforts continue with the Port Authority. Terminal operator. and with Law Enforcement entities. 
• 	 The Portland Port Police stated the protest will be held at Pier Park and proceed to Terminal 4. with objective 

of blocking access to the Tem1inal. Portland Metro Police will not have a fmal a response plan until Friday, 
December 9. 2011. 

• Within CBP • v'' ...... , .. 

• 

Seattle Field Office: 
• 	 The Area Port of Seattle has actively engaged Tacoma 

and law enforcement/security officials for CO<)r<.llnatlon 
• 	 The OWS protest will be through downtown Seattle 



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

Updates to rono·w 

Pn~pared by: Operations, Incident Management 
Date: D«ember S. 2011 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 


SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 

(b)(7)(E) 

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 

TIME OF INCIDENT: 1:52PM 
Falls. NY 

REPORTED TO COMJvfiSSIONER'S SITUATION ROOM VIA PH01'-.'E ON: 
DATE: 1/112012 TIME: 2:07PM TO: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

NAME AND EXIENT OF INJURY: 

TAKEN: 

EAP 
AGENT ADVISED 

1 CBP inspection/processing of returning "OCcupy" members. No impact to operations. 



8. MEDIA INTEREST EXPECTED: 

There is possible media interest expected. No inquiries have been received by CBP at this time. 


CBP FORM 6 (01105) 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 2 of 4 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 1/1/2012 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 
~------------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: I :52 PM 

Niagara Falls, NY (b)(7)(E) 

Synopsis: (cont.): 

01/01/2012 ? 1410 hours 

Port of Buffalo, New York 

Rainbow Bridge 

Members of the "Occupy Movement" held a meeting at the Rainbow Bridge in Niagara Falls, NY. The 

meeting concluded without incident and no impact to CBP operations. 

GPS Coordinates: 43.088334 N I 79.066173 w ? Rainbow Bridge Pedestrian Walk/Bus Terminal 

On January 1, 2012 the "Occupy Movement" held an international meeting at the Rainbow Bridge in 

Niagara Falls, NY. Members from different parts of the movement from both the United States and 

Canada met at the bridge in order to "Bridge the Divide". 

Members from the "Occupy Toronto", "Occupy Niagara", "Occupy Buffalo" and "Occupy Philadelphia" 

reportedly attended the meeting. 

Approximately 30 members of the u.s. "Occupy Movement" went to the middle of the Rainbow Bridge 

and a brief ceremony was held on the bridge between the international "Occupy" members. 

The event concluded at approximately 1337 hours with no impact to Port operations. The 

returning "Occupy" members were processed through CBP inspection without incident. 

In preparation of the event the following entities and law enforcement agencies met on December 2 9, 

and were standing by to assist: 

o CBP OFO Port of Buffalo 



o Border Patrol Buffalo Sector 

o SAC Buffalo HSI 

CBP FORM 6 (01105) cont. 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 3 of 4 

DATE OF INCIDENT: l/l/2012 
~------------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 1 :52 PM 

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 

Niagara Falls, NY 

SIR NUMBER: 

(b)(7)(E) 

o New York State Police 

o New York Sate Parks Police 

o Niagara Falls Police Department (USA) 

o Niagara Falls Bridge Commission (bridge owner) 

o Canadian Border Services Agency 

o Ontario Provincial Police (CA) 

o Niagara Regional Police Services (CA) 

o Niagara Parks Police (CA) 

HSI Special Agent.-::,s on station at the Rainbow Bridge to assist if needed. 

Watch Commander Chief managed the incident and authorized all CBP actions taken. 

The Buffalo Field Office PAL has been notified for possible media interest. At this time CBP has 

received no media inquiries about the event. 

At 1410 hours, the Commissioners Situation Room was contacted and issued SIR­

~ 
Timeline: 

1256 hours: Canadian "Occupy" members observed walking inbound on the pedestrian walkway 


1258 hours: Border Patrol reports approximately 30 "Occupy" members were observed carrying 


banners and walking from Goat Island in New York towards the Rainbow Bridge 


1310 hours: u.s. "Occupy" members arrived at the Rainbow Bridge 


1317 hours: u.s. "Occupy" members walked to the center of the Rainbow Bridge 


1337 hours: Ceremony at the center of the Rainbow Bridge concludes 


1340 hours: CBP processing and inspection of returning u.s. "Occupy" members begins 


1352 hours: CBP processing and inspection of returning u.s. "Occupy" members completed 




1410 hours: Commissioner's Situation Room contacted and issued SIR (b)(7)(E) 
CBP FORM 6 (01/05) cont. 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 4 of 4 

DATE OF INCIDENT: l/l/2012 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 
~--------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 1 :52 PM Niagara Falls, NY (b)(7)(E) 

CBP FORM 6 (01105) cont. 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 


SIGNIFICA.."'T INCIDENT REPORT 

(b)(7)(E) 

LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 

TIME OF INCIDENT: 7:30 AM 
Portland. OR 

REPORTED TO COMMISSIONER'S SITUATION ROOM v1A PHONE ON: 
DATE: 12112/2011 TIME: 10:40 AM TO: (b)(6),(b )(7)(C) 

ATION: 

NAME P.ND EXTENT OF INJURY: AGENT EAP 

Attached Continuation 



Every News agencies in Portland, OR area covering the demonstration at Terminal 5 and 6. 

CBP FORM 6 (01/05) 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 12/12/2011 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 
~----------------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 7:30 AM 

Portland, OR 

SIR NUMBER: 

(b)(?)(E) 

Page 2 of 5 

Synopsis: (cont.): 

Seaport Operation at the Area Port of Portlnd Shutdown due to OWS Portland & West Coast Shut Port 

Down demonstration. 

From the Seaport at Terminal 6 at the Area Port of Portland, OR 

On Monday, December 12, 2011, Occupy Wall Street (OWS) Portland, OR joined cities including 

Oakland, San Diego, Los Angeles, and Tacoma for a West Coast Port Shutdown protest. Organizers 

gathered and set a base camp to stage mass protests at Terminal 6 area to shut down (blockade) 

Seaports of Portland Terminals mainly Terminal 2, 4, 5, and 6 similar to the shutdown action taken at 

the Port of Oakland on November 2, 2011. 

On Wednesday, December 7, 2011 the following steps took place to ensure the least impact to the 

importing/exporting communities around the area Port of Portland, OR if it becomes necessary to 

temporarily to relocate the office functions during the protest. 

(b)(7)(E) 



(b)(7)(E} 
CBP FORM 6 (OJ/05) cont. 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 12112/2011 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 
~----------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 7:30 AM 

Portland, OR 

SIR NUMBER: 

(b)(?)(E) 

Page 3 of 5 

on Monday December 12, 2011 and will utilize government vehicle to report to Terminal 6. 

Timeline during Monday, December 12, 2011 

OWS Protest Reporting ? Portland, Oregon 

0500 Hrs: 

Portland (b) (7)(E) mustered at the Area Port Office at 0500 to review operations 

plan and final instructions before departing for the T 6 Marine Terminal. 

Channel 8 News reports that Police stopped a sedan with three protestors that were conducting recon 

activity. One protestor was arrested for having a loaded handgun in his possession. Another protestor 

was arrested with a sword. 

0535 Hrs: 

arrived at T-6 and entered through main entrance. Media, Portland Police Bureau and 

{b)(7)(E) 

Temporary fencing has been installed across the access point to the CBP operations area, which is 


immediately across the road from the protestors rally point. 


Protestors have not yet arrived on site but are expected to arrive by 0700 hrs. 


0600 Hrs: 


Two protestor vehicles had a traffic accident at intersection of Marine Dr. and I 5 with minor injuries. 


0610 Hrs: 


Terminal Port Operator (International Container Terminal Services, Inc-ICTSI) decided to close the Port 


and will not hire labor. 


A small group of protestors has showed up at the rally point and several more are in Kelley Point Park 


adjacent to Terminal 6. 


CBP facility and equipment is secure. 


Temperature is 28?F. 


cont. 



SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 4 of 5 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 12/12/2011 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 
r-----------------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 7:30AM Portland, OR 

SIR NUMBER: 

(b)(7)(E) 

0626 Hrs: 

There are 100-150 protestors at the entrance of Kelley Point Park. Police presence is on site. 

The vehicle involved in the aforementioned accident is reported as a stolen vehicle. 

0626 Hrs: 

Clear at T-5. 

0627 Hrs: 

25 protestors are marching along the road from T-5 toward Kelley Point Park. 

0640 Hrs: 

A mass of protestors near Kelley Point Park is marching in the road toward T-5, not T-6. 

0643 Hrs: 

There is another large group of protestors (approx 80-100) walking on the sidewalk from Kelley Point 

Park toward the entrance to T-6. 

0646 Hrs: 

The front gate at T-6 has been closed. Police are situated at the front gate waiting for the protestors to 

arrive. 

0648 Hrs: 

Police are heading out in several vehicles. One is moving toward T-5. 

A contingent is talking to a group of protestors outside of T-6. 

Motorcycle police are also moving toward T-5. 

0650 Hrs: 

A large contingent of bicycles is heading from the South toward the T-6 main entrance. 

CBP FORM 6 (01/05) cont. 



SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 5 of 5 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 12/12/2011 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 
~------~--------~----------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 7:30 AM 

Portland, OR {b){7)(E) 

0717 Hrs: 

Protestors are marching in front of entrance to T-5. Police are preventing any further access into T-5. 

0719 Hrs: 

News reports state that protestors have shut down all four terminals (T-2, T-4, T-5 and T-6) for the Port 

of Portland. There are approximately 200 protestors in the area between Marine Dr. and the security 

gate at T-6. 

From the Seaport at Longview, WA (outport of the Area Port of Portland, OR) 

0750 Hrs: 

About 100 protesters rallying at Gate 1 in the Port of Longview, WA and is not effecting the current CBP 

operation. 

Notifications: (cont.); 

Action Taken: (cont.): 

Seaport Operation at the Area Port of Portlnd Shutdown due to OWS Portland & West Coast Shut Port 

Down demonstration. 

There has been NO reported violence during the protest. All CBP officers stationed at Terminal 6 

Seaport and CBP owned equipments are secure. 

More updates forthcoming. 

cont. 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 


SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 

(b )(7)(E) 

SIR NUMBER: 

TIME OF INCIDENT: 10:15 AM 
CA 

REPORTED TO COMMISSIONER'S SI11JATION ROOM VIA PHONE ON: 

DATE: ll/1/2011 TIME: 1:14PM TO: (b )(6).(b)(7)(C) 


NAME AND EXTENT OF INJURY: AGENT EAP 



8. MEDIA INTEREST EXPECTED: 

See Attached Continuation 

CBP FORM 6 (01/05) 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 2 of 3 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 1111/2011 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 
~----------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 10:15 AM 

Oakland, CA (b)(?)(E) 

Synopsis: (cont.): 

On November 1, 2011 at 06:30 am CBP was notified by SSA terminal security that it will be closed to all 

traffic. CBP has reached out to all other terminal management for status updates and currently all 

terminals are operational with the exception of SSA and Trapac which remain closed. 

CBP is being advised that this closure is a combination of Longshoremen dissatisfaction of working 

conditions due to the Vietnamese exploding container issue and to show support for the Occupy 

Oakland Protest. Currently Occupy Oakland Protest movement plans on marching the Oakland Seaport 

on November 2, 2011 at 17:00 hrs. Several news stations have posted broadcast vehicles in the port to 

cover this situation. 

**UPDATE 11/2/11** 

On November 2, 2011 at 15:30 CBP Management reached out to the Port of Oakland Emergency 

Operations Center located to access the situation regarding theat {b) (7)(E) 
potential protest at the Port of Oakland. Information was received that protesters were possibly going 

to be shuttled by buses to the port around 16:00. (b)(7)(E) 

At 16:30 Protesters from the Occupy Oakland Movement entered the Port of Oakland by buses and 

bicycles blocked all intersections and exits of the marine terminals. (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Oakland Police Department Marine Unit and were taken to Oakland berth 7 where CBP units were 

waiting to escort officers back to the East Bay Station. At 18:13 all CBP personnel were accounted for 

and departed the East Bay Station. The Oakland East Bay Station was secured and the on duty officers 



relocated to the Oakland airport to complete shift. 

CBP FO!Uv1 6 (0 1/05) cont. 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 3 of 3 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 1111/2011 
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

lb)(7}{E) 

SIR NUMBER: 

TIME OF INCIDENT: 3:00PM 
El Paso, TX 

REPORTED TO COM}vflSSIONER'S SITUATION ROOM VIA PHONE ON: 
DATE: I/1/2012 TIME: 9:05PM TO: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

POE/STATION: 
El Paso 

lll/2012 9:34PM 

NAME AND EXTENT OF INJURY: AGENT EAP 

I notified chain of command 



8. 
MEDIA INTEREST EXPECTED: 

Possible media interest 


CBP FORM 6 (01/05) 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 

Continuation Sheet 
Page 2 of 5 

DATE OF INCIDENT: 111/2012 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 
r---------------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 3:00 PM (b)(7)(E)EI Paso, TX 

Synopsis: (cont.): 

SIGNIFICANT EVENT REPORT (SER) 

EL PASO FIELD OFFICE 

PORT OF EL PASO, TEXAS 

Date: January 01, 2012 

Time: 15:00 Hours (MST) 

Location: Paso Del Norte Border Station 

Subject: Occupy El Paso anti-NAFTA Demonstration 

15:00 Hours At approximately 15:00 Hours members of Occupy El Paso and Occupy Las 

Cruces arrived to the corner of El Paso St. and Sixth St. just beyond the Paso Del Norte footprint. The 

protest is an effort to bring attention to the North American Free Trade Agreement. At this point traffic 

is not being affected. There are between 20-30 demonstrators handing out flyers. Media from multiple 

networks was on site covering the event. 



15:01 Hours: we notified of the situation. 

cont. 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 3 of 5 

J...D_A_T....;E;_O.;;..F;.....;;;.IN_C;_I;;;.D.;;;;EN;_;;;.T;_:....;1/....;11.;;;.20....;1;.;;.2____--1 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 

TIME OF INCIDENT: 3:00 PM 
El Paso, TX (b)(7)(E) 

15:04 Hours we notified APD via E-mail of possible developing protest. 

15:10 Hours: Border Patrol advised of the situation. 

15:20 Hours Chief gives an update of the situation to we telephonically. 

Demonstrators still number between 20-30 individuals. Traffic is not being affected by the protest. 

15:45 Hours: we is given an update of the situation by Chief crowd has 

grown to around 80 protestors. 

we15:46 Hours notifies APD telephonically of the latest update and sends an 

update to APD include a copy of the newspaper article from the El Paso Times which 

references the protest. 

15: 51 Hours APD notifies Director of Field Operations (b )(6),(b )(7 )(C) 



CBP FORM 6 (01/05) cont. 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 

Continuation Sheet 
Page 4 of 5 

DATE OF INCIDENT: l/1/2012 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 
~--------------------------------~ 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 3:00PM 

El Paso, TX (b)(7)(E) 

15:50 Hours El Paso Police Department is advised of the situation. A patrol unit will be 

dispatched to the POE to evaluate the situation. 

16:20 Hours: Pictures taken of the demonstrators show 20 30 individuals. Traffic not affected 

by the protest. 

16:30 Hours Demonstrators depart the intersection without incident. 

SITROOM: Notified 

SIR #: 

Port Dire<;: tor: (b )(6 ),(b )(7)(C) 

SER prepared by: Chief I 

Date: January 01, 2012 

Notifications: (cont.): 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 


SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 

(b)(7)(E) 

SIR NUMBER: 

11MB OF INCIDENT: 5:00PM 
Detroit, MI 

REPORTED TO COMMISSIONER'S SITUATION ROOM V1A PHONE ON: 
DATE: l0/27/20ll TIME: 7:03 PM TO: (b)(6},(b )(7)(C) 

POE/STATION: 
Detroit 

NAME AND EXTENT OF INJURY: AGENT EAP 

OF FATALITIES: 

and USBP Officers/Agents were stationed at predesignated onsite posts to observe. 



8.!MEDIA INTEREST EXPECTED: 

Fox 2 Detroit and WXYZ Channel 7 were offsite nearby with film crews. 


CBP FORM 6 (01/05) 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
Continuation Sheet 

Page 2 of 3 

DATE OF INCIDENT: l0/27/20ll LOCATION OF INCIDENT: SIR NUMBER: 
~-----------------------------4 
TIME OF INCIDENT: 5:00 PM 

Detroit, MI (b)(?)(E) 

Synopsis: (cont.): 

On the afternoon of Thursday, October 27' 2011, approximately 100 subjects from {but not limited 

to) "Occupy Detroit" held a peaceful protest in the vicinity of the exit area of the Fort Street Cargo 

Facility in Detroit, Michigan. The focus of the protest appeared to be the failed plan for The New 

International Trade Crossing in the Michigan legislature. No entry by the group was made onto CBP 

property, and commercial truck traffic flow was temporarily delayed as the protest group shifted 

location. Detroit Police Department and Border Patrol were on site for officer presence. Local news 

channels were also present for coverage. The protest ended after about one hour without any adverse 

impacts to CBP operations. 

Details: 

? On the afternoon of Thursday, October 27, 2011' approximately 100 protestors gathered on the 

intersection of St. Anne Street and 18th Street, located about one block from the Fort Street Cargo 

Facility in Detroit, Michigan. 

? Protesters were holding signs saying, "Create jobs nOW 11 
, "Stop", and "Manny is a 1%", and 

shouting, "What do we want - justice, When do we want it ? now"~ 

? There was a temporary delay of commercial truck traffic flow leaving the facility as the protest group 

shifted location. 

? No entry of the group was made onto CBP property. 

? Detroit Police Department {DPD) and Border Patrol were on site for officer presence. 

? Local news channels were also present for coverage. 

? The protest ended after about one hour without any adverse impacts to CBP operations. 
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